TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
DECEMBER 28 2016
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE




Torrance C ounty Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

December 28™. 2016 205 9" Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016
Please Silence All Electronic Devices
Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation
Approval of Minutes: December 14%, 2016 Regular Meeting

Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:
1. Approval of Warrants

ACTION ITEMS*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
*Department Requests/Reports:

1. Updates: a. Various County Departments b, Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request)  ¢. Forest Service (upon request) ~d. Commission
2. Motorola Contract for Torrance County Simulcast Project — Dorothy Rivera, EMS Director

3. Request for Supplemental funding for DWI Prevention Program — Tracey Master

4. Amendment Contract #1 to Contract FY2017-DWI-01 Between Lucia Lucero and Torrance County - Tracey Master DWI Prevention

5. Resolution 2016-54 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers — Amanda Tenorio, Purchasing Director

6. Resolution 2016-55 Line Item Transfers — Amanda Tenorio, Purchasing Director

*Commission Matters:

7. Award RFP 2017-01 On-Site Fire Apparatus Repair — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

8. Request Payment of Invoice, Purchase Made Without Following Procurement — Betty Cabber, Assessor
9. 2017 Commission Schedule

10. 2017 Holiday Schedule

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

11. Retirement Recognition
12. Update

Public Requests:

At the Discretion of the Commission Chair, For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on
any subject.

*EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:
a) Pending Litigation related to Filippi, et al v. Torrance County, Section 10-15-1(H)(3)
b) Pending Litigation related to Cullin v. Torrance County, Section 10-15-1(H)(3)

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:
c) Consider and Act upon, if necessary

*Adjourn

The Admmistrative 08fices of Torranee Coundy will be closed on Mondoy danuary 2, 2017




Minutes



Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Commission Meeting
December 14, 2016

Commissioners Present: LeRoy Candelaria -Chair
Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member

Others Present: Annette Ortiz- Interim County Manager
Brandon Huss- County Attorney
Michelle Jones —Admin. Assist. I11

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Candelaria calls the meeting to order at 9:03 am; he welcomes all those
present to the meeting, leads us in the pledge. Mr. and Mrs. Ludwig give the
invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:

Chairman Candelaria asks for a motion to approve the November 14, 2016 Special
Commission Meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner
DuCharme makes a motion to approve the November 14, 2016 Special
Commission Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No
further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:

Chairman Candelaria asks for a motion to approve the November 23, 2016 Regular
Commission Meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a
motion to approve the November 23, 2016 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion. The
Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.




#311113016 paid to Zia Graphics in the amount of $2,450.00 for hooded tops for
the volunteer firefighters and administrative staff. She asks if it is fair that all the
fire districts and the fire administrative staff are all paying an equal amount for
these shirts. Ms. Olivas replies that they buy the shirts in bulk and split the cost;
they all pay together and whoever needs one, gets one. No further discussion. The
Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

There are no Indigent Claims. .

*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

*Department Requests/Reports:

1. Updates

Berta Espinosa-Moore, Home Visiting Program Manager, speaks. In the month
of July, they provided services to 30 families and conducted 59 home visits. In
August, they provided services to 32 families and conducted 69 home visits. In
September, they provided services to 31 families and conducted 54 home visits. In
October, they provided services to 28 families and conducted 45 home visits. In
November, they provided services to 34 families and conducted 63 home visits.
These figures show that their work load has remained steady and stable. Ms.
Espinosa-Moore has brought updated program brochures for anyone who wants
one. There is also TCPO website information on the back of the brochure;
interested parties can go to www.tcponm.com for more information. A copy of the
brochure in English and in Spanish is included in the file for this meeting.

Janice Barela, Treasurer, speaks. She presents the Commission with copies of
the Torrance County Treasurer’s Financial Report Fund Summary reported as of
Wednesday, December 14, 2016, which is included in the file for this meeting. She
points out for the Commission that there is currently $922,945.38 in the Wind
PILT Fund. She reminds the Commission that they had previously approved a
budget transfer of $170,000.00 out of this fund now in December. She is working
with triadic to complete this report.




for December this year. She states that more people seem to be paying in full this
year and her office is processing payments much quicker this year. She believes
that going out into the field this year seems to have brought awareness to the public
that it was tax time. Ms. Betty Cabber, Assessor, will address the question of
higher assessed values.

Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator, speaks. She informs all that she
still has about 100 ‘One Team One Fight’ stickers available for $7.00 each. These
stickers show support for our Law Enforcement, First Responders, and Dispatch.

Ms. Master now reads the following written statement:

Good Morning Mr. Chairman, Commissioner, Madam County Manager, Mr.
Wallin, Staff and Members of the Public:

Twice in the past five months, I have stood before you to give you bad news
regarding the state of the Department of Finance and Administration, Local
Government Division, Special Programs Bureau, Local DWI Grant and
Distribution Program.

Today, for the third time this fiscal year, I am here to tell you that the Local DWI
Grant and Distribution Programs across the state have again suffered a decrease in
funding.

I cannot emphasize my next statement enough-

The cause of this funding decrease has nothing to do with the management of the
Torrance County DWI Prevention Program. As a matter of fact, since I began as
DWI Prevention Program Coordinator in May 2004, the program has been audited
a total of five times. Every audit was a clean audit, meaning that — in my tenure as
coordinator- there has never, NEVER, been a finding. The Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program’s grant applications and required reports have all been
submitted to DFA in a timely and accurate fashion.

The funding cuts come as a result of two things. First, the legislature voted during
the 2016 regular session to sweep $4 million from the LDWI fund. Again, during
the special session earlier this fall, the legislature voted to sweep another $3.645
million. The second issue is that the second quarter distribution of collected liquor




2,213 prevention education classes or alternate activity programs have been
provided to local residents, with a total of 132,624 attendees/impressions.

Of those 2,213 prevention activities, 1,389 were school-based programs, with a
total of 97,971 attendees/impressions.

Until recently, the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program funded two
billboards on 1-40, just east of Moriarty. One of these billboards was to discourage
underage drinking and the other was to promote DWI prevention. The last time I
obtained traffic study information from the New Mexico Department of
Transportation, I was told that approximately 11,000 vehicles travel in each
direction on that particular portion of the interstate. Using the information from
NM-DOT, that amount calculates to approximately 76 million 136 thousand
vehicles to pass our two billboards. Yes. You heard that right. SEVENTY-SIX
MILLION, ONE HUNDRED THIRTY SIX THOUSAND vehicles passed our
billboards on 1-40. Some of those vehicles had only one person. Others were
personal vehicles carrying families. Others were school buses carrying students to
and from schools. Some people may have seen the messages only once as they
passed through or numerous times on their daily commute. There is no way to
know exactly how many people saw our messages that told people that underage
drinking and DWI are wrong.

As an aside here — the billboards were up for nearly five years. Unfortunately, a
few good wind storms last year put them out of commission and there is no LDWI
money available to replace them.

Also during that time period, and going back to July 2005, the Torrance County
DWI Prevention Program funded approximately 1,830 hours of law enforcement
overtime during 388 activities, in the form of saturation patrols and check points.
This was in addition to the funding provided through the Community DWI fund for
enforcement activities.

The Smart Choice Ride designated driving program has been in operation for just
over eight years. During this time period, a total of 1,802 passenger trips were
provided. While we know that we cannot prevent EVERYONE from getting
behind the wheel after consuming alcohol, we know that we can take the credit for
1,802 times that someone rode in our vehicle and did NOT drink and drive. We
know that 1,802 times we provided a safe alternative to those who might have
gotten behind the when after consuming alcohol.




community. It is more than conducting substance abuse screenings, or providing
treatment and compliance monitoring for convicted DWI offenders.

This program is also about sitting in court rooms for hours, monitoring the DWI
cases are processed and adjudicated.

It is about answering the phone in the middle of the night because a surviving
family member needs to know that someone cares that her loved on was killed by
someone who chose to commit the crime of DWL

It’s about having the cashier at Walmart remember you teaching prevention to
them ten years ago and remembering the brain is the boss of their body.

It is about sitting in a courtroom, next to a victim of DWI and having her crush
your hand as she listens to the judge pronounce verdict and sentence upon the
offender who changed her family’s life forever.

It’s about answering the hard questions when a student comes to you at the end of
a class to ask you what to do if his parents are using illegal drugs.

It is about second guessing everything you are doing, when you host an all-day
prevention activity, alternate community activity and fund an enforcement activity
on the same day someone decided to drink and drive, drive the wrong way on a
Torrance County Road, and kill three victims — including a toddler.

I have attempted to find alternate sources of funding, including federal sources,
foundations, and even through the liquor industry — with no success.

There is some money available in the Smart Choice fund to be used in case of an
emergency, such as vehicle maintenance or repair or computer replacement or
repair.

There is also a balance in the county’s Drug Education Fund, although that has
oversight from a committee and it is not always easy to access.

Because of the budget cuts, we were unable to provide any financial support for
red ribbon week drug prevention activities in Torrance County elementary schools
this year, for the first time in my tenure as coordinator.

My intent today is to ask you to open your minds, put on your thinking caps, and
help me to find a solution to this funding issue. GoFundMe? Fundraisers? Bake




The publications went out today in The Independent for the Moriarty Schools and
the publications will go out tomorrow in the Mountain View Telegraph for the
Estancia and Mountainair schools.

Betty Cabber, Assessor, speaks. She states that there was an increase in values
and part of that has to do with the state assessed accounts, such as the railroads,
cell towers, etc., which increased quite a bit. There was also an increase in some
residential and non-residential properties and the mill rates also increased slightly.
The Assessor’s Office will be mailing out the agricultural rendering forms in
January, which will include a schedule of when they will be going out into the
community and conducting satellite offices.

Ms. Cabber states that the State Legislature’s opening session begins on January
17", The budget is the top priority and it’s very important that every citizen be
involved in this process.

Commissioner Frost has no report this morning.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme comments about the recent application from
the Fire Department for a grant to purchase an ambulance. The purchase price of
the ambulance is approximately $144,000.00, with a County match of $15,000.00.
She comments that she thinks this is a very good deal for the County and thanks
the Fire Department for finding this grant.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme comments about the recent Holiday decorations
around the community that add so much to the spirit of the holiday’s for our
community. She comments about a resident who has a decoration with Santa on a
motorcycle; what else can you do but smile? If your neighbor is doing this kind of
thing, tell them what happiness they are bringing and thank them! And Merry
Christmas to everyone!

Chairman Candelaria informs all that the Estancia High School Basketball team
is hosting a Holiday Hearts Clothing Drive. Please consider donating gently used
clothing. You can drop off your donations at any Estancia School office until
Friday, December 16™. All donations will be greatly appreciated!

Chairman Candelaria takes this opportunity to wish all our County employees and
all our County and State residents a very safe and Merry Holiday season. He
especially recognizes our Law Enforcement that is, at times, so disrespected. This
year, 80% more officers have been killed in the line of duty, primarily because of

11




reviewed the nominations and agreed that each of these employees is worthy of
this recognition. And the winners are......

e Anthony Medina from the Road Department- Accident free for 197 days!
e Carol Aragon from the Treasurer’s Office- Accident free for 3,303 days!
e Ron Fulfer from the Sheriff’s Department- Accident free for 3,403 days!

Congratulations to all!!!

And a big thanks again to Mr. Nick Sedillo for his outstanding efforts as the Chair
of our Safety Committee!

15. Transfer of Animal Control to the Torrance County Animal Shelter-
Sheriff White Sheriff White speaks. The Sheriff’s office has been in charge of
animal control for some time and it has worked well, but they have been
experiencing a significant increase in the call volume for animal control recently.
Today, Sheriff White is requesting that the Commission approve the transfer of the
animal control duties to the Animal Shelter. Ms. Cindi Sullivan, Animal Shelter
Director, has presented the Commission with a proposed budget for the addition of
a full-time and a part-time animal control employee to take over these duties. The
addition of a full-time and part-time employee will mean that there will be
someone available for animal control issues 7 days a week without having to use
any overtime. This transfer will release a Deputy from handling animal control
duties and enable him to focus on his Deputy duties and will enable the Animal
Shelter to handle animal control issues on their own. Sheriff White clarifies for the
Commission that if an animal control issue appears to be felony-related and/or
dangerous, the Sheriff’s office will still be involved. The addition of a full-time
and part-time animal shelter employee will require an increase of $60,500.00 to the
Animal Shelter budget. The Commission agrees to this increase and directs the
Manager’s office to pull these funds from the Wind PILT budget. The Sheriff’s
office will also transfer a vehicle to the Animal Shelter. All documentation hereto
attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to transfer
Animal Control to the Torrance County Animal Shelter. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all
in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

3. Youth Risk and Resiliency Presentation- Billie Clark, Partnership for a
Healthy Torrance Community Ms. Clark speaks. She presents the Commission

13




ways to get results out to the public that better demonstrate the impact parents have
on their youth. Ms. Clark will look into this.

Ms. Clark is sincerely thanked for her informative presentation and all her hard
work. All documentation hereto attached. NO ACTION, INFORMATION
ONLY

4. December 2016 DWI Awareness Month Proclamation- Tracey Master,
DWI Prevention Coordinator Ms. Master speaks. She reads the following
Proclamation into the record:

PROCLAMATION

“DWI Awareness Month”
December 2016

WHEREAS, Torrance County values the health and safety of all our citizens; and

WHEREAS, local leaders, in government and in the community, know that the support of the citizens in our communities is
| the most effective tool they can have in their efforts to reduce the use of alcohol and other drugs by New Mexicans; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County is joining with the New Mexico DWI Coordinators Affiliate to support their efforts to reduc
DWI crashes, DWI fatatities and the use of alcohol by residents throughout the State; and

‘ WHEREAS, the New Mexico DWI Coordinators Affiliate represents 33 counties with the common goal of reducing the |
| incidence of DWI, alcoholism, alcohol abuse, drug addiction or drug abuse and preventing or reducing the incidence of domestic |
abuse related to the use or abuse of alcohol; and

WHEREAS, the DWI Coordinators in these counties provide services under Local DW1 Programs that provide Compliance |
Monitoring/Tracking for over 12,588 offenders ensuring that these offenders are in compliance with Court Ordered requirements; and

WHEREAS, these programs throughout the State also provided more than 73,925 hours and 14,168 sessions of treatment in
2015 with over 14,671 offenders receiving detoxification services; and

WHEREAS, students (K-12% grade) throughout the State also receive prevention education/activities through these
programs; and

15




this increase are available in Ms. Master’s overall treatment budget. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner
DuCharme makes a motion to approve Amendment 1 to Contract FY2017-DWI-04
between Torrance County Counseling and Torrance County. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor,
none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

6. Termination of Professional Service Agreement with John Steiner- Tracey
Master DWI Prevention Coordinator Ms. Master speaks. She reads the
following letter into the record:

December 14, 2016

John Steiner
533 Arizona SE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Dear M. Steiner:

On behalf of the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program, we would like to thank you for the time and effort
you have invested in evaluating our prevention component. The information gleaned from the evaluation is
valuable and will be used to improve our program.

As you are aware, the state’s budget crisis has had a negative impact on many programs, with the legislature
having to raid various fund balances, including the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program, administered by
the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division, Special Programs Bureau. These
cuts have proven devastating to many county programs and, unfortunately, Torrance County is no exception.

Due to the aforementioned funding decrease, Torrance County must exercise the termination clause found in
your contract, effective January 31, 2017. The final invoice will be due no later than February 15, 2017.

We thank you for the time and effort you provided to our program and wish you well in the future.

Sincerely,

All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost
makes a motion to approve the termination of the Professional Service Agreement
with John Steiner. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No
further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION

CARRIED

7. Amendment Contract #1 to Contract FY2017-DWI-01 between Lucia
Lucero and Torrance County- Tracey Master DWI Prevention Coordinator

17




makes a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between Torrance County and the Department of Finance and
Administration. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further
discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed.
MOTION CARRIED

¢. DOH Assurances and Cooperative Agreement This basically states
that we will follow the confidentiality rules as they pertain to
substance abuse treatment. All documentation hereto attached.
ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a
motion to approve the DOH Assurances and Cooperative Agreement.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion. The
Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

d. Statement of Assurances This basically outlines the rules that were
indicated in the MOU. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the
Statement of Assurances. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds
the motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in
favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

11. Resolution 2016-52 Line Item Transfer(s) - Amanda Tenorio, Finance
Director Ms. Tenorio speaks. She is requesting approval of Resolution 2016-52
Line Item Transfers. These line item transfers are within their budgeted funds. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a
motion to approve Resolution 2016-52 Line Item Transfers. Chairman Candelaria

seconds the motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor,
none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

12. Resolution 2016-53 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers between funds
— Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director Ms. Tenorio speaks. She is requesting
approval of Resolution 2016-53 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers. This cash
transfer is from the P&Z General fund to the P&Z Court Fee fund. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a
motion to approve Resolution 2016-53 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers
between funds. Chairman Candelaria seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme asks if this kind of transfer is allowed. Ms. Tenorio replies that it is. No
further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED

19




Certificate of Election

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that, after having canvassed carefully the votes cast for
the election held on the 8th day of November in the year 2016, in Torrance County, New Mexico, do
find and declare that

LINDA JARAMILLO

has been duly and lawfully elected to the office of County Clerk. Given under our hands and official
seal at Torrance County, New Mexico, on this __ 14th day of __pecember ,AD.,

2016.
% M S

Ortia. Du Choorme.

MEMBERS

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to
approve the issuance of Certificates of Election for the General Election held
November 8, 2016. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further
discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED

17. Fair Board Letters of Interest Due December 21%, 2016 Ms. Annette Ortiz
informs the Commission that the new deadline for submission of letters of interest
for positions on the Torrance County Fair Board is December 21, 2016. The

Commission will have the opportunity to make Fair Board appointments at the
December 28" Commission meeting. NO ACTION, INFORMATION ONLY

18. Qualifications/Hiring Process for County Manager Position Commissioner
Frost speaks. Last month, Commissioner Frost presented a proposed list of
qualifications for the hiring of a new County Manager. He asks for input and after
some discussion, he reads his updated proposed invitation for applicants into the
record. The Commission agrees that a criminal background check will be
conducted on all applicants and a possible financial background check as well, if it
is allowed by law. A job specification sheet will be attached to the application. The
request for applicants will be published in the local papers, announced on our local
radio station, published once in the Albuquerque journal, possibly advertised

21




Torrance County Board of Commissioners
PO BOX 48
Estancia, NM 87016.

Chairman Candelaria seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
comments that if Ms. Ortiz decides to apply for this position, she should not
participate in any part of the hiring process. She also comments that the new
Commission should be working on this, not the current Commission. Ms. Ortiz
comments that her administrative assistant can accept the applications, time stamp
them, and put them in a file for Commission review. As HR for the County, she
has a list of possible interview questions that the Commission can review, if they
wish, to assist them in the interview process. No further discussion. The
Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

9. FY16 EMPG Sub-Grant Agreement Ratification- Javier Sanchez,
Emergency Manager Ms. Ortiz speaks. Mr. Sanchez is not able to attend today’s
meeting. This is the salary grant that pays for the Emergency Manager. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme asked why we are approving this grant now when
performance period listed on the grant is from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. Ms.
Ortiz replies that Mr. Sanchez informed her that the grant is in arrears because the
State had a delay and did not issue the sub-grant agreements until the end of
October. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner
Frost makes a motion to ratify the FY16 EMPG Sub-Grant Agreement, Chairman
Candelaria seconds the motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all
in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

10. FEMA-4152-DR-NM Grant Extension- Javier Sanchez, Emergency
Manager Ms. Ortiz speaks. Mr. Sanchez is not able to attend today’s meeting.
Ms. Ortiz states that Mr. Sanchez is requesting this grant extension because the
Road Department needs more time to complete this disaster recovery project. All
documentation hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a
motion to the FEMA-4152-DR-NM Grant extension. Chairman Candelaria seconds
the motion. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks for clarification about project
‘PW 37’ as listed on the extension amendment, which will be extended until
2/28/17. M., Leonard Lujan from the Road Department explains. He states that
‘PW 37’ is the name FEMA gave to these projects. ‘PW 37’ will involve the
following;:

23




Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks about the renovations at the Judicial
Complex. Ms. Ortiz states that she will be going tomorrow to do the final walk
through and the punch list. The Sheriff has been visiting the site; cubicles are being
ordered and locks are being installed.

Public Requests: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information
Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per
person on any subject.

Michelle Jones, resident and Clerk’s Office Admin. Asst. II1, (myself) speaks.
She thanks the Commission for their consideration concerning supplementing the
DWI program. It’s critical and she looks forward to the next Commission meeting
when she hopes to see the Commission approve funding the gaps in the program.

Annette Ortiz, resident and Interim County Manager, reminds all that the
Estancia High School Girls Basketball Team is hosting a Holiday Hearts clothes
drive. Please consider donating.

*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner DuCharme makes a motion to adjourn
the December 14, 2016 Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the

motion. No further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none
opposed. MOTION CARRIED. Meeting adjourned at 12:51 pm

Chairman Candelaria Michelle Jones, Admin. Assist. 11T

Date
The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance

County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXNM.

25







eIdIRg A 3DTUBRD

“SYDEHED ESEHL SSHENO¥d OL INFWINVIEd HONUYNIJ HHL ZZINCHINVY A€E¥IEH SEOQ ANY FLYQ SIHL NO
QENSST HE 0L SMDOEHD TIEVAYd SINQODOY ZSHHI ¥0J4 ISIXE SGNOJ INZIDILANS IVHL ALTIYED ASHYEH SHOQ ¥HYNSYHAL AILNNOD CHENDISEIANQ HHIL

OTTTweIrel ePUTTI . auxeyDnNg BITILD BTIIRTISPURD "KW AKoza1 _ 180X "M sswer

A9 LSHLLY QINDIS

- AINNOD EONWHNOL A€ GIVd NIEE SYH L¥Vd ON IVHL ANV (EEYOY SY ANV ‘ETEYNOSYHY ‘LSNL HIY CAWIVID SINOOWY

SHI IVHI ‘QENIWYXE NEHE SYH S¥HOOOA SIHL IVHL ‘dEd0¥d NV A¥VYSSHDEN H3Y AHHIL LVHL ‘NISYEH SINQODDY EHL NI JHLYLS SY JIWNIOIddd

NEAE HAVH SHDTAYES FHI IVHL “NITIEH CQEIVLIS NOILYSNEJWOD EHL EATIEDHEY OL OOIXHW MAN 40 STLAIYLS THL 40 NOILOLILSNOD AHL JIANA JETLILNE

ATTYOHT FNY SNOSHEd QEWYN NIHIIM HHL IVHL X4TINED @M - 9102/02/2T ONIANE (JOI¥Ed HHI 40 HAOHY NMOHS SV SHOIAY¥ES HHL ¥0J aE¥dNd

-NI SNOIIVOITEO d0 INOODDY NO 80°LB8L’6ET 40 WAS EHI ¥O4 ALNAOD EDONVNHOL 40 SANOZ HHI LSNIVOY SINVINYM EHL EZINOHLOY 0Q 3 QEMOTIY
AHEACEAAY HYHM FAOSY CHIVNIWANE SWIVID HHI IVHI XJIILL¥HED OQ SYENOISSIWWOD 40 TIYOE ALNAOD FONYIEOL HHL A0 SHITEWEW TENDISIHANOD HHL

QIINI¥d SMDOHED TYIOL

NOILVYOIJILIEID
(T9DEHD) 92:TT:0T 9T/0Z/2T :33=a



9298 L0Z20%T0% X¥d ATHINOW HDIJAL0 §.¥0SSHESSY

v 96 L0TZ0920% TIIE ATHLNOW YO
92" 9% LOZTOETOY HOIAIO0 §.TANSYIUL 0%06 8£0S8 2¥ XINZOHA TYE  S¥°L66T
8L €TC L0ZZTI68TY TTIE ATHINOW 9 dddl 0¥062 X0€ O & . AI¥d
08" %S L0ZZTOTTOP ANTIT X¥d SHIWEAON NAHTO SLOL S% L66T
£8° 2V LOZTTIES0T DHC-AON TIIE XTHILNOW § TIDL ANTTAIAINED  9THICIC
0TTLE WN ENOYINTNETY IYd  00°8L
TOO% #EDIOANT AN SYWOT 006%  AI¥d
PLZOE HITHM "H $LOL 00°8L
00°8L YLZOE zTTTOSOTY #9avd IVld JITIEHS SLAVIDOTYIEN H B O 9TPTZI9E
(S89%9) SIMIHS OINIWYOI-Z 60TL8 WN HNOWINTNETY TYg 00°0T¥
(EPPP9) SIAIHS VIDAYD-T N AMI NYOI¥EWY N¥d 028%  dIVd
(€P7¥9) SIMIHS NITINOD-¥ $I0L 00°0T%
00°0TY 9€ZTOSTOP (€EPP¥9) SEINVHE OSOL-0T ONI MDNQ MOWIE  STHYTCISE

85058%¢2 ‘LOTS0S8¥%ZZ '9T666V8YTT
‘YY686¥8Y2Z ‘20SB6Y8YZT HEDIOANI

8186¢ L¥8Z6 SETOD ALICOWKWOD L909 89E€0E€ ¥D YWINYTILY Tve 287 €86

81862 9102 JHEWHEAON L90STT XO€ "0°d arvyd

8T86C SEITAANS OLOY ‘aINId 310 2B €86
287 €86 8T86C TOZZOSTOY NWIHSYM ‘SHAVIE JAIIM ‘SEINALLVE "ONI gNOZOLNY 9TPTICIPE

0TP9TL HILNAODDY
99L86%8Y2Z H#EDIOANI
66€86¥8%ZC #HDIOANI

98¢€0¢€ OTTTILI-AWL 9T/%T/TT NO £¥ST

98€0€ SYAITO "I A€ TYAOYAAY "IVEMIA

98€0¢ , DNIIHDIT L909 89€0E YD WINVILY g TT6L3

98€0€E aNY SNOIIUDINAWWOD OIavd ¥0d LS09TT X0d "0°d aIvd

98€0€ dANMDOVE AYHLIVE - JETIVAL $I0L TT"6L9
TT 6L9 98€0¢ 8PZZL6TTY ANYWHOD J04 SEIVYELLYE -~ ¥ TONI ENOZOLNY 9TYTZTEE

LTLI6TT #HILNAODDY
ETTZOTB8S06 HIDIOANI

WZYH/IDEYHOEAS TING/EES X¥TAITEQ ST09 L9ZGL XL SYITYQ TYE 00 8LY
vE 69T 0ETTT680Y 0.8 ¥DD QHW ¥YJ S0 NEDAXO-8 STO09LY X0d O & arvd
€E°6ST 0€22T690% §ZTT dSN NEDXXO (T) 0¥%S ¥dD ONI SYDYIV $1OL 00°8LY
€E"6ST 0€22T6S07% 002 EANd TYOICEW 4SN NEDAXO-T OT7 ¥SN SYDEIY 9TYTIZIZE

ST09 L9ZGL XL SYTIVA T¥g CT ITT

TS8L8TZ #INNODDY ST09L9 X02 O 4 arvd
SE9SE0TVE6 # HOTOANT ONI SY¥9IIY  $I0L 2r TITT
ZT°T1T QEZZTIES07 HH34 TYLNIEY AZANITIO DT Y80 SYDEIV 9T¥IZITE
ST09 L9TSL XL SYITYA TYg L8788
8G86STZ # INAODDY GT09LY9 X0€ O 4 aIvd
9£9GE0TP66 # HOIOANI ONI SUYOdIVY $L0L LB"88
L8°88 0E£TZT690F 9T- AON HEJ TYINZY FHANITAD DT ¥SA SYPMIY  STHTZTT
Junouy #0d wa3l SUTI uot3dTansad sweN  #OANI

T :abed 9T0Z ‘6T YHIWIDHC ONILSIT EDIOANI §Z:ZT:0T 9T/0Z/2T :33ed



‘O NIVINAOW YEANAHL T9T  AI¥d
$10L 8T 89
81°89 S0ZZTS629 INAWESHAEWIHE THEAVIL YHI¥ZE ‘TIOOW-YSONIASE  9THTZIS

60LS 9T0Z # HDOIOANI

0zzog q3I
0ZzZoge dNLES EWIL-ENO SV TD00D - L
0Z20€ NOIIJI¥DSENS
0ZZ0¢t TYONNY Sd¥W dHID00D -~ L
02Z0€ FEd dNLES
S7°T8ET 0ZZ0€ ZLZZIGETY FWNIL-ANO HOWIOVE ZJId - €
%8881 0Z20€ ZLZTI68TY NOILJIEDSENS
S¥"I8ET 0220€ TLZTIBSOY TYANNY FOWVAOY F¥Id - €
5% 888T 0ZZ0€ TLZTI660Y FFI dNIES HEWIL SZTZTBE YM WYHONITIEE Tvg ST T6IST
g% TI8ET gzzog ZTLZZTE80Y ~ENQO EOWIDVd SWH aNY H¥I& - ¥ TO0E HIS XYM OHOD TS8 aIvda
S¥-T8¢£Z 02Z0¢€ ZLTZTE907 NOILETIIOISHENS $I0L ST T6IST
S% 88871 0zzoeg ZLZZT6L0T CIYNNNY HOVMOVd SWE NV JMId - ¥ ONILIO4EE ADNEOWEWE  9TPTZI6E
GEOLS WN ALYUVIVOW TYE  PEE6T
QELT X0d 04 aIvda
ONI ESIYA¥HALNE dFIMOL $I0L PETE6T
YE E6T €LTZOLOTY TYOIAEN EIVWNI -ZEAVHD  AJVIEHL TYOISAH NIVINOQOW LSV  9TPIZISE
SE0LE WN AILNYINOW TYE  89°98€
0ELT X0g 04  dIv¥d
ONT ESTHAYHINT qAIMOA  SI0L 897 98E
89°98¢€ €LTZ0LOZY TYOICEN SIVANI ZEAVHD  AJVEEHI TYDISAHd NIVLINAOW LSYE  9T¥TIZTIV
9T0L8 WN YIDNYISHE TYd 95T €8
SS AYMHOIH 0SP/ZTIT XO€ O &  dIVd
$10L 95°€8
95°¢€8 502267629 HOVATIW / ZEANYNIEH-TYIA NYITIIT NYITIIT ‘ZHONYNISH-TIYIQC  STPICTIIT
LT09 €6TTE ¥D YINYILY TYE €8 °VYEB8S
9T-AON LT09€6 X0g "0°d  AI¥&
85 G6LE €LTZTOLOTY TYOIQEN TLTHNT MNYE 099¥d STTEM  $I0L  £8°PESSS
GZ 6€£0SS ZLTZOLOCY LSOD ELVANI WOTHENY JO ~d¥0D SNOILDHETAOD STPIZIE
0TTL8 WN FNOIINDNETY I¥E 2GS 6%T
ZELFOPZ # -INNODDY N CdaTd TOYNEN 0TPY aIva
TE€E0ST # HEDIOANI $LOL 2SS 6%T
25 67T 8TZZ80589 YOLINOW 40T d&TT §°1Z SNASWYS ONI HENMOD YHINAWOD  9TPTZTILE
TT ELZ L0TTOLOZY INFHANSIVIIY OZAIA AATEIHS
657 LYE LOZZSO0TOY SYLINAD VOINES AINNOD HONTIAOL
SL 68T : L0ZZOTIOY TITE ATHINOW ENIT X¥d JEOVYNEW
16°9LZ LOZTIEETY TIIE ATHINOW °NINAY HMIL
8€°802 L0ZZT690Y TITE ATHINOW QdA T " ISIA
Z0° 89T L0ZZT660% TIIE ATHINOW Qds ¥ "LISIA
9T" 98¢ L0TZI680% TITd ATHINOW Qda £ ISIA
zZ8°09 LOZZOSTOY ANIT X¥3d AJIAFHS
L9° 092 £0Z2ZZ8T0%  TITE ATHINOW dHILIFHS TYHINY DL
Junowy #0d we3T SUTT . uoTadiansaq swenN  #DANT

4 :abed 9702 ‘6T WAGWEDEC ONILSIT HDIOANIT §zigT:0T 9T/02/21 :®3eq



§6690Z€ # EOTOANTI

TTE0E INTEHOSEY TI0 ‘dIdLS
85°90T IIE0€E 8%ZZT690% IEHOIVY ‘0TMOT TIIOZNEA ‘dINTA SE0LB WN AIMYINOW TYE €8T
TTEOE AEHSYM ‘EONOLS ONIHSYM MDAUL 65%Z X0g "0°d  dIvd
zS S8 TTEOE 8TZZT690% WHNVATID CGNYH ‘STEMOL JOHS ‘WOO¥L $I0L 8€£°¥8T
82°26 TTE0E 02ZZI690% MSTHM NYWEIT ‘HINVETD SSYID FTIYMAIYH AHINOMISOAL S.I¥VH  9TFIZIOV
€€ #INOODDY S€0L8 WN ALIYIVOW TYg  29°68T
69768TD H#ADIOANI 65%Z XO€E "0°d  QIv¥d
6%¥0€E SYOLOILIA $I01L 29 68T
29°68T 6770€E 8%ZTZ6TTH MIOKS QIIYIEAO XYALIVE - BE TIYMTIYH AHIEOMISNUL S, I¥¥H  9T¥IZIOT
£€ #INONODDY
99TS6TH #HDIOANI
68662 0S0€9 *SIACD ALIAOWHOD SEOL8 WN ALIVYINONW TYE 067662
6866C €080L0~dWL 9T0Z/T/8 NO SF¥ET 6S¥z X0d "0°d  QqIv¥d
68662 SYATTO "1 AE TYAO¥dAY TYEEEA . $I0L 06°662
06°662 68662 STZZT650% ¥OOTI YOI INIVE FYdSTYA ~ OT FIYMTEYH AHINOMISNEL S L¥YH  9T¥IZI6
9€£0€E ZENDIIA0Y
9EE0E TIYANYY ‘YNIQEW ANOHINY 9T0L8 WN YIDNWLSHE T™eE 9T ¥S¢e
9€€0€E ZAHOD (WYAY: NHOD ‘ZHAYHD ANNHOL z6T XO02 04 "IS HIS 90§  dIVd
9€€0¢€ INIWIIYEIT a¥0d 4101 9T %S¢
9T ¥S2 IEE0E 8%2Z90009 STTYMIAOD/SEIE QEIVINSNI - ¥ TONI HYVYMQEVYH NILSQD  9T#TZT8
650L8 WN SYEELIL TYg  00°0TT
LEE EMH § LL86  dIYA
$I0L 00°0TT
00°0TT ZLZT0920% TYOISAHA LOd ODEIA ‘YIDYYD  9TPIZTIL
G8€T ¥82TO WW NOIXOL TYE §8°9L8T
S8E€Z¥8 XOH O 4  dIvd
08°020T LETZITTOY AON"9QTE NINAY °IDE’SAOW’SI¥N $LOL S8°9L8T
S0°958 LEZETSTITOY AON'STIE  NIWNAY " I3’ SdON‘SIYN SEDIANES X 3 D  9TPITTY
9T0L8 WN YIDNYLISH TYE 0070921
9gL X0€ 0 4  dI¥d
$I0L 00°092T
00°092T LTZTB0G89 NMOQ Y¥HEL HWOH HTISOW (T) 234 YMSAE  9THPTZTTLY
9T0L8 WN YIDNYLSH TYE 00 £28%
9€EL X0 O 4 arvd
Joawl &0 NYTID (T) $10L 00°€Z8%
00°€Z8% ZTLTZ6EBZS STING 4I0-TI0¥ (6) Z3d ¥MSAE  9TPYIZTO9
9T0L8 WN YIDNWISE TYE 00" SEEL
9Z%T #INOODDY 9cL X0€ 0 &  QIvVd
ONITOADEE HIIL (T) $I0L 00°S6EL
00 S6EL ZLZZYEBTY . §TI0d 3I0-TT0¥ (8) 234 YMSAE  9TPTIZI6ES
STO0L8 WN QOOMEDAI TYE 8T 89
Jjunowy #0d wall |UTT uotadrIoseq WeN HOANT

€ wmmmw 9702 ‘6T YHEWEDHEJ ONILSIT EDIOANI §Z:ZITOT 9T/02/TT :9¥3ed



8V LED
9% %€
[AR-F A4
LEEOE
LEEOE
LEEOE
LEEOE
L6E0E
LEEOE
LEEOE
00" ¥%LE LBECE
ZT°0LE 6TE0E
€% 22T
LYHOE
LY¥0E
00°688 LTP0E
L6 YL
aJunowy #0d
2 :abeg

NODYOL HILNNODOY

g2z88 # EOIOANI

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVIL *

ZLZZSOTOY SHONILIEW NOISSIWWOD 40 ONITEOOHEN

NODYOL H#INOODOT
85LL8 #LNOODDOY
€0Z2TH9TOY TYMEANTY HWNYN NIVNOA

NODYOL H#INNODDY

LSLL8 HADIOANT

HSYYW HYIJJTLNID TT6-HOIVYASIA @

1Lg¥ng DEW 0Z/M NOILDENNOD DEW 0T
£0ZZS9T0Y HODY LINYHEINI SSHTEIIM LENOLNONL

ONITZEd ¥¥V LYHL SLINO

XINdEd NO STYOEA HOVIEY O

XYL

STVYOEA w€ X u€ xT - 0T

STYOHEA uZT X wCT - T

STYOHA v X w® - 8

STYOHA w€ X w€ - 02

8IZZOSTOY STEIHA w€ X uE - CT

Zy6SL # HOIOANT
T2220¢609 SEDIAI0 TLITIILYS ¥YOod d¥

€L8€ #INOODDY
€ZZZ #IDIOANI
202280589 YFAGWIAON TEHAI Z®d

2ET # INQODDY

€22 # EDIOANI

JIA NMOED - ¥HEAOOH

SINYLS/SADOHS LNOIL

102Z%L02% SCO¥ FIYIL WINNI ANV 'LJET ‘IHOIX

€€ #INNODDY

9P¥68TD # EDIOANI

SYALVEH HDOVYdS DJIWIDHETA (2)

STCZT690Y NOILVINSNI TTIOY

€€ # INOODDY

wa3I 9UTT uot3dTaossg

9T0Z ‘6T YHEWADHC ONILSIT HDIOANI

TOT% 0TTL8 WN HAS¥ENONETY
N ¥ Q¥dEd NYS 61%Z

Qi SEDIA¥ES LIN¥ZINI O€0T

TOT% 0TTL8 WN EN0YIADALTY
IN IA 0¥dEL NYS 6T%C

AL SHDIAYIS IINYELNI 0207

TOT? OTTL8 WN Z00IINONETY
N YU O¥AIL NYS 6T¥Z

il SEDIAVNES LINIIINI O80T

SE0L8 WN ALIYIYOW
654 X0d 04

OTT FOWYNOS NOIS SANNOS TIT
ST0LE8 WN TOOMEDUE

960T X08 0 4

INHINIIEANT FTHL

DTT SMEN INZINIFIEANI

L0SL8 WN FJ YILNYS
IYEd OESYd TIT

"OD IIO NIZISNOH

SE€0L8 WN ALIYTIOW

ZE6 X0d O 4

YIIAVY AT

HATIOWOLNY STIVANYLS JIHDIH

SE0LE8 WN ALIYIFEOW
65%Z X0€ "0°4

HIVMMIYH AHLIOMLSONL S «IYVH

sweN

§Z:2T:0T

I¥E  8Y T LEY

arva

$IO0L 8% LEYW
STPIZTED

IYE 9% %€
arva

$10L 9% ¥E
9THTZIOT

99 ZSTOLY

arvd
$I0L TS 9LV
9THTZIST

TYE 007 wLE

arva
$10L 00°%LE
9TPTIZIVT

Yg CTOLE

aIvd
$LOL TT OLE
9TPTICIET

avd €vTeTT

aIrva
$I0L €%°2CT
9THTCTLCT

TYd 007688

arvyd
$I0L 00°688
9TPTZTZY
Ivg L6 %L
aIrva
$I0L L6 %L
9TPTZTITY
HOANT
91/02/2T :93ed



00°0S

0z Z8L

6%°2Z8S

917809

00°Q0SLT

09°¥%0¢2

957691

89°L8E

98709

96° L8

09°%LZ

Junowy

#0d

:abeg

0LZZO%OTO

1022T680%

8vZZTETITY

TOZZTTELOY

8EZTZBOEY

AR AR ALRFA

T22280TO¥

12220E609

122ZT6ETY

¥22225629

€0TZS9TOY

wWHIT SUTT

IDUYVHOUIAO 04 ANOIZY TYILIYE

9Z6T6 # HOIOANI

NOILYIVOY HIIL‘LOC‘Wd € HNDSHEI
€ aQddL

LZ6T6 # HOIOANI

TIYLSNI IHOIT ‘NYET JAIYM JIVIEY
XIYITIIN NOL (§) ~NIWQY HYId
82616 # HDIOANI

LIM VS TUDINVYHOEW 2T HSQIE
ain T "I8Ia

JEHS HOVTROLS dESN

9%LOZET # HOIOANI
LTT-6Z86TET000T # HDIOANI
av ALSENWY TIIL DNIOONO

S06S00T #INOQODOY
€O0TT~S9P6TET000T #ADIOANT
9T0Z/€/TT NOILIQH T

dn NYETD 9%0-3T0Z NOIINTOSHA

8T6%00T # INOODDY
SEOTIL0 ALITIZIVS ¥0L AV

600500T #INOODDY
HZTI-89TIZET000T #EDIOANI
LTITT~89TTIZET000T #IDIOANT

NO¥ NOILIOHE <

JIVAdTY SAITIVAdY TATL HLIS NO
T0-LT0TZ d4¥ ¥OJd FDILON TUYDHET

ves # INQODOY

0Z6¥% # HOLOANI

SHZI¥YL ¥00d T

‘SNOOTIYE ‘NOgEI¥ ‘dIELYM qIILLOE
'Sdnd ZO 8 ‘SEIVLSYA ‘YODOD IOH
9102/8/2T ALYV SYWLSI¥HD I0I

0€288 # HOIOANI
9T/€T/0T ISENDEY OTIICIS "N ¥EJ
NOISHEA HFLISEEM SUNOH (g)

uotadransadq

9702 ‘6T WHHWADHA ONILSIT HOIOANI

ZOYENT NYHTIO ODIXIW MEN

ZE0LS WN HSOLNIDKN
TLY X0€ 0 4

OTT SNIVEVA4Y ODIXEW MEN

20788 WN SIAOID

6¥2S X0d C 4

AYLS~-EIE0d NYOIYEWY WAL
HDOYIOLS AW

SE0L8 MWN XLITIYOW

§ZTZ X0H "0°d

SEHTEYAIEDIY SINNODDY :NILLY
HWIOETEL MEIA NIYINOOW

SE0L8 WN ALIYIUOW

§2ZZZ X0d 04

SHTIYATHDHEE SINAODDY :NILY
HIVIOFTEL MHIA NIYINNOW

SE0LS WN ALIYIHOW

G2z X0d "0o°d

SETIYATIDET SINAODDY *NLLIY
HAVIDETEL MIIA NIYINOOW

SE0L8 WN ALIVINOW

§ZIT X0" "0°4d

SETIYAIEDTY SILNNODDY :NILLY
HAVEOTTEL MEIA NIYINOOW

SEQLE WN XLIYITIOW
8GLT X0g "0°ad

ONI HEOTAY¥ES W d
SA00d ALEYIEOW

TOTHP 0TTLE WN ANOIEINONGTY
N YA O¥JEd NY¥S 6T%C

arl SEOIAMES IANJALNI OHOT

sweN

SZ:TI:0T

9TIPTITTTS

TYE  §8°2TTL
arva

$10L S8 ZTZL
9T¥TZIO0S

TYg  00°06LI
arvd

$LOL 00°0SLT
9T¥TIZIEY

aIrvd
$10L 09°%02
9T¥TZT8Y

TYd 957 69T
arva

$I0L 95°69T
9THTZTLY

Tv¥eg  89°L8E
arva
$10L 89°L8E

9TYTZTOV
TYE 98709
arvd

$I0L 98709
9TPIZILT
TYE 96°L8
arvd

$I0L 96°L8
9TPTZTSY

TYE 09°¥vLe
aivdg

$LOL 09°%LT
9TPICTYY

H#OANI

9T/0C/2T :e3ed



ST 9CY

0£°089
0€° 082
0€" 082

SLT8%E

86°68ZT

00°se
0052
00°0§

Junouy

9

98%0¢€
98%0¢€
98V0€

#0d

:sbed

£0ZZTS0T0%

8PZZTE50%
8¥ZZT680¥
8%ZZT690%

8%ZZT6ETY

STZZT6S0¥

£0220920%

0LZZLOSLS
0LZTBOTLOY
0L228058%

we3l suTI

¥8ZES8ST #HINOOODY
9EVLYTTOEE HEDTOANI
9EPLYTZOEE # ESVYHT
SHOIVHD DNISVAT

€0ETTEZT # INOODDY

9LTZETITY # HDOTOANI

€ZTTILI-ANL 9702/22/TT NO 656

SYAITO °1 A€ TYAONdAV TYEIHA
S00-¥%.920Z€ SHAOUILDHTI

Savd MOVAEAIT 110A¥ - 02
€00-5%2902¢

X¥ALLYE 000T MOVAHATIT - ¥

TLBEILOEANT
€9LS9S9EANT
ONIJ4IES
SWILSXS
FHIIVLSAWNNL ANV ADOVdIEMO4
T~NI-Z ‘I¥YNOISSHIO¥d - T
(ZEIHD) 6% HONVIIAOL
J04 SHSOJUNd NOLLUYDIVLXE
JOL LINM SSHTIQIOD Ddé AST - T

996S5Z99EANT
PLLG9SOEANT
VLLE9GIEANT
ONI44IHS
. JALVEH INYIQTA
AE¥I-INEA YIIVEE “IW ENYAo¥d - T
NOIIVLSENS § IDIVLSIA LY
Fsn ¥O4 WEIVEH INVIOYE EEdd
~ILNEA JHIVHH AW SYO TVIOLYN - T

S8Z9260ST # HEDIOANT

A3d ONITANYH X¥d €0TWN

FOYSN NOILIYOOTTY ATHHIMYND 60THN
AIHSYEEWER DISVE ATIELIVOD 80THN

€T-9T02LN LIWIEA

uoT13dTanssg

97107 ‘6T WHEWHDEO SNILSIT EJ3IOANT

L88L 0STST ¥4 HO¥NHESLLIA
L88TLE X0€ 074

DT SHDIAYHES TYIDNYNIJL
“ONI SEMOE XENLIL

25086 UM ONOWQEX
EN ¥ SMOTIIM TISTT

ONI TOdELNOD OISXHA

9€0L8 KN ITYNIYINAOW
98 X0d 04

NEWSYHD ‘YTIIA¥d

SZSS 8YE0E WO YINVILY

SZTSGE0T X0d 04

ONI TI¥IDNUNIZ d¥YIdNTd

0D INFWATADE ¥ IO00L NIZFHILION

SZSS 8%E0E VWD WINYILY

SZSS0T X08 0d

ONI TYIONVYNIJ Jd¥YIHNTE

0D INFWAINDHE ¥ TOOL NIHHLION

ZTTLE WN FNOWANONETY
EN JATE MNVENd TZ0T
TT8 ODIXHEW MEN

ONTI WELSAS TIY0 ENO WN

80TL8 WN ENOYINCOETY
AN EOVId YNNEIS SO€
HANIT Q¥OT YNILSTH

[weN

GZ:ZT:O0T

g SYToT¥

aIvd
4101 SP-9ZV
9TVIZTET

IYE 06°0%0C
arvd

$IOL 06°0%0T
9T¥IZISS

I¥E  SL°8PE

arvd
$I0L SL 8%E
9TVIZI?S

‘I¥d B86°68CT
aIvd

$IOL 86°68ZT
9TPLCIES

TYd 86 6LE

faun-z
$I10L 86°6LE
9TYIZTIZS

TYa 217864

arva
$10L 2T 86L
9TPTIZI8T

TYg 00°0ST
arvd
$LO0L 00°0ST

#OANI

91/02/2T :e3ed



9T ETY

S¥°0T

§6°88¢

T0"22C

ST°S9v%€E

00~ €LZT

SS9 89LT

Junowy

#0d

:obea

€0TZSOTOY

€0TT03920%

€£02Z280TO07%

€0CZOETOY

992TT6TIY

ZLZZOSTOY

€0Z2591T0%

we3r JUTI

($Z WOOY¥) 9TOLB WN ‘VWIDNVISH

(8% X0d O4) ILIHJYLS HILO S0T
ISSEIAAY OL dIHS TInd

JAdYd SHANTOXH

SATAYILS ANV ‘¥ENOL ‘d¥O€Nl ‘SI¥Yd
SHANTIONI 10D 240D ¥HEL LOTIC”
IV FTEYTIIE ST X400 MRF HOVE
$0°€85‘V SI TIXZZ €8E

HINOW /ZZ"€8E

FSYAT "OW 9€ "¥Z60000
-00-~000-06# IOYWALNOD ODIXHW MIN
J0 HIVIS OQNY STLT# IOVEINOD
¥OSM OL IDHL,ENS ST 0d SIHL

n/d TOS00STO8A TOOSAW
FOVIOLSOLAY ISN NOTILYTIVLSNI

§d8 INIYW (DIT ASAI) OIT HAQ
MTINEM SY ISN T {0€S%DdW HODIY T
¥9T/82/TT NO QHESOTD XTTYLNHAIOOY
SYM HOIHM ‘T6L6Z Od SHOYIdTUxxx

0880%6€ # INNODDY
Z9EEEBSYOS # HOIOANT
SHIJ0D HELIHM % MOYTE
*xxG7L8Z Od SHOVTIdHE*+*

TSNS99ZLZOT-69508 HINAODDY
095TE6LE # HDOIOANT
€60TETSBD~-E0SEDAN

LYPEOSTOI-69508 # LNNODOY
85STE6LE # HDIOANT
9T02/22/0T OL 9T02/€2/6
6V60ETS8D dSPSEEAN

9z0T # FDIOANI

¥EAOAL Cd ‘SEI¥ENI D

‘SIAVEL '€ ‘SEIYR X EINYITHE

‘W ‘OIHOMALS “¥ ‘OTHO¥UNLS “¥
ONILSEL/SN00E

/ONINIVEL SSYWID II HOHL ¥¥S - L

7LS8 # EDIOANI
LTOZ
NOIIVDTATINEOHE LINA d¥avd

TEETY £0000 #INAODDY
980€8T8 # HDIOANT
DIIJOYHEIA ¥O4 SHENIT LINDIEID

TOT3ATIDSSQ

9107 ‘61 YHEWHDHC ONILSIT HDIOANT

ZPE0 992SL XL SYTTHA
Z%£099 X008 "0°d

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

Z%E0 98ZGL XI SYTIVA

Z¥€099 X0d 04

DNI ‘¥SN HODIY

€400 S9ZSL XI SYITYQ
€L0059 X0€ 04

ONI ‘¥S0 BODIX

€L00 S9TSL XL SYIIYA

€L0099% X0 "0°4d

ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY

¥00L8 WN OTTITYNYEL
IO SINT N¥YS £0TT

OTT ONINIVIL ¥ SOILDYL ENDSEY

TTZLS S YLIEDIM
FAOYD HINOS TOST
q700 A3qavd
JOHS YAV

0606 20T88 WN SIAOTIOD
0006 XO0€ O d ¥ WS¥ WN
AFENNYA HYEYS °NLLY
SSHETIIIM NYEILVTL

aweN

g2:CT:0T

yg 9T €TP

aIvd

$I0L 9T €TV
9T¥IZILS
T¢E  §%°0T
arva

$10L SV 0T
9TPTIZIZT

¥g  §6°88%

arvad

$I1OL S6°88T

STPIZTIPC

ayd  T0° 222

aIvd

$10L T0°22Z¢

9T¥YICTEL

I¥d ST S9%¢€

aIvd

SIOL ST S9%€E

9TPICTTIC

ayd 007 €LZT

aIvd

$10L 00 €LZT

9TV¥ICISS

¥ 957 89LT

aIva

SLOL S§S°89LT

ST¥%T2T02

HOANT

9t/0Z/CT

t93eq



$S5Z # HDIOANT

ZLY0E €0ZILI-dNL 9T0E€/S/2T NO 9S%T: SE€0L8 NN ALMYIUOW IYE 8% T99T

ZLY0E SYATTO "7 A€ TYAONAAY TYHHEHEA 9Z%T X0d 0 4 arvda

2L%0¢E YIFOIDIA NMOYD - DNNOX $I0L 8V T99T
8Y°T19ST ZLv0¢€ TOZZTOSTOY STIVES NV SONIYVEE THEHM SESTYAYEING HN0INA AR ANAS 4]

65SC # HDIOANI

TLY0C SO0ZILI~AWL 9T0Z/L/TT NO 826 SE0LE WN ZLIYINOW I¥d €7 888

TL%0€ SYAITO "I X TYAQ¥EAY TIVHIAA 9Z%T X0€ 0 4 aIvdg

TL¥0E H2A0Q SILYM $I0L €v°888
£v- 888 TLV0E TOZZOSTOY ATENISSY ONIVVEHE TEEHM ZOVIdHEYE SHSTYAYIINE ENOINAQ 9TYITIES

FOIJI0 S.YOSSESSY

2T # LINJEd YIDNWLSH 9T0L8 HWN VIDNYISE T¥d 00°860T
SONITIYW XINg aIvda
MADOLSEAIT ® ALYEAONA ‘'TYNOSAHA $IOL 00°860T
00°860T 902Z50T0¥ SSENISNH LT0Z YOI IDWLSOA YILSYWLSOL “8°0 9TPTECIZL
T€088 KWN ONIRIJ FI¥E 227 T10EY
TLY YIMYEA "0O°4 aIvd
08095 # HEDIOANI $ILOL ZZ 10Z%
zZ Toey €0ZZS9TOY DIYHD IDVEINOD “ONI JICYIAL - LI “ONI OIA¥WINL 9TPTICTCS

LE69TLT-9TTO # INAODDY
9TLEZ-92T # EDIOANI

z920€ ANYIE ‘SINYd ANY SHINOSSIODY NOD
z920¢€ ‘SWELT LIN INERIEOVIAEY AONEDITWE LOTL8 WN FNOIENOALTIY TYE  €5°69TT
z9zo¢e ‘SIIY TYAIANAS ‘SWELI ENDSHY AN ATE HONVYSSIUYNEM 0S¥T  AIvd
Z9Z0¢€ : aNY HOUVES ‘SHITIANS AIV ISYId $IOL €5°69TT
€5769T1T z920¢€ ZZTZ0S0TY ZONEOYINE - SWELL IYED YLINIM “ONI ‘HSNOHANYM S NYWSINOdS  9TPIZTILZ
€TTL8 WN ZNOYENONETY TYE  LPTOET
G6LY #INNODDY 00T LS ‘AN aATd NOZIYOH %188  dIVd
ARAWIAAON TT9T0Z-56LY # HDIOANI $10L L¥ OET
L% 0€T TTO00E ZLZZIGETY ANQOYDNOVE 3 HNIYOLINOW 1 "ONI ‘SONIQICH VaWYs  9TP1ZIsE
SE0L8 WN AINYIOW TYE  00°0TT
Z88T X0€ O 4  4Ivd
$LOL 00°0TT
00°0TT - ZL2Z0920%  ZENDIYACY TTIYANYY TYDIISAHA 10Q TIVANYY ‘ZHNDINACY  9TPTZIST
L9BEEEE/BENIBST # INAODOY ZHPE0 99ZSL XL SYITVA TYeg  L0°P0T
8ZZBI8SY0S # HOIOANI ZP€099 X0d "0'd  dIvd
SHOYWI ¥OTOD ZOLT $I10L LO POT
L0 %02 €02ZTBOTOY SHOVWI HSIIHM ® MOVIE 9PL9 ONI ‘¥SQ HODI¥  9T%TCI8S

0880%6¢ # LNNODDY

T8LBETIECT # HOIOANT

T850¢€ »x3xT6L6T Od SHOWIIHUx»++
Junouy #0d we3I SUTT uoT3dIX0saq sweN  #DANT

8 :obed 9102 ‘6T YHEWIDHI SNILSIT EDIOANI S§Z:ZT:0T -91/0T2/TT :33ed



66°9%T

LLT0ZT
297 €S
S9°0L
T9°T0T

00" 08¢

00" gECT

66°TEY

82 L6ET

8% 899

S6° 69
60°2TS

Junowy

6

#0d

:obeg

ZBETELT # HOIOANT
ONIJdIHS JEIYWILSE
100€ dWAr 417 2AIS
a8 XITI-NID COODOUCHL ID - T
IYO0D ANYIQTIM ENITEIIL IDd - T
INYIIEAO

8%Z2T690% aNYTIATIM ENITENTL IDd - 1

20ZZSTTO0% IONUYNHLNIYA TENL
Z0Zz90009 LHIYS P2l LINO JHDUNYN ASITY TINI
S0TTLZTOY ONISYHOANI HSUYMAYD ¥ TaN
S02Z02ZCT2 TINI NOILVIIOdSNVIIL NOILOITH

€02208T1I6 FHENEDIA EONYNILNIVHN ATHLNONW

S0907800LZES # HDIOANI

8TZZO0%0T9 SEALNAWOD d4OIdYT - ¥

SYEELTSSSTZIE # HOIOANI
SYUAHNTO
SHTTIIM HIIM JAQ TINNYHD 8

8YZZTE90V SSHTAEIM O¥d TENIINIS JHANTIHA

65088 #INNODDY

TZLISLOMSTS # HOIOANI
HOIVYISIA IV IOLVAHENID

NO I8 ONV IVLSOWEEHL HOVIdEd

8TZZ08IT6 0L TIAVIL ONY ‘¥OgWT ‘SI¥Vd

€ISC # HOIOANI

TZTITLI-dWIL 9T0Z/TZ/TT NO 6%¥T
SYAITO “T1 RE TYAOYELY TVHIEA
ADA0T 490D

T0220STOY I0M OM¥P

g90D) NOIIYLYOY HIIL ‘JYALTIL JIY

‘EONYHO TIO ‘XTd HIIL TTST

MNOYES) “ULTI ¥IV/"ONHD TIO 60ST

(334I0d) “¥LTd JIY/ONHD TIO L6%T

T0ZZVL0ZY (YHHEATE) “ULTL ¥IV/ ONHO TIO LB8YZ
TOZZOSTOY {(SLIYM) JIHOITIAVAH 0S%C

€£0Z/LT-dNL
wa3l SuTI uot3dTaosag

9T0Z ‘6T WEEWEDEC ONILSIT HOIOANT

0Z€6T ¥d ATIIASELYOD
A¥M HONHONEJEANI %0T

dno¥d AIFAYS OITENd WHWLIM
€629 L6T09 TI WYINLS TOUYD
€629 X0 04

VNVE XaM

TYSYIAINA LIITI XEM

SE0L8 MN ZLYYIUOW
QLI¥YLYd 9%

ZAWET NIIEYM

7E60 £GE0E VO YINVILY
YE60€S XOH O4

ENED/ZLINOWANCD IAYWTYM
$E60 E€SE0E ¥O WINYTILY
¥E£60€S X0d Od

HNED / ALTINAWNOD LIVHIVH

0006 T6Z08 0D ¥IANAQ
0006T6 X0€ O 4

SO0 INFWEINDH WEANDIM

SE0L8 WN ALIVIUOW
9Z¥%T X0 O 4

SHSTEJ¥IING HOOINA

SE0L8 WN ALIVINUONW
9Z%T X0H 0 4

SHSTHIYEINT FNOINO

aweN

§Z:2T:0T

™NE 66°9%T

aIva

SLOL 66°99%T

STPTIZTOL

TYE  S9°9%€E

arvd

$I0L S9°9%¢E

9T¥TZI0E

IYe 00°09¢€

aIvda

$I0L 00°09€

9T¥1Z18Z

TYe  00°5€22

arvd

$10L 00°SEZT

STPTIZIEY

TYE 66 TEY

aIvd

$I0L 66 TEY

S1¥12I8S

T¥E 8T L6ET

ar¥d

$1OL B8Z LGET

9TYTZTLS

Vg 8% 899

arvd

$10L 8% 899

9THTIZIOO

avd P07 ZLS

aIvd

$10L %0°2LS

STPTZTSES

#DANT

9tT/0z/2T

193eq



807 LBLEET *x xDONIOIOANT TVLOLxx*

95897 # HDTIOANT O0TTL8 WN ENDIENONLETY T¥e 00°SLS
00%0¢€ QIT O¥HL ANTIA HIIM dT¥D YIEENd N HISITIYD 0€LZ qI¥d
00%0¢ NIHELIYd ONOWYIQ HIIM dNO O¥dAT0d $10L 00°5L9
00%0¢€ 8%¥ZZ90009 (QTY HANVID 0D N dI¥D ZOST - SCT "ONI SOIHAYED YIZ EASARANTS

69ETELT # HOIOANI

ZET0E ONIddIHS TELYWILSE

[ANARA hrelels

jARARS YHIIIZ QHISIIEED a¥nd FE0TD - T 0Z2€6T ¥d HTIIASEIVYOD IdE LETTIOV

ZEZOE IYOD AaNY'IQFIIM ENITENIS IDd - T AY¥M HONZANHEAHANI 70T arvda

ZET0¢ I INVIEIAO $IO0L LETTOV

ZEZ0E 8YZZTES0¥ ANYTIQTIM ENITIEIL IDd - T dACY¥D ALTAYS OITdNd JEWLIM 9TPTZTITL
Junowy #0d we3T SUTT uoT3dTansad oweN  #DANTI

0T :abed 9102 ‘6T YHAWEDHA ONILSIT HDIOANTI §Z:gT:0T 9tT/0Z/2T :®3ed



ol
00"

00"
00°

00~
00~

00°
00"
0o-
00"
00°
00~

00"
00"

00"
00"
00~

00°
00-

00°
00"

00°
00°

00"
00~
00"

00-
00°

00"
00"
00"
006"

00-
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"

00"

86°22T'T INIRHLIYGEd QY¥0y ALNOOD LdEAx *
86°TZT‘T aNNA avod TELOL**
L9°0%¢ SNOILYD INOWHODHTHL L0CZ-Z8-T0%
L9092 JELTHAHS TYHINY LA ¥+
SE°SSL’9 SIOTIINOD HIONYNILNIYH £022-99-T0%
SETSSL’9 NIWINYIIA ADOTONHOHL NOILVIWIOINT LAdEdx %
00" €LZ'T SHOTAYES TUYNOISSHIOUd ZLZT-08-TO0%
00°0TY¥ SWIOAINA 9€ZZ-05-T0%
00 ¥LE JYIVEET/EONYNIINIVH INEWAINOE 8TZZ-05-T0%
25° 09 SNOTLYD INOWNODETAL L022-0S-10%
0E"PIL'Y YIVAHY/IONYNIINTIYA ETOTHHA 1022-05-T0%
Z8°TE8’9 JATYHHS XLNAOD prceclarEy
8927388 SNOILYD INAWNOSETAL L0ZZ-07-10%
327 9s MOSSISSY XLNAOD LET%*
92" 9% SNOILYD INAWNODETEL L022-0€-TO¥
10°222 SIOVELNOD ZONYNILNIVIN £022-0E-T0%
Lz 8Le AHINSYIAL ALNOOD IIEAx *
S9°0L WIIQ ¥HEd/FDYITIN S022-LZ-TO¥
G9°0L INHWIAYEEd DNISYHOEN LAHETx *
08°¥S SNOTLYD INOWWODETEL L022-02-10%
08° 7S AIETD ALNOOD LAEd*x
08°020'T HOIAYES DNINYIETO LEZTZ~9T-TOY
08°02Z0°T HONUYNEINIYA XHETIW0D TYIDIaNL prcecleg s
S0°9s8 IDIAYAS DNINYITO LEZZ-ST-TO%
LL70TT TENA EIDIHEA 202Z~ST~T10%
8 9L6 NYNIINIYN SEOILI0 ZAIIYILSINIWAY ifceclet
SL 68T SNOIIYO INOWNODETEL L0ZZ2-0T~-TO0%
GL768T JIOYNYH AINNOD LIEd* »
00°s2 SANOQATT 0LZZ2-80-TO0%
95°69T ONISIIIIAQY/ONIHSITEN /ONIINI NG T1222-80~10%
zZ0" €67 SLOTALNOD HONYNHINIYIH €02Z-80-T0%
8G°L89 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYId IdEdx*
8% LEY SHOIAYES TYNOISSEIONd ZLZZ-S0~TO0%
657 LYVE SNOT.LYD INQWHODETEL L0TZ-90-TO0¥
00°860°T N HOYLS0d 902Z~-50-T0%
T9"6€8 SLOYMINGCD HONUYNILNTYR £€022-50-T0%
gg-zeL’'e NOISSTWHOD ALNNOD LA x %
SHTS06°61 aNOA  TYIENED TELOL» *
80 LBL'6ET *x TYLOL ONVED xx
SLIAEED SLIFEA
9T0Z ‘6T JHAWHDHT ONILSIT HOIOANT NOIINEIYTLEICA LZTZT:O0T 9T/0Z/TT :33=d



00°
00-
00°

00°

¢Jo0
00-°

00°

00°
00"
00"

00°

00~
0o~
[
00"
00~
00~

00~

00°
00"
00~

00-

00°
00~
(eJoly
00°
00~
00-
00°
00"

00"

00"
00"
00~
[eJoly
00°
00-

00~

00"

Q0"
00-°

ST S9v’¢€

ONINIYEL

992Z~-26~TT¥

2T T69°9 INHNAINOE ALIAVS 8%22-26-T1T¥
LE"9ST0T XYL HSIDXE E¥IJ %%/T LdETx*
LE 9ST’OT aNnNd NOIIDELOYE HYIL ALINAOD TELOL*
€5°LFZ'T SdIf1d4ns qTaTd 222Z-05-01%
£€5°L%T T JITITHS AINOOD IdTAx *
€5°LYZT aNNg NOIIDALO¥d &1 TELOL *
ST°888°1 SHEOIAMES TYNOISSEIONA TLTZ-TE6-60Y
20°89T SNOTLYD INNWNODITEL L022-T6~60%
L% 950°2 INFWLOTIY HIId HLWLS prsecletyy
L¥°9S0°T qan ¥ IOTHLSIA TELOLx +
ST T8E’T SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd ZL22~T6-80%
0€°089 INTHAINOE ALEIYS 8%¥ZZ-T6-80%
e 6ST SHITLANS THOIAIN 0€22Z-T6-80%
9T 98T SNOTLYDINNWNODETEL L022-16-80%
0Z°Z8L VIYIHY/EONUNEINIVIL ZTOTHIA 1T022~16-80%
Sy 68C°% INFWLOTIY HIId HIVLS LdETx*
S%°68Z'% ada € IOIYLISIA TELOL * »
S%°888°T SHEDIAYES TUYNOISSEIONd ZL2T-T6-L0OY
917809 ATV /EONYNEINIVA ATOIHEA T0ZZ-T6-L0¥
T9°96%°'€T INHWLOTIY HYIJ HIVLS IHT# *
T9°96%°2 Gia T IOIALSIA TYIOL**
S¥°18E’C SHDIAMES ITYNOISSHIOEd 2LeZ-T6-90%
98°59¢€’T INHWNIINDH ALEIVS 8%22-16-90%
0z 8%C SHITdANS TYOITIEW 0€2Z-T6-90%
8z 26 SEITIANS ONINVITID 0ZZ¢-16-90%
25°58 YIVETA/ADONYNEINTYH ININGIO0F 81TZC-T6~90%
L6 YL IIVAHY/EONVYNELNIVN DNIQTING STZZ-T6-90%
8e 802 SNOILYD INOWHODA'TAL L02Z~16-90%
99°95% ¥V INZWLOTIY T¥Id HLYLS pR-sclet s
99°9S¥ ‘¥ qdas z ILOIVLSIA TYLOL * x
Sy TI8€’Z SEOIA¥ES TUYNOISSHICHI ZLZ2-16-50%
L9 IYT'T INSWAIN0OE ALAIVYS 8%YZZ-T16~-507
S¥-oLZ SHITI4AS TYOIdEW 0€22-T6-S0%
88°6L9 LIVAE/EONYNIINIVA DNIQIING ST2Z-16-S0%
€8 CY¥ SNOILYD INOWWODETAL L0ZZ-T6-S0%
82 9T16‘% INEWRLOTIVY HIId HIVLIS LAdddx +
82°916°% Qan § IDIVLSIA TYLOL * *
00-0gz SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 2L22-09-20%
1v° %6 SNOTIVOINNWNODHTEL L0ZZ~09~20%
LS 808 SLOVAINOD HONYNILNIVR £022-09-20%
SLITEED SLIEEQ

9T0Z ‘6T WHEWHADEQ ONILSIT HDTOANI

NOILONEgIJXALSIA

LZiZT*0T 9T/02/21 :93eq



00"

00"

00-
00"

(o]0

00-

00~

0Q-

00"

00°
00"

Qo-

00~
0Q-
00~

00"

00"
oQ-

00"

00"
00°

00"
00"
00"
(o

00-

00"
00°
o~

00"

00"
00"
[eJoly
0o~
00"

00°

09°66S’L YI-QIVE LTH#LO¥ INVED pAstcler s
09-22%’'2T NY¥D ONIGWAA TYDETII 3 ONITOADHEY TYLOL+ *
T9°T0T WEIA JFd/TDOCHTIN S022-02-219
TS TOT AFEIO ALNOOD LdEAx *
T9°T0T aNnd INIZWGTAOE S 4 MAATD TELOL * +
00°08 Slanistice-§ 0L22-0%-0T3
00°S€2’T WIVIT/TONYNAINIYH INIRTNOE 8TZZ~-0%~0T9
00°§82°2 JOSSESSY ALNNOD LA * %
00°S82°2 aNOd NOILYATYA AL¥EI0¥d TYLOL» *
08" LSL ONISILIFACY/ONIHSITEN /ONTINI¥G 1222-0€-609
087 LSL VTANSYHELL ALNOOD LAEqx*
08°LSL gI4 S ITANSTHEL THLOL % *
9T 6¢C6 INENIINOE ALIIYS 8%22-90-008%
297 €S T30 ATOTHEA Z02Z-90~00°
8L°286 LNHHEDYNYN ASTY frstcled )
8L°¢86 WRID0Ud ALIIYS TELOL * *
00°0SL°T SINIAWIAOYIWT /HONYNILNI YR SANQOED 8€Z2-Z8-0€EY
00°0SL'T YILTIHS TYNINY LAEx %
00°0SL‘T YALTIES TYNINY ICLOL* »
S6°8%6 WIVAEL/TONENILNIYN ETOIHIA T02Z-%L-02¥
S6°8%6 SYANOSIYd 40 NOILYLYOdSNTAL LaEdxx
TT gLe SNOIIYD INQWWODETEL L022Z-0L-02%
09 SLE'Y TYOIAER ALVRANT €LTZ-0L-02%
SZ 6E0°SS SHIVWANI 40 H¥YD ZLTZ-0L-0CY
96°L89°6S TIYD HLVKWNT LI0AY LdHT**
T6°9€9°09 aNQg IIYe TELLOL x *
Sy°888°T SHEHDOTANES TYNOISSHIONd ZTLZZ-T6-8TY
8L €gC SNOT.LYD INONWHODETEL L0ZZ-16~8T%
€z zZIT’e INEWLOTTY d¥Id EIVLS ifcecter ey
IXARAN G4 ddA 9 ILOI¥LSIA TELOL* »
26°T1S‘2 SHOIAMES TUNOISSHIONd 2LTZT-T6-E1Y
86°68C°T INANITACE ALIIVES 8VCZ~T6-€TY
28709 DNISILIEACY/ONTHSITING /ONIINIH TZ22-T6-C1V
T6° VLT SNOTLYD INNHNODETHL L0OZZ-T6~ETY
L9 LET'¥ INAWLOTIY FATd HIWLS IdH %«
L9 LET'Y NIKQY INIWLIVIEA HATI TYLOLx*
SLIAHED SIIFHd
9102 ‘6T WIAWEDHEC ONILSIT FDIOANI NOILNEIWWLSIA LT TTI0T 9T/02/2T :93ed



00
00°

00"
00-
00~

00"
[¢Joln
00~
00°
[+Joln
00"
00"

00-°
00-

00"
00-°
00-

oo-

00-
00"

00"

00"
00°

00°
00°

80" L8L EET *x STYLOL MNVE x=x

80°LBL'6ET ODYYA STTEM TOANYE
82 L6E’T WIVAEE/EONYNAINIVN INIWNINOHE 8122-08-TT6
00°08¢ SIOYALNOD HONUNILNIVR €022-08-116
8T LSL'T YEINID HOILVASIA-T16 prctclag s
8T LSL'T AN TT6-AONIDIINH TELOL+
00°09Z°T dANYETD AIIEIOAD Z4 PLZZ-80~-589
00°0¢% SANNIFTT 0LZZ-80~989
CS 6VT ATYIEE/FONUNEINIYHN ININGINOH 8TZZ-80-589
[ ARAAN TENI STOTHEA Z0ZZ-80-589
S6°T8S'T ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIL hrceciee
S6°TBS'T SHFL LIN0D 234 TELOL* 4
00°8¢2 SANNETY 0LZZ~-L0-SLO
00° ST ONISSTIAAY IT¥INd LIEd % »
00° ST ONISSEIAAY IvdNd IYLOL * »
96°L8 SEITIANS TYNOIIVONUH v2Z2-2S-6CS
£€6°917 WIIJ ¥8d/FOVETIN §022-25-629
68" %05 LTZL INVED ONILISIA HWOH IITdA %+
95 €8 WEIQ dF4/EOYTTIIN S0ZT-6%-629
95°¢€8 STAS INTED ONILISIA HWOH fifsiclet ¥
S%°88S INYID ONILLISIA HWOH THLOL * +
00°€28°% SHOIA¥ES TYNOISSHEIOUd ZLTZ-6E~-8T9
00°€28‘Y 0T~-ST LAHT >+
00°G6€°L SHDIANES TYNOISSHACHd ZTLZZ-PE-8C9
08 "%0¢ ONISTIIZAQY /ONTIHSITENE /ONILNI ¥ TZZZ~-¥E-8Z9

SLICHID SLI1493d
9T0Z ‘6T YHEWIDEA ONILSIT HDIOCANT NOILNaEIAILISIA LZ:ZT:0T 91/02/2T :93ed



BT2IRE "X IDTURL

-gYOEHD HSEHI SSENO¥d Ol INFWINYIHQ EDONVYNIZ HHI HZTYOHLOY A9HYEH SHOQ UNY HIVA SIHL NO
QINSST ZE O SYOEHD HIAYAYd SINNODDY ESHHL Y04 LSIXE SANNE INIIOIIINS IVHL AJIIINED ACHENEH SHOQ JHEMASYEAL ALNOOD CENDISHHANN FHL

OTTTweIR, BPUTT swIeyong eTTne BRIIRISPUERD "KW Koxe1 18033 "M Sswep

Ag LSALLY AqANDIS

- ZINNOD EONVMEOL X€ AIVd NHEE SYH I¥¥d ON IVHL NV JEHIDY SY aNY ‘&TEYNOSYEY ‘ILSNL HIV QEWIYIO SLINAOWY

IHI IVHI ‘QENTWYXE NIZHE SYH JFHONOA SIHI IVHL '¥TI0Ud ANV AAYSSEOEN H¥Y AEHL IVHI 'NIFYEH SINNODOY HHL NI JELYLS SY qIW¥0ITId

NS HAVH SEDIAYHES EHI IYHI ~NIZSEH dIILVLS NOTIVSNEAWOD EHI FATEDEY OL ODIXEW MAN 0 SHLOIVLS EHL J0 NOIIAIIISNOD HHI JHANN JEILILNIE

ATTYDHET F¥Y SNOSYHEd CQHWYN NIHLIM HHI IVHL ALTIIEED EM ° 910Z/€T/2T ONIQNIE JOT¥Rd HHL ¥04 HAOHEY NMOHS SY SEOIANES FHI ¥04 QHEEND

-NI SNOIIWSITE0 J0 INOODDY NO T8 906°€ 40 WAS FHI ¥04 AINOOD EONYH¥OL A0 SANNL HHL LSNIVOY SINVIUYM FHI FZIYOHIOY O ¥ TEMOTTY
aINOEASY FYEM BAOSY CAIVEEWANI SWIVIO HHL LVHL XIIINED OQ SHENOISSIMWOD A0 CQ¥YOE XINNOD HONVI¥OL HHL 40 SYTIWEN JINDISYIANN THL

QFINTIEd SADEHD TYIOL

NOIIY¥YD2IAILYEED
(T9DEHD) 9€:8%:0T 9T/E€T/ZT :93ed



§€°9¢
$9° 50T
S€°9¢
0L"2Zs
oL"2s
08012
SE€"9¢
057 €9¢C
ge-9c
S€°92
oL 2s
geg" 92
oL-zs
SE° 8¢
oL 2s
0L"2s
SE€°9¢
oL ¢s
S0°6L
GLTET
S¥°¥8T
A LA
g€°9¢
¥9°S0T
S€°9¢
oL 2s
0L 29
08°0TZ
SE° 92
08 €8¢
Se€°9¢
geg9T
oL Zs
Sg’9e
oL Zs
S€°9¢
oL ¢S
04°2%
S€°9¢
oL 2s
s0"6L
SLTET
ST ¥8T
AR A4

€6 11T

L0ZZE8T09
L0ZZSOTOY
LOZTZLYEIS
L0Z2Z5629
L0ZZ98069
LOZZOETOP
L0ZTELOZY
L0ZZOSTOY
L0ZZLOSLS
LOZZO6TOT
L0ZZ092Z0%
L0ZTS9TOY
L0ZZTES09
02280589
L0ZTEZBOTOF
LOZZSOTIOY
L0ZELZTOY
LOZZSTTO?
L0ZZSSIOY
L0ZZOTTOY
L0ZZ0ZTTY
L0ZZO¥0TS
LOZZEBYOS
L0ZZS0TOY
L0ZEZLYET8
LOTTEZS6TY
L0ZTZIBO69
LOZZOETOY
LOZZELOTY
L0ZZOSTO¥
LOZZLOSGLS
L0ZZ06TOT
L0TZ0920%
L0ZZS9TOY
L0ZZTTS09
L0ZZBOS8Y
L02Z80TO%
L0ZZSOTOY
L0ZTZTLZTOY
LOZZSTIOY
LOZZSSTOY
L0ZZOITOY
L02Z0ZTL9
L0ZZO%OTS

ISNFIFC TIAID
NOISNELXE
OdoL

0do&L

CdoL
ATANSYILL
YOLINOW ~WWOD
JITUEHS

A2

ALYEOdd

avod

LT

IMT

IDIOINE EIOD
Z3d
NOLSSIHNOD
ONISYHDINd
HONUNILNTYH
HONYNTIL
HHADYNYN

M¥HETID 9T/LT/ZT - 9T/LT/TIT
TIIg ATHINOW MOSSHSSY
HSNHIHA TIAID
NOISNELXHE
OddL

0dd&

OdoL

HANSYIIL
JOLINOW ~HWOD
JATEEHS

A4S

HIYF0Ed

qvoy

LT

Ma

FOYOINE HAOD
Z3d
NOISSINNOD
ONISYHOANL
HONYNTLNIYN
HONYNII
FEOTNYH

MFETO 9T/LI/IT - 9T/LT/0T
TIIE XTHLNOW YOSSESSY

05Z58 Z¥ HTYASLLOOS
00€# ELS ¥ IVIITIYHD 0088

ONI YATIXEN

-4

arvd 887 ¥6LE
$LOL 88 V6LE
9TELZIT

Aunowy

T

#0d

:abed

602Z08TT6

welI |uUTT

000-0€56-09 #DDY
HOIVASIA TTIE XTHLNOW

uotadranssq

9T0Z ‘€1 dIEWHDEd ONILSIT FOTOANI

9T0L8 WN VIDNYLSE
81T X0d

NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWH

DWeN

9¢:8%:0T

arva €6°TTT
$10L €6°TTT
9TETZTT
#DANT

9T/ET/2T :93eq



00"

00
00~

00°

oo~
00~

00~

00°
00~

00-

00°
[¢Joly

00~

00"
00-

00"
00"

00"
(ool

00-
00"

[eJoly
00"

oo
00"

00"
00"

00-
0a-

00"
0e-

00-
00-

00"

00"

0T <88 aNnd NOILUYATYA ALIEJ0¥d TELOL* *
0¥°"S0T SNOTLVD INOWHNODHTIL L02Z-22-509
0% 50T LTXA LINY¥D TYOOT IMA presctedyy
07" S0T aNNd WYaD0odd IMa TELOL » »
oL zs SNOIIVOINAWNODHTEL L02Z-€8-%09
oL"2s XYL SWE/SNOILIYDINOKWANOD irfssc (e
0L 28 aNQJd ESNZAHC TIALD TYLOL*
oL-egs SNOTILYO INNWHOOETEL L0ZZ-€L-0C%
oL"2s ONIJOLINOW ALINYWNOD LITAx*
0L 29 aNnd IIYC TLLOL * *
0%°S0T SNOILY¥DINOWNODETEL L022-08-20%
0¥°S0T INZNIFYIET QYO AINAOD IdEdx*
0%°S0T aNnd qyod R THLOL* *
0L°2s SNOILYD INNWHODETEL L022-06-T0%
oL Zg HOd0L FIVE0Ud prGcla s
oL 2s SNOILYD TNNWHODHETEL L02Z~99-T0%
oL es NHRALIVEEA ADOTONHOAL NOILIVWIOINTI pr-ic(e 22
0T 8ST SNOIIYDINNWAODETEL L0ZZ-95~T0%
0T°8ST INHNILIVEEd FONYNIZ LAdHTxx
00°LZS SNOIIVOINNWWODHETEL L0ZZ-0S-T10%
00°LZS JITITES ALNNOD LAHTx
0S°TZ% SNOTIYD INQWHODETEL L0ZZ-0€-T0¥%
09" 1ZY JHANSYEIL ALNNOD e le s
oL-gs SNOIIVDINNWHODETEL L02ZT-LZT-TO0%
oL 2s INHRLIVAEA ONISYHOEND LIdTC*»
0%°S0T SNOILYD INNWAODHTAL L0ZZ-ST-10%
0%°S0T NYNZINIVH SEDISJ0 FAILVILSININAY LdEd*x
08°€9¢ SNOIIYDINNWAODITIL L02ZZ-0T-T0¥
0§ €92 YIDYNYA . ALNNOD LaEA» »
0%°G0T SNOIL¥DINAWNODHETEL L0ZZ-80-T0%
0% S0T ONINOZ ¥ DNINNYIL rsicled 2
89°9TE SNOT.LYD INNWWODETHL L0ZZ-50~10%
89°9T¢€ NOISSIWWOD XAILNAOD LEEAx*
8L7850°Z aNOd TEIENED TELOL * *
TI8°906 € ¥x TYLOL (NVED xx
-
SIIATED SLIFEA

910z ‘€1 YHEWEDHEA ONILSIT EDIOANT

NOILNHEIXYLSIA 9€:8%:0T 9T/ET/2T :93ed



00" T8 906 € x% STYLOL JNYE *»

00° 18°906°€ oD¥Ev¥dA STTEM TOXNYE
00° €6°TTT ANYA0¥d/SYD/ONILVEH 6022-08-TT6
00- €6 TTIT FHINED HOLYISIA-~TTE p-izla s
00° €6 IIT aNnd TT6-ZAONIDIEANH TELOL*
00" oL 2gs SNOILYDINAWAODHTEL LQZZ~L%-618
00" oL°zs LTAS INTED YOIWN LI *+
00" oL-2s NOILYIDOSSY HIVD AUVWIEL WN TELOL*
00° 0% "S0T SNOILYO INQWHODITIL L022-928-069
00° 0%°S0T 9TAL INWID A LA **
00" 0% "S0T INYID HONHTOIA DILSHWOJ ) TELOL* +
00" oL Zs SNOILYD INQWHNODITIL L0Z2-80-589
00" oL-2zs ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIA pA-tCle R
00" 0L" 28 SEEI I3N0D Z%d TILOL* *
00" oL zs SNOILYDINAWHODETHEL L0TZ~-L0O-SLS
00~ oL 2s ONISSHAAQY TYANA LAdHT**
00" oL-zs ONISSHIAAY TTENA TELOL > *
00" 0%°S0T SNOII¥DINAWNODHETEL L0Z2-25-629
00" . 0¥°S0T LTXI INV¥D DONIIISIA HWOH LAHdxx
00" 0%°S0T INYED ONILISIA HWOH TYLOLx *
00" 06°89¢€ SNOILYD INNWNODHTEL L022-02-219
00" 06°89¢€ MEHTD ALNACD hA-tcled N
00~ 06 89€E aNAd INHWAINOE §.¥EITO TLLOL+ »
00" 0T s89 SNOIIVD INOWNODHETHL L0ZZ-0%-0T8
00" 0T <S89 MOSSHASSY XLNAOCD LA * *
s
SLIAEMD SLIdEa

910Z ‘€T JYEEWADIJ HNILSIT EITLOANI NOIINEg&IJILSIA 9€:8%:0T 9T/€T/TT :93ed



Agenda Item
No. 1



o
A\




PO Box 48
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Chair Jim Frost, District 1
Commissioner Paul M. (Tito) Chavez, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy Candelaria, District 3

County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynm.org Bob Ayre
Executive Assistant
. R Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.

All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: DO/\OWEi yor A D) SPit “}‘G/}\

First ) Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: l %// 3 / p Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: f Mﬁ - 52%“ EE{Q;S / Fax Number: 3 ) %

/ 4 _ o
Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? @
Email Address:Qlrivers @Yorcand o 0oun Q4 AULCom

*fos
Is this request for the next Commission meeting@o If no, date of Commission Meeting: t / 8|l b

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

LY pterola Oentean £ 2R ToL2eRMCs (Qoun ﬂg Simuleosy

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? () ,Dﬂ“\'w

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney?@ NO + APP Fotlei

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept@o Comptroller Initials:

No Impact

Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




MOTOROLA
SOLUTIONS

JUIIIITTEET LI T L i aaaaaaeanence oeinany sorcnnannnnn it T T

CONTRACTUAL DOCUMENTATION

This proposal is subject to the terms and conditions of the State of New Mexico General Services Statewide
Agreement (contract number 70-000-16-00014AJ) and the enclosed Communications System Agreement, together
with its Exhibits.

IR R R R RN R RN e NN N RN RN NN RN AU NN NN N N NN NN NN RN RN RPN

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 57




Communications System Agreement

Motorola Solutions, Inc. (*"Motorola”) and (“Customer”) enter into this
“Agreement,” pursuant to which Customer will purchase and Motorola will sell the System, as described
below. Motorola and Customer may be referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the
"Parties.” For good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

Section 1 EXHIBITS

The exhibits listed below are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. In interpreting this
Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, the main body of this Agreement takes precedence over the
exhibits and any inconsistency between Exhibits A through E will be resolved in their listed order.

Exhibit A Motorola “Software License Agreement”
Exhibit B “Payment Schedule”
Exhibit C "Technical and Implementation Documents”

C-1 “System Description” dated
c-2 “Equipment List” dated
C-3 “Statement of Work” dated

C-4 “Acceptance Test Plan” or “ATP” dated
C-5 “Performance Schedule” dated

Exhibit D Service Statement(s) of Work and “Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions” {if
applicable)
Exhibit E “System Acceptance Certificate”

Section 2 DEFINITIONS
Capitalized terms used in this Agreement have the following meanings:
2.1, “Acceptance Tests” means those tests described in the Acceptance Test Plan.

2.2, “Administrative User Credentials” means an account that has total access over the operating
system, files, end user accounts and passwords at either the System level or box level. Customer’s
personnel with access to the Administrative User Credentials may be referred to as the Administrative
User. :

2.3. “Beneficial Use” means when Customer first uses the System or a Subsystem for operational
purposes (excluding training or testing).

2.4. "Confidential Information” means all information consistent with the fulfillment of this Agreement
that is (i) disclosed under this Agreement in oral, written, graphic, machine recognizable, and/or sample
form, being clearly designated, labeled or marked as confidential or its equivalent or (i) obtained by
examination, testing or analysis of any hardware, software or any component part thereof provided by
discloser to recipient. The nature and existence of this Agreement are considered Confidential
Information. Confidential information that is disclosed orally must be identified as confidential at the time
of disclosure and confirmed by the discloser by submitting a written document to the recipient within thirty
(30) days after such disclosure. The written document must contain a summary of the Confidential
Information disclosed with enough specificity for identification purpose and must be labeled or marked as
confidential or its equivalent.

2.5. “Contract Price” means the price for the System, excluding applicable sales or similar taxes and
freight charges.

2.6. “Effective Date” means that date upon which the last Party executes this Agreement.

27. “Equipment’ means the equipment that Customer purchases from Motorola under this

Agreement. Equipment that is part of the System is desctibed in the Equipment List.

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 1
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 58
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




2.8. “Force Majeure” means an event, circumstance, or act of a third party that is beyond a Party’s
reasonable control (e.g., an act of God, an act of the public enemy, an act of a government entity, strikes
or other labor disturbances, hurricanes, earthquakes, fires, floods, epidemics, embargoes, war, and riots).

2.9. “Infringement Claim” means a third party claim alleging that the Equipment manufactured by
Motorola or the Motorola Software directly infringes a United States patent or copyright.

2.10. “Motorola Software” means Software that Motorola or its affiliated company owns.
2.11.  “Non-Motorola Software” means Software that another party owns.

2.12. “Open Source Software” (also called “freeware” or "shareware”) means software with either freely
obtainable source code, license for modification, or permission for free distribution.

2.13. “Proprietary Rights” means the patents, patent applications, inventions, copyrights, trade secrets,
trademarks, trade names, mask works, know-how, and other intellectual property rights in and to the
Equipment and Software, including those created or produced by Motorola under this Agreement and any
corrections, bug fixes, enhancements, updates or modifications to or derivative works from the Software
whether made by Motorola or another party.

2.14. “Software” means the Motorola Software and Non-Motorola Software, in object code format that
is furnished with the System or Equipment.

2.15. “Specifications” means the functionality and performance requirements that are described in the
Technical and Implementation Documents.

2.16. “Subsystem’ means a major part of the System that performs specific functions or operations.
Subsystems are described in the Technical and Implementation Documents.

2.17. “System” means the Equipment, Software, and incidental hardware and materials that are
combined together into an integrated system; the System is described in the Technical and
Implementation Documents.

2.18. “System Acceptance” means the Acceptance Tests have been successfully completed.

2.19. “Warranty Period” means one (1) year from the date of System Acceptance or Beneficial Use,
whichever occurs first.

Section 3 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT AND TERM

3.1. SCOPE OF WORK. Motorola will provide, install and test the System, and petform its other
contractual responsibilities, all in accordance with this Agreement. Customer will perform its contractual
responsibilities in accordance with this Agreement.

3.2 CHANGE ORDERS. Either Party may request changes within the general scope of this
Agreement. If a requested change causes an increase or decrease in the cost or time required to
perform this Agreement, the Parties will agree to an equitable adjustment of the Contract Price,
Performance Schedule, or both, and will reflect the adjustment in a change order. Neither Party is
obligated to perform requested changes unless both Parties execute a written change order.

3.3. TERM. Unless terminated in accordance with other provisions of this Agreement or extended by
mutual agreement of the Parties, the term of this Agreement begins on the Effective Date and continues
until the date of Final Project Acceptance or expiration of the Warranty Period, whichever occurs last.

3.4. ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT OR SOFTWARE. For three (3) years after the Effective Date,
Customer may order additional Equipment or Software if it is then available. Each order must refer to this

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 2
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 59




Agreement and must specify the pricing and delivery terms. Notwithstanding any additional or contrary
terms in the order, the applicable provisions of this Agreement (except for pricing, delivery, passage of
titte and risk of loss to Equipment, warranty commencement, and payment terms) will govern the
purchase and sale of the additional Equipment or Software. Title and risk of loss to additional Equipment
will pass at shipment, warranty will commence upon delivery, and payment is due within twenty (20) days
after the invoice date. Motorola will send Customer an invoice as the additional Equipment is shipped or
Software is licensed. Alternatively, Customer may register with and place orders through Motorola Online
(“MOL"), and this Agreement will be the “Underlying Agreement” for those MOL transactions rather than
the MOL On-Line Terms and Conditions of Sale. MOL registration and other information may be found at
https://businessonline.motorola.com and the MOL telephone number is (800) 814-0601.

3.5. MAINTENANCE SERVICE. During the Warranty Period, in addition to warranty services,
Motorola will provide maintenance services for the Equipment and support for the Motorola Software
pursuant to the Statement of Work set forth in Exhibit C. Those services and support are included in the
Contract Price. If Customer wishes to purchase additional maintenance and support services for the
Equipment during the Warranty Period, or any maintenance and support services for the Equipment
either during the Warranty Period or after the Warranty Period, the description of and pricing for the
services will be set forth in a separate document. If Customer wishes to purchase extended support for
the Motorola Software after the Warranty Period, it may do so by ordering software subscription services.
Unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, the terms and conditions applicable to those
maintenance, support or software subscription services will be Motorola’s standard Maintenance Service
Terms and Conditions, together with the appropriate statements of work.

3.6. MOTOROLA SOFTWARE. Any Motorola Software, including subsequent releases, is licensed to
Customer solely in accordance with the Software License Agreement. Customer hereby accepts and
agrees to abide by all of the terms and restrictions of the Software License Agreement.

3.7. NON-MOTOROLA SOFTWARE. Any Non-Motorola Software is licensed to Customer in
accordance with the standard license, terms, and restrictions of the copyright owner on the Effective Date
unless the copyright owner has granted to Motorola the right to sublicense the Non-Motorola Software
pursuant to the Software License Agreement, in which case it applies and the copyright owner will have
all of Licensor's rights and protections under the Software License Agreement. Motorola makes no
representations or warranties of any kind regarding Non-Motorola Software. Non-Motorola Software may
include Open Source Software. All Open Source Software is licensed to Customer in accordance with,
and Customer agrees to abide by, the provisions of the standard license of the copyright owner and not
the Software License Agreement. Upon request by Customer, Motorola will use commercially reasonable
efforts to determine whether any Open Source Software will be provided under this Agreement; and if so,
identify the Open Source Software and provide to Customer a copy of the applicable standard license (or
specify where that license may be found); and provide to Customer a copy of the Open Source Software
source code if it is publicly available without charge (although a distribution fee or a charge for related
services may be applicable).

3.8. SUBSTITUTIONS. At no additional cost to Customer, Motorola may substitute any Equipment,
Software, or services to be provided by Motorola, if the substitute meets or exceeds the Specifications
and is of equivalent or better quality to the Customer. Any substitution will be reflected in a change order.

3.9. OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT OR SOFTWARE. This paragraph applies only if a “Priced Options”
exhibit is shown in Section 1, or if the parties amend this Agreement to add a Priced Options exhibit.
During the term of the option as stated in the Priced Options exhibit (or if no term is stated, then for one
(1) year after the Effective Date), Customer has the right and option to purchase the equipment, software,
and related services that are described in the Priced Options exhibit. Customer may exercise this option
by giving written notice to Seller which must designate what equipment, software, and related services
Customer is selecting (including quantities, if applicable). To the extent they apply, the terms and
conditions of this Agreement will govern the transaction; however, the parties acknowledge that certain
provisions must be agreed upon, and they agree to negotiate those in good faith promptly after Customer
delivers the option exercise notice. Examples of provisions that may need to be negotiated are: specific
lists of deliverables, statements of work, acceptance test plans, delivery and implementation schedules,

Motorola,CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 3
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 60




payment terms, maintenance and support provisions, additions to or modifications of the Software
License Agreement, hosting terms, and modifications to the acceptance and warranty provisions.

Section 4 PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

The Parties will perform their respective responsibilities in accordance with the Performance Schedule.
By executing this Agreement, Customer authorizes Motorola to proceed with contract performance.

Section 5§ CONTRACT PRICE, PAYMENT AND INVOICING

5.1. CONTRACT PRICE. The Contract Price in U.S. dollars is $ . I
applicable, a pricing summary is included with the Payment Schedule. Motorola has priced the services,
Software, and Equipment as an integrated system. A reduction in Software or Equipment quantities, or
services, may affect the overall Contract Price, including discounts if applicable.

5.2, INVOICING AND PAYMENT. Motorola will submit invoices to Customer according to the
Payment Schedule. Except for a payment that is due on the Effective Date, Customer will make
payments to Motorola within twenty (20) days after the date of each invoice. Customer will make
payments when due in the form of a wire transfer, check, or cashiers check from a U.S. financial
institution. Overdue invoices will bear simple interest at the maximum allowable rate. For reference, the
Federal Tax Identification Number for Motorola Solutions, Inc. is 36-11156800.

5.3. FREIGHT, TITLE, AND RISK OF LOSS. Motorola will pre-pay and add all freight charges to the
invoices. Title and risk of loss to the Equipment will pass to Customer upon shipment. Title to Software
will not pass to Customer at any time. Motorola will pack and ship all Equipment in accordance with good
commercial practices.

5.4 INVOICING AND SHIPPING ADDRESSES. Invoices will be sent to the Customer at the following
address:

The address which is the ultimate destination where the Equipment will be delivered to Customer is:

The Equipment will be shipped to the Customer at the following address (insert if this information is
known):

Customer may change this information by giving written notice to Motorola.
Section 6 SITES AND SITE CONDITIONS

6.1. ACCESS TO SITES. In addition to its responsibilities described elsewhere in this Agreement,
Customer will provide a designated project manager; all necessary construction and building permits,
zoning variances, licenses, and any other approvals that are necessary to develop or use the sites and
mounting locations; and access to the work sites or vehicles identified in the Technical and
Implementation Documents as reasonably requested by Motorola so that it may perform its duties in
accordance with the Performance Schedule and Statement of Work. If the Statement of Work so
indicates, Motorola may assist Customer in the local building permit process.

6.2. SITE CONDITIONS. Customer will ensure that all work sites it provides will be safe, secure, and
in compliance with all applicable industry and OSHA standards. To the extent applicable and unless the
Statement of Work states to the contrary, Customer will ensure that these work sites have adequate:
physical space; air conditioning and other environmental conditions; adequate and appropriate electrical

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 4
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 61




power outlets, distribution, equipment and connections; and adequate telephone or other communication
lines (including modem access and adequate interfacing networking capabilities), all for the installation,
use and maintenance of the System. Before installing the Equipment or Software at a work site, Motorola
may inspect the work site and advise Customer of any apparent deficiencies or non-conformities with the
requirements of this Section. This Agreement is predicated upon normal soil conditions as defined by the
version of E.L.A. standard RS-222 in effect on the Effective Date.

6.3. SITE ISSUES. If a Party determines that the sites identified in the Technical and Implementation
Documents are no longer available or desired, or if subsurface, structural, adverse environmental or
latent conditions at any site differ from those indicated in the Technical and Implementation Documents,
the Parties will promptly investigate the conditions and will select replacement sites or adjust the
installation plans and specifications as necessary. If change in sites or adjustment to the installation
plans and specifications causes a change in the cost or time to perform, the Parties will equitably amend
the Contract Price, Performance Schedule, or both, by a change order.

Section 7 TRAINING

Any training to be provided by Motorola to Customer will be described in the Statement of Work.
Customer will notify Motorola immediately if a date change for a scheduled training program is required.
If Motorola incurs additional costs because Customer reschedules a training program less than thirty (30)
days before its scheduled start date, Motorola may recover these additional costs.

Section 8 SYSTEM ACCEPTANCE

8.1. COMMENCEMENT OF ACCEPTANCE TESTING. Motorola will provide to Customer at least ten
(10) days notice before the Acceptance Tests commence. System testing will occur only in accordance
with the Acceptance Test Plan.

8.2, SYSTEM ACCEPTANCE. System Acceptance will occur upon successful completion of the
Acceptance Tests. Upon System Acceptance, the Parties will memorialize this event by promptly
executing a System Acceptance Certificate. If the Acceptance Test Plan includes separate tests for
individual Subsystems or phases of the System, acceptance of the individual Subsystem or phase will
occur upon the successful completion of the Acceptance Tests for the Subsystem or phase, and the
Parties will promptly execute an acceptance certificate for the Subsystem or phase. If Customer believes
the System has failed the completed Acceptance Tests, Customer will provide to Motorola a written notice
that includes the specific details of the failure. If Customer does not provide to Motorola a failure notice
within thirty (30) days after completion of the Acceptance Tests, System Acceptance will be deemed to
have occurred as of the completion of the Acceptance Tests. Minor omissions or variances in the System
that do not materially impair the operation of the System as a whole will not postpone System Acceptance
or Subsystem acceptance, but will be corrected according to a mutually agreed schedule.

8.3. BENEFICIAL USE. Customer acknowledges that Motorola’s ability to perform its implementation
and testing responsibilities may be impeded if Customer begins using the System before System
Acceptance. Therefore, Customer will hot commence Beneficial Use before System Acceptance without
Motorola's prior written authorization, which will not be unreasonably withheld. Motorola is not
responsible for System performance deficiencies that occur during unauthorized Beneficial Use. Upon
commencement of Beneficial Use, Customer assumes responsibility for the use and operation of the
System.

8.4 FINAL PROJECT ACCEPTANCE. Final Project Acceptance will occur after System Acceptance
when all deliverables and other work have been completed. When Final Project Acceptance occurs, the
parties will promptly memorialize this final event by so indicating on the System Acceptance Certificate.

Section 9 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

9.1. SYSTEM FUNCTIONALITY. Motorola represents that the System will perform in accordance
with the Specifications in all material respects. Upon System Acceptance or Beneficial Use, whichever

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 5
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 62




occurs first, this System functionality representation is fulfilled. Motorola is not responsible for System
performance deficiencies that are caused by ancillary equipment not furnished by Motorola which is
attached to or used in connection with the System or for reasons or parties beyond Motorola’s control,
such as natural causes; the construction of a building that adversely affects the microwave path reliability
or radio frequency (RF) coverage; the addition of frequencies at System sites that cause RF interference
or intermodulation; or Customer changes to load usage or configuration outside the Specifications.

9.2. EQUIPMENT WARRANTY. During the Warranty Period, Motorola warrants that the Equipment
under normal use and service will be free from material defects in materials and workmanship. If System
Acceptance is delayed beyond six (6) months after shipment of the Equipment by events or causes within
Customer’s control, this warranty expires eighteen (18) months after the shipment of the Equipment.

9.3. MOTOROLA SOFTWARE WARRANTY. Unless otherwise stated in the Software License
Agreement, during the Warranty Period, Motorola warrants the Motorola Software in accordance with the
terms of the Software License Agreement and the provisions of this Section 9 that are applicable to the
Motorola Software. If System Acceptance is delayed beyond six (6) months after shipment of the
Motorola Software by events or causes within Customer’s control, this warranty expires eighteen (18)
months after the shipment of the Motorola Software. TO THE EXTENT, IF ANY, THAT THERE IS A
SEPARATE LICENSE AGREEMENT PACKAGED WITH, OR PROVIDED ELECTRONICALLY WITH, A
PARTICULAR PRODUCT THAT BECOMES EFFECTIVE ON AN ACT OF ACCEPTANCE BY THE END
USER, THEN THAT AGREEMENT SUPERCEDES THIS SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT AS TO
THE END USER OF EACH SUCH PRODUCT.

9.4, EXCLUSIONS TO EQUIPMENT AND MOTOROLA SOFTWARE WARRANTIES. These
warranties do not apply to: (i) defects or damage resulting from: use of the Equipment or Motorola
Software in other than its normal, customary, and authorized manner; accident, liquids, neglect, or acts of
God; testing, maintenance, disassembly, repair, installation, alteration, modification, or adjustment not
provided or authorized in writing by Motorola; Customer’s failure to comply with all applicable industry and
OSHA standards; (i) breakage of or damage to antennas unless caused directly by defects in material or
workmanship; (iii) Equipment that has had the serial number removed or made illegible; (iv) batteries
(because they carry their own separate limited warranty) or consumables; (v) freight costs to ship
Equipment to the repair depot; (vi) scratches or other cosmetic damage to Equipment surfaces that does
not affect the operation of the Equipment; and (vii) normal or customary wear and tear.

9.5. WARRANTY CLAIMS. To assert a warranty claim, Customer must notify Motorola in writing of
the claim before the expiration of the Warranty Period. Upon receipt of this notice, Motorola will
investigate the warranty claim. If this investigation confirms a valid warranty claim, Motorola will (at its
option and at no additional charge to Customer) repair the defective Equipment or Motorola Software,
replace it with the same or equivalent product, or refund the price of the defective Equipment or Motorola
Software. That action will be the full extent of Motorola’s liability for the warranty claim. If this
investigation indicates the warranty claim is not valid, then Motorola may invoice Customer for responding
to the claim on a time and materials basis using Motorola’s then current labor rates. Repaired or replaced
product is warranted for the balance of the original applicable warranty period. All replaced products or
parts will become the property of Motorola.

9.6. ORIGINAL END USER IS COVERED. These express limited warranties are extended by
Motorola to the original user purchasing the System for commercial, industrial, or governmental use only,
and are not assignable or transferable.

9.7. DISCLAIMER OF OTHER WARRANTIES. THESE WARRANTIES ARE THE COMPLETE
WARRANTIES FOR THE EQUIPMENT AND MOTOROLA SOFTWARE PROVIDED UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT AND ARE GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Section 10 DELAYS

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 6
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 63




10.1. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Party will be liable for its non-performance or delayed performance if
caused by a Force Majeure. A Party that becomes aware of a Force Majeure that will significantly delay
performance will notify the other Party promptly (but in no event later than fifteen days) after it discovers
the Force Majeure. If a Force Majeure occurs, the Parties will execute a change order to extend the
Performance Schedule for a time period that is reasonable under the circumstances.

10.2. PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE DELAYS CAUSED BY CUSTOMER. If Customer (including its
other contractors) delays the Performance Schedule, it will make the promised payments according to the
Payment Schedule as if no delay occurred; and the Parties will execute a change order to extend the
Performance Schedule and, if requested, compensate Motorola for all reasonable charges incurred
because of the delay. Delay charges may include costs incurred by Motorola or its subcontractors for
additional freight, warehousing and handling of Equipment; extension of the warranties; travel;
suspending and re-mobilizing the work; additional engineering, project management, and standby time
calculated at then current rates; and preparing and implementing an alternative implementation plan.

Section 11 DISPUTES

The Parties will use the following procedure to address any dispute arising under this Agreement (a
“Dispute”).

11.1. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State in which the System is installed.

11.2. NEGOTIATION. Either Party may initiate the Dispute resolution procedures by sending a notice
of Dispute (“Notice of Dispute”). The Parties will attempt to resolve the Dispute promptly through good
faith negotiations including 1) timely escalation of the Dispute to executives who have authority to settle
the Dispute and who are at a higher level of management than the persons with direct responsibility for
the matter and 2) direct communication between the executives. If the Dispute has not been resolved
within ten (10) days from the Notice of Dispute, the Parties will proceed to mediation.

11.3  MEDIATION. The Parties will choose an independent mediator within thirty (30) days of a notice
to mediate from either Party (“Notice of Mediation”). Neither Party may unreasonably withhold consent to
the selection of a mediator. [f the Parties are unable to agree upon a mediator, either Party may request
that American Arbitration Association nominate a mediator. Each Party will bear its own costs of
mediation, but the Parties will share the cost of the mediator equally. Each Party will participate in the
mediation in good faith and will be represented at the mediation by a business executive with authority to
settle the Dispute.

11.4. LITIGATION, VENUE and JURISDICTION. If a Dispute remains unresolved for sixty (60) days
after receipt of the Notice of Mediation, either Party may then submit the Dispute to a court of competent
jurisdiction in the state in which the System is installed. Each Party irrevocably agrees to submit to the
exclusive jurisdiction of the courts in such state over any claim or matter arising under or in connection
with this Agreement.

11.5. CONFIDENTIALITY. All communications pursuant to subsections 11.2 and 11.3 will be treated
as compromise and settlement negotiations for purposes of applicable rules of evidence and any
additional confidentiality protections provided by applicable law. The use of these Dispute resolution
procedures will not be construed under the doctrines of laches, waiver or estoppel to affect adversely the
rights of either Party.

Section 12 DEFAULT AND TERMINATION

12.1  DEFAULT BY A PARTY. If either Party fails to perform a material obligation under this
Agreement, the other Party may consider the non-performing Party to be in default (unless a Force
Majeure causes the failure) and may assert a default claim by giving the non-performing Party a written
and detailed notice of default. Except for a default by Customer for failing to pay any amount when due
under this Agreement which must be cured immediately, the defaulting Party will have thirty (30) days

Motorola,CSA. revision.6.16.13.doc 7
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 64




after receipt of the notice of default to either cure the default or, if the default is not curable within thirty
(30) days, provide a written cure plan. The defaulting Party will begin implementing the cure plan
immediately after receipt of notice by the other Party that it approves the plan. If Customer is the
defaulting Party, Motorola may stop work on the project until it approves the Customer’s cure plan.

12.2.  FAILURE TO CURE. If a defaulting Party fails to cure the default as provided above in Section
12.1, unless otherwise agreed in writing, the non-defaulting Party may terminate any unfulfilled portion of
this Agreement. In the event of termination for default, the defaulting Party will promptly return to the non-
defaulting Party any of its Confidential Information. If Customer is the non-defaulting Party, terminates
this Agreement as.permitted by this Section, and completes the System through a third Party, Customer
may as its exclusive remedy recover from Motorola reasonable costs incurred to complete the System to
a capability not exceeding that specified in this Agreement less the unpaid portion of the Contract Price.
Customer will mitigate damages and provide Motorola with detailed invoices substantiating the charges.
In the event Customer elects to terminate this Agreement for any reason other than default, Customer
shall pay Motorola for the conforming Equipment and/or Software delivered and all services performed.

Section 13 INDEMNIFICATION

13.1. GENERAL INDEMNITY BY MOTOROLA. Motorola will indemnify and hold Customer harmless
from any and all liability, expense, judgment, suit, cause of action, or demand for personal injury, death,
or direct damage to tangible property which may accrue against Customer to the extent it is caused by
the negligence of Motorola, its subcontractors, or their employees or agents, while performing their duties
under this Agreement, if Customer gives Motorola prompt, written notice of any claim or suit. Customer
will cooperate with Motorola in its defense or settlement of the claim or suit. This section sets forth the full
extent of Motorola’s general indemnification of Customer from liabilities that are in any way related to
Motorola’s performance under this Agreement.

13.2. GENERAL INDEMNITY BY CUSTOMER. Customer will indemnify and hold Motorola harmless
from any and all liability, expense, judgment, suit, cause of action, or demand for personal injury, death,
or direct damage to tangible property which may accrue against Motorola to the extent it is caused by the
negligence of Customer, its other contractors, or their employees or agents, while performing their duties
under this Agreement, if Motorola gives Customer prompt, written notice of any the claim or suit.
Motorola will cooperate with Customer in its defense or settlement of the claim or suit. This section sets
forth the full extent of Customer's general indemnification of Motorola from liabilities that are in any way
related to Customer’s performance under this Agreement. ‘

13.3. PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT.

13.3.1. Motorola will defend at its expense any suit brought against Customer to the extent it is based on
a third-party claim alleging that the Equipment manufactured by Motorola or the Motorola Software
(“Motorola Product”) directly infringes a United States patent or copyright {(“Infringement Claim”).
Motorola’s duties to defend and indemnify are conditioned upon: Customer promptly notifying Motorola in
writing of the Infringement Claim; Motorola having sole control of the defense of the suit and all
negotiations for its settlement or compromise; and Customer providing to Motorola cooperation and, if
requested by Motorola, reasonable assistance in the defense of the Infringement Claim. In addition to
Motorola’s obligation to defend, and subject to the same conditions, Motorola will pay all damages finally
awarded against Customer by a court of competent jurisdiction for an Infringement Claim or agreed to, in
writing, by Motorola in settlement of an Infringement Claim.

13.3.2. If an Infringement Claim occurs, or in Motorola's opinion is likely to occur, Motorola may at its
option and expense: (a) procure for Customer the right to continue using the Motorola Product; (b)
replace or modify the Motorola Product so that it becomes non-infringing while providing functionally
equivalent performance; or (c) accept the return of the Motorola Product and grant Customer a credit for
the Motorola Product, less a reasonable charge for depreciation. The depreciation amount will be
calculated based upon generally accepted accounting standards. -

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 8
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 65




13.3.3. Motorola will have no duty to defend or indemnify for any Infringement Claim that is based upon:
(a) the combination of the Motorola Product with any software, apparatus or device not furnished by
Motorola; (b) the use of ancillary equipment or software not furnished by Motorola and that is attached to
or used in connection with the Motorola Product; (c) Motorola Product designed or manufactured in
accordance with Customer’s designs, specifications, guidelines or instructions, if the alleged infringement
would not have occurred without such designs, specifications, guidelines or instructions; (d) a
modification of the Motorola Product by a party other than Motorola; (e) use of the Motorola Product in a
manner for which the Motorola Product was not designed or that is inconsistent with the terms of this
Agreement; or (f) the failure by Customer to install an enhancement release to the Motorola Software that
is intended to correct the claimed infringement. In no event will Motorola’s liability resulting from its
indemnity obligation to Customer extend in any way to royalties payable on a per use basis or the
Customer's revenues, or any royaity basis other than a reasonable royalty based upon revenue derived
by Motorola from Customer from sales or license of the infringing Motorola Product.

13.3.4. This Section 13 provides Customer’s sole and exclusive remedies and Motorola’s entire liability in
the event of an Infringement Claim. Customer has no right to recover and Motorola has no obligation to
provide any other or further remedies, whether under another provision of this Agreement or any other
legal theory or principle, in connection with an Infringement Claim. In addition, the rights and remedies
provided in this Section 13 are subject to and limited by the restrictions set forth in Section 14.

Section 14 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty,
negligence, strict liability in tort, indemnification, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages
recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of the Equipment, Software, or services with respect to
which losses or damages are claimed. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES,
PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT, THE SALE OR USE
OF THE EQUIPMENT OR SOFTWARE, OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. This limitation of liability provision survives the expiration or
termination of the Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision. No action for contract
breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement may be brought more
than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an open account.

Section 16 CONFIDENTIALITY AND PROPRIETARY RIGHTS
15.1. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.

15.1.1. Each party is a disclosing party (‘Discloser’) and a receiving party (“‘Recipient”) under this
Agreement. During the term of this Agreement and for a period of three (3) years from the expiration or
termination of this Agreement, Recipient will (i) not disclose Confidential Information to any third party; (ii)
restrict disclosure of Confidential Information to only those employees (including, but not limited to,
employees of any wholly owned subsidiary, a parent company, any other wholly owned subsidiaries of
the same parent company), agents or consultants who must be directly involved with the Confidential
Information for the purpose and who are bound by confidentiality terms substantially similar to those in
this Agreement; (iii) not copy, reproduce, reverse engineer, de-compile or disassemble any Confidential
Information; (iv) use the same degree of care as for its own information of like importance, but at least
use reasonable care, in safeguarding against disclosure of Confidential Information; (v) promptly notify
Discloser upon discovery of any unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information and take
reasonable steps to regain possession of the Confidential Information and prevent further unauthorized
actions or other breach of this Agreement; and (vi) only use the Confidential Information as needed to
fulfill this Agreement.

15.1.2. Recipient is not obligated to maintain as confidential, Confidential Information that Recipient can
demonstrate by documentation (i) is now available or becomes available to the public without breach of

Motorola.CSA revision.6.16.13.doc e]
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 66




this Agreement; (ii) is explicitly approved for release by written authorization of Discloser; (jii) is lawfully
obtained from a third party or parties without a duty of confidentiality; (iv) is known to the Recipient prior to
such disclosure; or (v) is independently developed by Recipient without the use of any of Discloser's
Confidential Information or any breach of this Agreement.

15.1.3. All Confidential Information remains the property of the discloser and will not be copied or
reproduced without the express written permission of the Discloser, except for copies that are absolutely
necessary in order to fulfill this Agreement. Within ten (10) days of receipt of Discloser's written request,
Recipient will return all Confidential Information to Discloser along with all copies and portions thereof, or
certify in writing that all such Confidential Information has been destroyed. However, Recipient may retain
one (1) archival copy of the Confidential Information that it may use only in case of a dispute concerning
this Agreement. No license, express or implied, in the Confidential Information is granted other than to
use the Confidential Information in the manner and to the extent authorized by this Agreement. The
Discloser warrants that it is authorized to disclose any Confidential Information it discloses pursuant to
this Agreement.

15.2. PRESERVATION OF MOTOROLA'S PROPRIETARY RIGHTS. Motorola, the third party
manufacturer of any Equipment, and the copyright owner of any Non-Motorola Software own and retain
all of their respective Proprietary Rights in the Equipment and Software, and nothing in this Agreement is
intended to restrict their Proprietary Rights. All intellectual property developed, originated, or prepared by
Motorola in connection with providing to Customer the Equipment, Software, or related services remain
vested exclusively in Motorola, and this Agreement does not grant to Customer any shared development
rights of intellectual property. Except as explicitly provided in the Software License Agreement, Motorola
does not grant to Customer, either directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any right, title or
interest in Motorola’s Proprietary Rights. Customer will not modify, disassemble, peel components,
decompile, otherwise reverse engineer or attempt to reverse engineer, derive source code or create
derivative works from, adapt, translate, merge with other software, reproduce, distribute, sublicense, sell
or export the Software, or permit or encourage any third party to do so. The preceding sentence does not
apply to Open Source Software which is governed by the standard license of the copyright owner.

Section 16 GENERAL

16.1. TAXES. The Contract Price does not include any excise, sales, lease, use, property, or other
taxes, assessments or duties, all of which will be paid by Customer except as exempt by law. If Motorola
is required to pay any of these taxes, Motorola will send an invoice to Customer and Customer will pay to
Motorola the amount of the taxes (including any interest and penalties) within twenty (20) days after the
date of the invoice. Customer will be solely responsible for reporting the Equipment for personal property
tax purposes, and Motorola will be solely responsible for reporting taxes on its income or net worth.

16.2. ASSIGNABILITY AND SUBCONTRACTING. Except as provided herein, neither Party may
assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the
other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted assignment, delegation, or
transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Moterola may assign
this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer.
In addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business”),
whether by way of a sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a “Separation
Event”), Motorola may, without the prior written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to
Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its
affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event.
Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under
this Agreement.

16.3 WAIVER. Failure or delay by either Party to exercise a right or power under this Agreement will
not be a waiver of the right or power. For a waiver of a right or power to be effective, it must be in a
writing signed by the waiving Party. An effective waiver of a right or power will not be construed as either
a future or continuing waiver of that same right or power, or the waiver of any other right or power.

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 10
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 67




16.4. SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction renders any part of this Agreement invalid or
unenforceable, that part will be severed and the remainder of this Agreement will continue in full force and
effect.

16.5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS. Each Party will perform its duties under this Agreement as an
independent contractor. The Parties and their personnel will not be considered to be employees or
agents of the other Party. Nothing in this Agreement will be interpreted as granting either Party the right
or authority to make commitments of any kind for the other. This Agreement will not constitute, create, or
be interpreted as a joint venture, partnership or formal business organization of any kind.

16.6. HEADINGS AND SECTION REFERENCES. The section headings in this Agreement are
inserted only for convenience and are not to be construed as part of this Agreement or as a limitation of
the scope of the particular section to which the heading refers. This Agreement will be fairly interpreted in
accordance with its ferms and conditions and not for or against either Party.

16.7. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, including all Exhibits, constitutes the entire agreement
of the Parties regarding the subject matter of the Agreement and supersedes all previous agreements,
proposals, and understandings, whether written or oral, relating to this subject matter. This Agreement
may be executed in multiple counterparts, and shall have the same legal force and effect as if the Parties
had executed it as a single document. The Parties may sign in writing, or by electronic signature,
including by email. An electronic signature, or a facsimile copy or computer image, such as a PDF or tiff
image, of a signature, shall be treated as and shall have the same effect as an original signature. In
addition, an electronic signature, a true and correct facsimile copy or computer image of this Agreement
shall be treated as and shall have the same effect as an original signed copy of this document. This
Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument signed by authorized
representatives of both Parties. The preprinted terms and conditions found on any Customer purchase
order, acknowledgment or other form will not be considered an amendment or madification of this
Agreement, even if a representative of each Party signs that document.

16.8. NOTICES. Notices required under this Agreement to be given by one Party to the other must be
in writing and either personally delivered or sent to the address shown below by certified mail, return
receipt requested and postage prepaid (or by a recognized courier service, such as Federal Express,
UPS, or DHL), or by facsimile with correct answerback received, and will be effective upon receipt:

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Customer
Attn: Attn:
fax: fax:

16.9. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. Each Party will comply with all applicable federal,
state, and local laws, regulations and rules concerning the performance of this Agreement or use of the
System. Customer will obtain and comply with all Federal Communications Commission (“FCC’) licenses
and authorizations required for the installation, operation and use of the System before the scheduled
installation of the Equipment. Although Motorola might assist Customer in the preparation of its FCC
license applications, neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer
in FCC or other matters.

16.10. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE AGREEMENT. Each Party represents that it has obtained all
necessary approvals, consents and authorizations to enter into this Agreement and to perform its duties
under this Agreement; the person executing this Agreement on its behalf has the authority to do so; upon
execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Parties, it is a valid and binding contract, enforceable in
accordance with its terms; and the execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement does not
violate any bylaw, charter, regulation, law or any other governing authority of the Party.

16.11. ADMINISTRATOR LEVEL ACCOUNT ACCESS. Motorola will provide Customer with
Administrative User Credentials. Customer agrees to only grant Administrative User Credentials to those

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 11
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 68




personnel with the training or experience to correctly use the access. Customer is responsible for
protecting Administrative User Credentials from disclosure and maintaining Credential validity by, among
other things, updating passwords when required. Customer may be asked to provide valid Administrative
User Credentials when in contact with Motorola System support. Customer understands that changes
made as the Administrative User can significantly impact the performance of the System. Customer
agrees that it will be solely responsible for any negative impact on the System or its users by any such
changes. System issues occurring as a result of changes made by an Administrative User may impact
Motorola’s ability to perform its obligations under the Agreement or its Maintenance and Support
Agreement. In such cases, a revision to the appropriate provisions of the Agreement, including the
Statement of Work, may be necessary. To the extent Motorola provides assistance to correct any issues
caused by or arising out of the use of or failure to maintain Administrative User Credentials, Motorola will
be entitled to bill Customer and Customer will pay Motorola on a time and materials basis for resolving the
issue.

16.12. SURVIVAL OF TERMS. The following provisions will survive the expiration or termination of this
Agreement for any reason: Section 3.6 (Motorola Software); Section 3.7 (Non-Motorola Software); if any
payment obligations exist, Sections 5.1 and 5.2 (Contract Price and Invoicing and Payment); Subsection
9.7 (Disclaimer of Implied Warranties); Section 11 (Disputes); Section 14 (Limitation of Liability); and
Section 15 (Confidentiality and Proprietary Rights); and all of the General provisions in Section 16.

The Parties hereby enter into this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

Motorola Solutions, Inc. Customer

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 12

Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 69




Exhibit A
SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Exhibit A Software License Agreement ("Agreement”) is between Motorola Solutions, Inc.,
("Motorola"), and (“Licensee”).

For good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows:
Section 1 DEFINITIONS

1.1 “Designated Products” means products provided by Motorola to Licensee with which or for which
the Software and Documentation is licensed for use.

1.2 “Documentation” means product and software documentation that specifies technical and
performance features and capabilities, and the user, operation and training manuals for the Software
(including all physical or electronic media upon which such information is provided).

1.3 “Open Source Software” means software with either freely obtainable source code, license for
modification, or permission for free distribution.

1.4 “Open Source Software License” means the terms or conditions under which the Open Source
Software is licensed.

1.5 “Primary Agreement” means the agreement to which this exhibit is attached.

1.8 “Security Vulnerability” means a flaw or weakness in system security procedures, design,
implementation, or internal controls that could be exercised (accidentally triggered or intentionally

exploited) and result in a security breach such that data is compromised, manipulated or stolen or the .

system damaged.

1.7 “Software” (i) means proprietary software in object code format, and adaptations, translations, de-

compilations, disassemblies, emulations, or derivative works of such software; (i) means any’

modifications, enhancements, new versions and new releases of the software provided by Motorola; and
(iii) may contain one or more items of software owned by a third party supplier. The term "Software" does
not include any third party software provided under separate license or third party software not licensable
under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 2 SCOPE

Motorola and Licensee enter into this Agreement in connection with Motorola's delivery of certain
proprietary software or products containing embedded or pre-loaded proprietary software, or both. This
Agreement contains the terms and conditions of the license Motorola is providing to Licensee, and
Licensee’s use of the proprietary software and affiliated documentation.

Section 3 GRANT OF LICENSE

3.1. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and the payment of applicable license fees, Motorola
grants to Licensee a personal, limited, non-transferable (except as permitted in Section 7) and non-
exclusive license under Motorola’s copyrights and Confidential Information (as defined in the Primary
Agreement) embodied in the Software to use the Software, in object code form, and the Documentation
solely in connection with Licensee's use of the Designated Products. This Agreement does not grant any
rights to source code.

3.2 If the Software licensed under this Agreement contains or is derived from Open Source Software,
the terms and conditions governing the use of such Open Source Software are in the Open Source

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 13
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 70




Software Licenses of the copyright owner and not this Agreement. If there is a conflict between the terms
and conditions of this Agreement and the terms and conditions of the Open Source Software Licenses
governing Licensee's use of the Open Source Software, the terms and conditions of the license grant of
the applicable Open Source Software Licenses will take precedence over the license grants in this
Agreement. If requested by Licensee, Motorola will use commercially reasonable efforts to: (i) determine
whether any Open Source Software is provided under this Agreement; and (i) identify the Open Source
Software (or specify where that license may be found).

Section 4 LIMITATIONS ON USE

41, Licensee may use the Software only for Licensee's internal business purposes and only in
accordance with the Documentation. Any other use of the Software is strictly prohibited. Without limiting
the general nature of these restrictions, Licensee will not make the Software available for use by third
parties on a "time sharing," "application service provider,” or "service bureau" basis or for any other
similar commercial rental or sharing arrangement.

4.2, Licensee will not, and will not allow or enable any third party to: (i) reverse engineer,
disassemble, peel components, decompile, reprogram or otherwise reduce the Software or any portion to
a human perceptible form or otherwise attempt to recreate the source code; (ii) modify, adapt, create
derivative works of, or merge the Software; (iii) copy, reproduce, distribute, lend, or lease the Software or
Documentation to any third party, grant any sublicense or other rights in the Software or Documentation
to any third party, or take any action that would cause the Software or Documentation to be placed in the
public domain; (iv) remove, or in any way alter or obscure, any copyright notice or other notice of
Motorola's proprietary rights; (v) provide, copy, transmit, disclose, divulge or make the Software or
Documentation available to, or permit the use of the Software by any third party or on any machine
except as expressly authorized by this Agreement; or (vi) use, or permit the use of, the Software in a
manner that would result in the production of a copy of the Software solely by activating a machine
containing the Software. Licensee may make one copy of Software to be used solely for archival, back-
up, or disaster recovery purposes; provided that Licensee may not operate that copy of the Software at
the same time as the original Software is being operated. Licensee may make as many copies of the
Documentation as it may reasonably require for the internal use of the Software.

4.3, Unless otherwise authorized by Motorola in writing, Licensee will not, and will not enable or allow
any third party to: (i) install a licensed copy of the Software on more than one unit of a Designated
Product; or (i) copy onto or transfer Software installed in one unit of a Designated Product onto one other
device. Licensee may temporarily transfer Software installed on a Desighated Product to another device
if the Designated Product is inoperable or malfunctioning, if Licensee provides written notice to Motorola
of the temporary transfer and identifies the device on which the Software is transferred. Temporary
transfer of the Software to another device must be discontinued when the original Designated Product is
returned to operation and the Software must be removed from the other device. Licensee must provide
prompt written notice to Motorola at the time temporary transfer is discontinued.

4.4, Licensee will maintain, during the term of this Agreement and for a period of two years thereafter,
accurate records relating to this license grant to verify compliance with this Agreement. Motorola or an
independent third party (“Auditor’) may inspect Licensee’s premises, books and records, upon reasonable
prior notice to Licensee, during Licensee’s normal business hours and subject to Licensee's facility and
security regulations. Motorola is responsible for the payment of all expenses and costs of the Auditor.
Any information obtained by Motorola and the Auditor will be kept in strict confidence by Motorola and the
Auditor and used solely for the purpose of verifying Licensee's compliance with the terms of this
Agreement.

Section § OWNERSHIP AND TITLE

Motorola, its licensors, and its suppliers retain all of their proprietary rights in any form in and fo the
Software and Documentation, including, but not limited to, all rights in patents, patent applications,
inventions, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, trade names, and other proprietary rights in or relating
to the Software and Documentation (including any corrections, bug fixes, enhancements, updates,

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 14
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 11




modifications, adaptations, translations, de-compilations, disassemblies, emulations to or derivative works
from the Software or Documentation, whether made by Motorola or another party, or any improvements
that result from Motorola’s processes or, provision of information services). No rights are granted to
Licensee under this Agreement by implication, estoppel or otherwise, except for those rights which are
expressly granted to Licensee in this Agreement. All intellectual property developed, originated, or
prepared by Motorola in connection with providing the Software, Designated Products, Documentation or
related services, remains vested exclusively in Motorola, and Licensee will not have any shared
development or other intellectual property rights.

Section 6 LIMITED WARRANTY; DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY

6.1. The commencement date and the term of the Software warranty will be as set forth in the Primary
Agreement (the "Warranty Period"). If Licensee is not in breach of any of its obligations under this
Agreement, Motorola warrants that the unmodified Software, when used properly and in accordance with
the Documentation and this Agreement, will be free from a reproducible defect that eliminates the
functionality or successful operation of a feature critical to the primary functionality or successful
operation of the Software. Whether a defect occurs will be determined by Motorola solely with reference
to the Documentation. Motorola does not warrant that Licensee’s use of the Software or the Designated
Products will be uninterrupted, error-free, completely free of Security Vulnerabilities, or that the Software
or the Designated Products will meet Licensee's particular requirements. Motorola makes no
representations or warranties with respect to any third party software included in the Software.
Notwithstanding, any warranty provided by a copyright owner in its standard license terms will flow
through to Licensee for third party software provided by Motorola.

6.2 Motorola’s sole obligation to Licensee and Licensee’s exclusive remedy under this warranty is to
use reasonable efforts to remedy any material Software defect covered by this warranty. These efforts
will involve either replacing the media or attempting to correct significant, demonstrable program or
documentation errors or Security Vulnerabilities. If Motorola cannot correct the defect within a reasonable
time, then at Motorola’s option, Motorola will replace the defective Software with functionally-equivalent
Software, license to Licensee substitute Software which will accomplish the same objective, or terminate
the license and refund the Licensee’s paid license fee.

6.3. Warranty claims are described in the Primary Agreement.

6.4. The express warranties set forth in this Section 6 are in lieu of, and Motorola disclaims, any and
all other warranties (express or implied, oral or written) with respect to the Software or Documentation,
including, without limitation, any and all implied warranties of condition, title, non-infringement,
merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose or use by Licensee (whether or not Motorola knows,
has reason to know, has been advised, or is otherwise aware of any such purpose or use), whether
arising by law, by reason of custom or usage of trade, or by course of dealing. In addition, Motorola
disclaims any warranty to any person other than Licensee with respect to the Software or Documentation.

Section 7 TRANSFERS

Licensee will not transfer the Software or Documentation to any third party without Motorola's prior written
consent. Motorola’s consent may be withheld at its discretion and may be conditioned upon transferee
paying all applicable license fees and agreeing to be bound by this Agreement. If the Designated
Products are Motorola's radio products and Licensee transfers ownership of the Motorola radio products
to a third party, Licensee may assign its right to use the Software (other than RSS and Motorola's
FLASHport® software) which is embedded in or furnished for use with the radio products and the related
Documentation; provided that Licensee transfers all copies of the Software and Documentation to the
transferee, and Licensee and the transferee sign a fransfer form to be provided by Motorola upon
request, obligating the transferee to be bound by this Agreement.

Section 8 TERM AND TERMINATION

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 15
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 72




8.1 Licensee’s right to use the Software and Documentation will begin when the Primary Agreement
is signed by both parties and will continue for the life of the Designated Products with which or for which
the Software and Documentation have been provided by Motorola, unless Licensee breaches this
Agreement, in which case this Agreement and Licensee's right to use the Software and Documentation
may be terminated immediately upon notice by Motorola.

8.2 Within thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreement, Licensee must certify in writing to
Motorola that all copies of the Software have been removed or deleted from the Desighated Products and
that all copies of the Software and Documentation have been returned to Motorola or destroyed by
Licensee and are no longer in use by Licensee.

8.3 Licensee acknowledges that Motorola made a considerable investment of resources in the
development, marketing, and distribution of the Software and Documentation and that Licensee's breach
of this Agreement will result in irreparable harm to Motorola for which monetary damages would be
inadequate. If Licensee breaches this Agreement, Motorola may terminate this Agreement and be
entitled to all available remedies at law or in equity (including immediate injunctive relief and repossession
of all non-embedded Software and associated Documentation unless Licensee is a Federal agency of the
United States Government).

Section 9 UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT LICENSING PROVISIONS

9.1 This Section 9 only applies to U.S. Government end users. The Software, Documentation and
updates are commercial items as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. Part 2.101, consisting of "commercial
computer software” and “computer software documentation” as such terms are defined in 48 C.F.R. Part
252.227-7014(a)(1) and 48 C.F.R. Part 252.227-7014(a)(5), and used in 48 C.F.R. Part 12.212 and 48
C.F.R. Part 227.7202, as applicable. Consistent with 48 C.F.R. Part 12.212, 48 C.F.R. Part 252.227-
7015, 48 C.F.R. Part 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4, 48 C.F.R. Part 52.227-19, and other relevant
sections of the Code of Federal Regulations, as applicable, the Software, Documentation and Updates
are distributed and licensed to U.S. Government end users: (i) only as commercial items, and (ji) with only
those rights as are granted to all other end users pursuant to the terms and conditions contained herein.

9.2 If Licensee is licensing Software for end use by the United States Government or a United States
Government agency, Licensee may transfer such Software license, but only if: (i) Licensee transfers all
copies of such Software and Documentation to such United States Government entity or interim
transferee, and (i) Licensee has first obtained from the transferee (if applicable) and ultimate end user an
enforceable end user license agreement containing restrictions substantially identical to the ones
contained in this Agreement. Except as stated in the foregoing, Licensee and any transferee(s)
authorized by this subsection 9.2 may not otherwise use or transfer or make available any Motorola
software to any third party nor permit any party to do so.

Section 10 CONFIDENTIALITY

Licensee acknowledges that the Software and Documentation contain Motorola’s valuable proprietary
and Confidential Information and are Motorola’s trade secrets, and that the provisions in the Primary
Agreement concerning Confidential Information apply.

Section 11 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

The Limitation of Liability provision is described in the Primary Agreement.

Section 12 NOTICES

Notices are described in the Primary Agreement.

Section 13 GENERAL

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 16
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 73




13.1. COPYRIGHT NOTICES. The existence of a copyright notice on the Software will not be
construed as an admission or presumption of publication of the Software or public disclosure of any trade
secrets associated with the Software.

13.2. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Licensee acknowledges that the Software is subject to the laws
and regulations of the United States and Licensee will comply with all applicable laws and regulations,
including export laws and regulations of the United States, Licensee wili not, without the prior
authorization of Motorola and the approptiate governmentai authority of the United States, in any form
export or re-export, sell or resell, ship or reship, or divert, through direct or indirect means, any item or
technical data or direct or indirect products sold or otherwise furnished to any person within any territory
for which the United States Government or any of its agencies at the time of the action, requires an export
license or other governmental approval. Violation of this provision is a material breach of this Agreement.

13.3. ASSIGNMENTS AND SUBCONTRACTING. Motorola may assign its rights or subcontract its
obligations under this Agreement, or encumber or sell its rights in any Software, without prior notice to or
consent of Licensee.

13.4. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States to the extent
that they apply and otherwise by the internal substantive laws of the State to which the Software is
shipped if Licensee is a sovereign government entity, or the internal substantive laws of the State of
lllinois if Licensee is not a sovereign government entity. The terms of the U.N. Convention on Contracts
for the International Sale of Goods do not apply. In the event that the Uniform Computer Information
Transaction Act, any version of this Act, or a substantially similar law (collectively "UCITA") becomes
applicable to a party's performance under this Agreement, UCITA does not govern any aspect of this
Agreement or any license granted under this Agreement, or any of the parties' rights or obligations under
this Agreement. The governing law will be that in effect prior to the applicability of UCITA.

13.5. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of
Motorola and Licensee. No third party has the right to make any claim or assert any right under this
Agreement, and no third party is deemed a beneficiary of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
any licensor or supplier of third party software included in the Software will be a direct and intended third
party beneficiary of this Agreement.

13.6. SURVIVAL. Sections 4, 5, 6.3, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 13 survive the termination of this Agreement.

13.7. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE. In the event of inconsistencies between this Exhibit and the
Primary Agreement, the parties agree that this Exhibit prevails, only with respect to the specific subject
matter of this Exhibit, and not the Primary Agreement or any other exhibit as it applies to any other
subject matter.

13.8 SECURITY. Motorola uses reasonable means in the design and writing of its own Software and
the acquisition of third party Software to limit Security Vulnerabilities. While no software can be
guaranteed to be free from Security Vulnerabilities, if a Security Vulnerability is discovered, Motorola will
take the steps set forth in Section 6 of this Agreement.

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 17
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 74




Exhibit B

Payment Schedule

Except for a payment that is due on the Effective Date, Customer will make payments to Motorola within
thirty (30) days after the date of each invoice. Customer will make payments when due in the form of a
check, cashier’s check, or wire transfer drawn on a U.S. financial institution and in accordance with the
following milestones.

1. 20% of the System Total due upon contract execution;

2. 45% of the System Total due upon shipment of equipment;

3. 20% of the System Total due upon installation of equipment;

4, 10% of the System Total due upon system acceptance or start of beneﬂcial use; and
5. 5% of the System Total due upon Final Acceptance.

Motorola reserves the right to make partial shipments of equipment and to request payment upon
shipment of such equipment. In addition, Motorola reserves the right to invoice for installations
or civil work completed on a site-by-site basis, when applicable.

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 18
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 75
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




Exhibit D
MAINTENANCE SERVICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Motorola Solutions, Inc. (“Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement (“Customer”) hereby
agree as follows:

Section 1 APPLICABILITY

These Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will
provide to Customer either (1) maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service
Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola Installation Agreement.

Section 2 DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

2.1. “Agreement” means these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the
Maintenance Service Agreement or the Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments,
all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any
ambiguities, these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any cover page,
and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or attachment states
otherwise.

2.2, “Equipment” means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added
to this Agreement.

2.3. “Services” means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described
in this Agreement.

Section 3 ACCEPTANCE

Customer accepts these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set
forth in the Agreement, This Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola.
The term of this Agreement begins on the “Start Date” indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4 SCOPE OF SERVICES

41, Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of
work or other document attached to this Agreement. At Customer’s request, Motorola may also provide
additional services at Motorola’s then-appiicable rates for the services.

4.2, If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be
used; the Equipment will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer's product manuals; and
routine service procedures that are prescribed by Motorola will be followed.

4.3, If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same
system as the initial Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be
billed at the applicable rates after the warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4, All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is
added to the Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial
and model number list of the Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any
Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of service. Customer’s obligation to pay Service fees for
this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which Motorola receives the written notice.

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 19
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 76




4.5, Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in
hazardous environments.

4.6. If Equipment cannot, in Motorola’s reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for
any reason, Motorola may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that
Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the price to Service that Equipment.

47. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to
Customer's notification in a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this
Agreement.

Section 5 EXCLUDED SERVICES

5.1. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged
from use in other than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance
with applicable industry standards; excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect,
acts of God or other force majeure events.

5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the
normal operation of the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming
Equipment; accessories, belt clips, battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or
software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or
tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no obligations for any transmission
medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, or for Equipment
malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6 TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE

Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at
Customer’s location, Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work environment
with adequate shelter, heat, light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of
liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer
will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and software elements of any system with which the
Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services. Unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and
holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or
expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses
are reasonably incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola
for those charges and expenses.

Section 7 CUSTOMER CONTACT

Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that
will be available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to
enable Customer’s personnel to maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8 PAYMENT

Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in
advance for each payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each
invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty (20) days of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for
all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a
result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola)
by any governmental entity.

At the end of the first year from the Effective Date and each year after, a CPI percentage change
calculation shall be performed. Should the annual inflation rate increase greater than 3% during the

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 20
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 77




previous year, Motorola shall have the right to increase the current years and all future years’
maintenance prices by the consumer price index (“CP1") increase amount exceeding 3%. The All Urban
Consumers — West Urban Consumer Price Index (Series 1D CUUR0400SA0,CUUS0400SA0, All ltems,
Not seasonally adjusted with Base Period 1982-1984=100) shall be used as the measure of CPI for this
price adjustment. The CPI percentage change calculation will take place once the annual average for
each new year has been posted by the Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Section 9 WARRANTY

Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and
workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are
completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty, Customer’s sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-
perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis, the fees paid for the non-
conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING THE I[MPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Section 10 DEFAULT/TERMINATION

10.1.  If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-
performing party a written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty
(30) days thereafter to provide a written plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and
begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan approval. If the non-performing party fails to
provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any other rights available to it
under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of termination
to the defaulting party.

10.2.  Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred
pursuant to this Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination.
All sums owed by Customer to Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of
this Agreement. Upon the effective date of termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide
Services.

10.3 The Parties agree that the annual fees for the Services are based upon the assumption that this
Agreement will be in effect for the full ____ year term; and if the Agreement is terminated before the end
of the term, then a termination will be assessed equal to annual multi-year discount set forth in the pricing
section times the number of years the maintenance contract has been in effect (“Termination Fee”). The
Termination Fee will be payable upon early termination and is not a penalty, but rather is a charge to
compensate Motorola for Customer's failure to satisfy the full term on which the maintenance pricing was
based.

Section 11 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty,
negligence, strict liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law,
but not to exceed the price of twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH
THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE
THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS
OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR OTHER SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING
FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO
THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated
by this Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except
for money due upon an open account. This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination
of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 21
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 78




Section 12 EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between
the parties, whether written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or
representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement except for those expressed herein. The
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written agreement signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this
Agreement, however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no
event will either party be bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order,
acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing
specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties to override and modify
this Agreement; and the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

Section 13 PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
RIGHTS

13.1.  Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or
otherwise furnished to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola’s property, will be deemed
proprietary, will be kept confidential, and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may
not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as required by law, any confidential information or
data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any purpose other than performing its
obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any
manner or at any time by Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have
no obligation to provide Customer with access to its confidential and proprietary information, including
cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership
right or license under any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property, including
any intellectual property created as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed
under this Agreement.

. Section 14 FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal
Communications Commission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying
with all rules and regulations required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its
employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any governmental matters.

Section 15 COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY

During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will
not hire, engage on contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of
any employee of Motorola or its subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This
provision applies only to those employees of Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for
rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found to be overly broad under applicable
law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.

Section 16 MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola
for the purpose of this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 22
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 79




safeguard all such property while it is in Customer’s custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage
to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. This property will be held by Customer for
Motorola’s use without charge and may be removed from Customer’s premises by Motorola at any time
without restriction.

Section 17 GENERAL TERMS

17.1.  If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will
continue in full force and effect.

17.2.  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State in which the Services are performed.

17.3.  Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond
that party’s reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its
duties under this Agreement.

17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or
obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be
unreasonably withheld. Any attempted assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent
will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or
its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In addition, in the event Motorola
separates one or more of its businesses (each a "Separated Business”), whether by way of a sale,
establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event’), Motorola may, without
the prior written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement
such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its
affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event.

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY
ANNIVERSARY OF THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES
A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO
DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY
DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8.  If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and
conditions in effect at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer
agrees to pay for those services on a time and materials basis at Motorola's then effective hourly rates.

17.9  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered
part of the Agreement. The parties may execute this Agreement in writing, or by electronic signature, and
any such electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as a handwritten signature for the purposes
of validity, enforceability and admissibility. In addition, an electronic signature, a true and correct facsimile
copy or computer image of this Agreement shall be treated as and shall have the same effect as an
original signed copy of this document.

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 23
Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 80




Exhibit E

System Acceptance Certificate

Customer Name:

Project Name:

This System Acceptance Certificate memorializes the occurrence of System Acceptance. Motorola and
Customer acknowledge that:

1. The Acceptance Tests set forth in the Acceptance Test Plan have been successfully completed.

2. The System is accepted.

Customer Representative:; Motorola Representative:
Signature: Signature:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

FINAL PROJECT ACCEPTANCE:

Motorola has provided and Customer has received all deliverables, and Motorola has performed all other
work required for Final Project Acceptance.

Customer Representative: Motorola Representative:

Signature: Signature:

Print Name: Print Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Motorola.CSA.revision.6.16.13.doc 24

Motorola Contract No.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 81
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




GSD/PD (Rev, 3/17/14)

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Statewide Price Agreement

Awarded Contractfor

00000134068

Motorola Solutions, Inc.

7237 Church Ranch Read, Blvd Suite 406
Westminister, CO 80021

Attn: Adrens Carruthers-Adams at 858-368-3270
Or Manny Barreras at 505-850-8194

Ship To:

All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institntions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As Requested

Price Agreement Number: 70-000-16-00014AF

Payment Terms: Net 30
F.0,B.; Destination

Delivery: See Contract

Procurement Specialist: Debra Sajz

Telephone No.: 505-827-0521

Title: Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services

Term: November 04, 2016 to November 04, 2017

This Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” shown on the attached pages as

indicated in this Price Agreement.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

7R (:\\‘ - / /

Date: 11/04/2016

New Mexico StatE“Puréhasﬁfﬁ Agent
v

Purchasing Division; 1100 St, Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject

to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 82




Terms and Conditions
(Unless otherwise specified)

1. General: When the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee issues a purchase document in response to the bid, a
binding contract is created,

2. Variation in Quantity: No variation in the quantity of any item called for by this order will be accepted unless such
yariation has been caused by conditions of loading, shipping, packing or allowances in manufacturing process and then
only to the extent, if any, specified in this order.

3. Assignment:
a. Neither the order, nor any interest therein, nor any claim thereunder, shall be assigned or transforred by the

Contractor, except as set forth in Subparagraph 3b or as expressly authotized in writing by the State Purchasing
Agent or his/her designee. No such assignment or transfer shell relieve the Contractor from the obligations and
liabilities under this order.

b. Contractor agrees that any and all claims for overcharge resulting from antitrust violations which are borne by the
State as to goods, setvices, and materials purchased in connection with this bid are hereby assigned to the State.

4. State Furnished Property: State furnished property shall be returned to the State upon request in the same condition
as received except for ordinary wear, tear and modifications ordered hereunder. .

5. Discowunts: Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid. Discounts for payment within
twenty (20) days will be considered after the award of the contract. Discounted time will be computed from the date of
receipt of the merchandise invoice, whichever is later.

6. Inspection: Final inspection and acceptance will be made at the destination, Supplies rejected at the destination for
nonconformance with specifications shall be removed at the Contractor's risk and expense, promptly after notice of

rejection.

7. Inspection of Plant: The State Purchasing Agent ot his/her designee may inspect, at any reasonable time, the patt of
the Contractor's, or any subcontractor's plant or place of business, which is related to the performance of this contract.

8. Commercial Warranty: The Contractor agrees that the supplies or services furnished under this order shall be covered
by the most favorable commercial warranties the Contractor gives for such to any customer for such supplies or setvices.
The rights and remedies provided herein shall extend to the State and are in addition to and do not limit any rights
afforded to the State by any other clause of this order. Contractor agrees not to disclaim warranties of fitness for a

particular purpose of mexchantability.
9, Taxes: The unit price shall exclude all state taxes.

10. Packing, Shipping and Invoicing:
a, The State's purchasing document number and the Contractor's name, user's name and location shall be shown on
each packing and delivery ticket, package, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the shipments.
The user's count will be accepted by the Contractor as final and conclusive on all shipments not accompanied by a

packing ticket.

b, The Coniractor's invoice shall be submitted duly certified and shall contain the following information: order
number, description of supplies ot setvices, quantities, unit price and extended totals, Separate invoices shall be
rendered for each and every complete shipment.

o. Tnvolices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT the State Purchasing Agent.

11. Defauli: The State resotves the right to cancel all or any pat of this order without cost to the State, if the Contractor
fails to meet the provisions of this order and, except as otherwise provided herein, to hold the Contractor liable for any
excess cost occasioned by the State due to the Contractor's default. The Contractor shall not be liable for any excess costs
if failure to perform the order arises out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the
Contractot, such causes include but are not restricted to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts of the Stafe or Federal
Government, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, musually severe weather and

defaults of subcontractors due to any of the above, unless the State shall determine that the supplies or services to be
Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 83
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:

Page-2
furnished by the subcontractor were obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Contractor to meet the
required delivery scheduled. The rights of the State provided in this paragraph shall not be exclusive and are in addition to
any other rights now being provided by law or under this order.

12. Non-Collusion: In signing this bid the Contractor cettifies he/she has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into
action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this offer submitted to the State Purchasing Agent or
his/her designee.

13. Nondiscrimination: Contractor doing business with the State of New Mexico must be in compliance with the Federal
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title VII of the Act (Rev. 1979) and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public
Law 101-336).

14. The Procurement Code: Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for its
violation. In addition the New Mexico ctiminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks,

15. Ttems: All bid items are to be NEW and of most cutrent production, unless otherwise specified.

16. Payment for Purchases: Except as otherwise agreed to: late payment charges may be assessed against the user state
agenoy in the amount and under the conditions set forth in Section 13-1-158 NMSA 1978.

17. Workers' Compensation; The Contractor agtees to comply with state laws and rules pertaining to Workers'
Compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with Workers' Compensation Act and
applicable rules when tequired to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the contracting agency.

18. Submission of Bid: Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope with the bid number and opening date clearly
indicated on the bottom left hand side of the front of the envelope. Failure to label bid envelope will necessitate the
premature opening of the bid in order to identify the bid number.

19. Contractor Personnel: Personnel proposed in the Contractor’s written bid to the Procuring Agency are considered
material to any work performed under this Price Agreement. Once a Purchise Order ot contract has been executed, no
changes of petsonnel will be made by the Contractor without prior written consent of the Procuring Agency. Replacement
of any Contractot personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel of equal ability, expetience, and qualifications. The
Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incutred in familiatizing the replacement personnel to insure their being
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval of replacement personnel shall not be
unreasonably withheld. The Procuring Agency shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the Contractor’s
personnel at any time.

20. Subcontracting: The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the Price Agreement without the prior written
approval of the Procuring Agency. No such subcontracting shall relieve the Contractor from its obligations and Tjabilities
under this Price Agreement, nor shall any subcontracting obligate payment from the Agency.

21. Records and Audit: The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature, and cost of services rendered during this Price Agreement’s term and effect, and retain them for a period of three
(3) years from the date of final payment under this Price Agreement, The records shall be subject to inspection by the
Agenocy, State Purchasing Division, Department of Finance and Administration, and for Information Technology
contracts, State Chief Information Officer. The Agency shall have the right to audit billings, both before and after
payment. Payment for services under this Price Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the Agency to recover excessive

or illegal payments.

22, Subcontracts: The foregoing requirements for Contractor Personnel, Subcontracting, and Audit shall be inserted into
all subcontracts from the prime contractor to the subcontractor.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 84
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:
Page-3

Awards

Determination of Lowest Bidder — Following determination of product acceptability, if any is tequired, bids will be
ovaluated to determine which Bidder offers the lowest cost to the State in accordance with the specifications and terms &
conditions set forth in the Invitation to Bid. The State Purchasing Agent reserves the right to award this Invitation to Bid
in total; by groups of items; on the basis of individual items; any combination of these which could result in a multiple
award; ot as otherwise specified in bid specifications; whichever, in his/her judgment, best serves the interest of the State
of New Mexico.

The New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee reserves the right to accept and/or reject any and all bids, to
waive technical irtegulatities, and to award to the Bidder whose bid is deemed to be in the best interest of the State of
New Mexico,

Special Notice — To preclude any possible errors and/or rﬁisinferpretaﬁons, bid prices must be affixed legibly in ink or
typewritten, Corrections or changes must be signed or initialed by Bidder prior to the scheduled bid opening; failure to do
so will be just cause for rejection of bid.

New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

A. If Contractor has, or grows fo, six (6) or more employees who work, ot who are expected to work, an average
of at least 20 hours per week over a six (6) month period during the term of the contract, Contractor certifies, by signing
this agreement, to have in place, and agrees to maintain for the term of the contract, health insurance for its New Mexico
Employees and offer that health insurance to its New Mexico Employess if the expected annual value in the aggregate of
any and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceeds $250,000 dollars,

B. Contractor agtecs to maintain a record of the number of its New Mexico Employees who have () accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health insurance coverage already in place; or (c) declined
healih insurance for other reasons. These records are subject to review and audit by a yepresentative of the state.

C. Contractor agtees to advise all of its New Mexico Employees of the availability of State publicly
financed health care coverage programs by providing each of its New Mexico Employees with, as a minimur, the
following web site link to additional information: hitps:/www.bewelinm.com/.

D. For purposes of this Paragraph, the following terms have the following meanings:

(1) “New Mexico Employee” means any resident of the State of New Mexico employed by Contractor who
performs the majority of the employee’s work for Contractor within the State of New Mexico, regatdless
of the location of Contractor’s office or offices; and

(2) “offer” means to make available, without unreasonable restriction, enrollment in one or more health
coverage plans and to actively seek and encourage patticipation in otder to achieve the goals of Executive
Order 2007-049. This could include State publicly financed public health coverage programs such as
Insure New Mexico!

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 85
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:
Page-4
New Mexico Pay Equity Initiative

Contractor agrees, if it has ten (10) or more New Mexico employees OR eight (8) or more employess in the same job
classification, at any time during the term of this coniract, to complete and submit the PE10-249 form on the annual
anniversary of the initial report submittal for contracts up to one (1) year in duration, If contractor has (250) or more
employees, contractor must complete and submit the PE250 form on the annual anniversary of the initial report submittal
for contracts that are up to one (1) year in duration. For contracts that extend beyond one (1) calendar year, or are
extended beyond one (1) calendar year, contractor also agrees to complete and submit the PE10-249 or PE250 form,
whichever is applicable, within thirty (30) days of the annual contract anniversary date of the initial submittal date or, if
more than 180 days has elapsed since submittal of the last report, at the completion of the contract, whichever comes first.
Should contractor not meet the size requirement for reporting at contract award but subsequently grows such that they
meet or exceed the size requirement for reporting, contractor agrees to provide the required report within ninety (90) days
of meeting ot exceeding the size requirement. That submittal date shall serve as the basis for submittals required
thereafter.

Contractor also agrees to levy this requirement on any subcontractor(s) performing more than 10% of the dollar value of
this contract if said subcontractor(s) meets, or grows to meet, the stated employee size thresholds during the term of the
contract. Contractor further agrees that, should one or more subcontractor not meet the size requirement for reporting at
contract award but subsequently grows such that they meet or exceed the size requirement for reporting, contractor will
submit the required report, for each such subcontractor, within ninety (90) days of that subcontractor meeting or
excoeding the size requirement. Subsequent report submittals, on behalf of each such subcontractor, shall be due on the
annual anniversary of the initial report submittal. Conttactor shall submit the required form(s) o the State Purchasing
Division of the General Services Department, and other departments as may be determined, on behalf of the applicable
subcontractor(s) in accordance with the schedule contained in this paragraph. Contractor acknowledges that this
subcontractor requirement applies even though contractor itself may not meet the size requirement for reporting and be
required to report it self,

Two (2) copies of the Pay Equity Worksheet shall be submitted prior to Award by the prospective Awarded Contractor.

The PE10-249 and PE250 workshest is available at the following website:
http://www,generalservices.state.nm.us/statepurchasing/Pay Equity.aspx

STATEWIDE PRICE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Article I — Statement of Work
Under the terms and conditions of this Price Agreement all State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, institutions,

political subdivisions and local bodies allowed by law may issue orders for items and/or services described herein. The
terms and conditions of this Price Agreement shall form a part of each order issued hereunder.

The items and/or services to be ordered shall be as listed under Article IX - Price Schedule. All orders issued hereunder
will bear both an order number and this Price Agresment number. Tt is understood that no guarantee or warranty is made
ot implied by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent, his/her designee or the user that any order for any definite
quantity will be issued under this Price Agreement. The Contractor is required to accept the order and furnish the items
and/or services in accordance with the articles contained hereunder for the quantity of each order.

Article I - Term
The term of this Price Agreement, for issuance of orders, shall be as indicated in the specifications.

Avrticle IXI - Specifications

Ttems and/or setvices firnished hereunder shall conform to the requirements of specifications and/or drawings applicable
to items listed under Article IX-Price Schedule, Orders issued against this schedule will show the applicable Price
Agreement item(s), number(s), and price(s); however they may not describe the item(s) fully.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 86
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014;
Page-5

Avticle IV — Shipping and Billing Instructions
Contractor shall ship in accordance with the following instructions: Shipment shall be made only against specific orders
which the user may place with the Contractor during the term; The Contractor shall enclose a packing list with each
shipment listing the order number, price agteement number and the commercial parts number (if any) for each item;
Delivery shall be made as indicated on pagel. If contractor is unable to meet stated delivery the State Purchasing Agent or
his/her designee must be notified.

Article V — Termination

The Agency may texminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The Contractor may only terminate this Agreement
based upon the Agency’s uncured, material breach of this Agreement. Confractor shall give Agency written notice of
termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination, which notice shall () identify all the
Agency’s material breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is based and (ii) state what the Agency must do
to cure such material breaches. Contractor’s notice of termination shall only be effective (j) if the Agency does not cure all
material breaches within the thirty (30) day notice period or (ii) in the case of material breaches that cannot be cured
within thirty (30) days, the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the Contractor of its intent to
cute and begin with due diligence to cute the material breach, Termination of this Contract, however, shall not affect any
ontstanding orders. This provision is not exclusive and shall not waive other rights and remedies afforded either party in
the event of breach of contract or default. In such instances the contract may be cancelled effective immediately.

Article VI— Amendment

This Price Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her
designee and the Confractor upon written notice by either party to the other. An amendment to this Price Agreement shall
not affect any outstanding ordets issued prior to the effective date of the amendment as mutually agreed upon, and as
published by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. Amendments affecting price adjustments
and/or the extension of a price agreement expiration date are not allowed unless specifically provided in the bid and price
agreement specifications.

Avrticle VII - Issuance or Orders
Only written signed orders are valid under this Price Agreement.

Article VIIT - Packing (if applicable)
Packing shall be in conformance with standard commercial practices.

Article IX — Price Schedule
Prices as listed in the price schedule hereto attached ate firm,

SUPPLEMENTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

General
This is a Statewide Price Agreement; therefore, there is no guarantee of the minimum guantities of items or services to be

purchased.

Offerors submitting bids must be authorized employees of the company they represent who can fulfill all terms and
conditions of the resulting Statewide Price Agreement.

Muliiple Awards .
Putsuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-153 and 13-1- 154 the State reserves the right to issue multiple awards
to obtain the items listed. Multiple awards are recommended to insure availability and timely delivery.

Contract Term
The term of this agreement shall be for one (1) year from date of award with the option to extend for a period (s) of three

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 87
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:
Page-6
(3) additional years, on a year-to-year basis; by mutual agreement of all parties and approval of the New Mexico State
Purchasing Agent at the same price, terms and conditions. This agreement shall not exceed four (4) years.

are ofl a year-by-year basis and subject to approval of State Purchasing, and the Contractor.
a fixed percentago off the published list price.
helapreement “Amended percentagés ‘offlist may:benegotiated:afierithe Second:year

Contract Performance Monitoring
Monitoring the performance of the contractor is a key function of proper contract administration to ensure that the

contractor is performing all duties in accordance with the awarded contract and for the procuring agency to be aware of
and address any developing problems or concerns. Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-161 and 13-1- 182
the State reserves the right to evaluate and monitor the performance of this Price Agreement.

Reporting Requirements

Contractor agrees to submit reports or other documentation in accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the ITB and
Statewide Price Agreement. If the Contractor fails to submit reports to NM State Purchasing Division in a timely and
satisfactory manner, any such reports, documentation, or otherwise fails to satisfactorily render performance hereunder,
such failure may be considered cause for termination of this Statewide Price Agreement.

Equipment Warranty

All items proposed by the offeror should be warranted for defects in materials and workmanship for a minimum of one (1)
calendar year, or the manufacture's standard U.S. warranty period, from the date of delivery to the purchaser. If the offeror
is the manufacturer of any item proposed or sells that item wnder its own brand label, the warranty offered to the State of
New Mexico undet this procurement should be as favorable as any wartanties provided to other governmental or retail
customers. The offeror should provide the authorized purchaser with any manufacturer warranty infotmation or
registration materials for items proposed supplied as a result of this procurement.

In the event defects become evident within the manufactures warranty period, the vendor shall firnish replacement parts
and materials at no additional cost to the State.

Extended Warranty
If the radio equipment are subject to an extended wattanty option it should be so noted and the price(s) of the extension(s)

should be quoted in the Equipment and Services Schedule (ESS).

Out of Warranty Repair Service and Parts
The offeror may agtee to service and repair all equipment sold by the offeror to authorized putchasers under the scope of

this procurement for the term of any agreement resulting from this solicitation.

Send-in maintenance coverage may be available for all items sold. Such servicing and repairs may be petformed on either
a time and materials basis or maintenance agreement basis at the option of the purchaser of the equipment and should be
provided throughout the life of the Price Agreement.

The offeror may include on their ESS a guaranteed maximum hourly rate for time and a price for parts for repair of their
equipment that is beyond the standard warranty. All repair parts are to be available to the Agency if they choose to do
their own repairs at the above repair parts prices.

The offerors should also agree to perform upgrades and/or modifications approved by the equipment's manufacturer on
send-in time and material basis, fixed fee basis or make the materials required for the modification/upgtade available to

the Agency for self-installation.

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 88
10 the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:

Page-7

Warranty on Repairs

The offeror should warrant all repairs, upgrades or modifications fot at least 90 days from the date of repair, and should
perform all repaits using matetials and techniques in accordance with manufacture's specifications, The offeror may
deeline to petform any repair, upgtade or modification not recommended or approved by the equipment's manufacturer;
however, ifthe offeror agrees to perform such repairs, upgrades or modifications, the repair should be watranted for a
petiod of at least 90 days from the date of repair.

Technical Support
All contractors should make available factory level technical support of all items they offer to the Agency. This support
may be by means of a telephone call to the factory or a factory reptesentative at a "district level".

This requirement may also be met by a visit from an onsite technical representative from the manufacturer. The technical
support should be available during regular working hours Monday through Friday.

Engineeying Support

All contractors may provide pricing for engineering services including but not limited to system design, traffic routing,
path analysis, mictowave path budgeting, feasibility studies, terrain analysis, site development, system documentation and
system trouble shooting.

Discontinued Items

During the term of this Price Agreement, should the manufacturer discontinue any of the items on the ESS, the vendor
shall attempt to furnish a replacement item that is equal to or better than the discontinued item, The discount of the
replacement item shall be similar to the discontinued item. Aftet evaluating the replacement item, the Agency reserves
the right to cancel the portion of the Price Agreement and re-bid if it is deemed in the best interest of the State of New
Mexico.

Training Costs

The offeror may include on the ESS a list of all training classes, seminars, et. that is available for the equipment offered
to the Agenoy in the proposal. The offeror should list the price of each class, etc., the location where each is held, the
duration of each and the maximum number of students per class. The offeror should also indicate which, if any, might be
conducted at a location in New Mexico and approximate cost for a given number of students. Video presentations in DVD
format ate recognized as viable training programs and should be included in the offerors list if available. The video
{raining programs must be of the same technical level as the live classroom instruction provide by the offeror.,

Shipping
Unless the purchaser specifically request a different location with the State of New Mexico, all equipment purchased by
the Department of Information Technology will be shipped to the address below. ' :

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 89
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Depariment
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:
Page-8

Administrative Fee and Reporting
1. The Contractor agrees to provide a utilization report on all sales/or services and other

tevenues (including commissions charged) and fees to the agreement administrator in
accordance with the following schedule:

Quarter: Period Ending: Report Due Date:
First September 30 October 30
Second December 31 January 31

Third March 31 April 30

Fourth June 30 July 31

2. The sales report shall include the gross total sales and other revenues including
commissions charged for the period subtotaled by Procuring Agency or local public body
name. Bven if the Contractor experiences zero sales during the quarter, a report shall still
be submitted.

3. The Contractor agrees to remit an administrative teporting fee payable by check to the
State Purchasing Division for an amount equal to three-quarters of a percent (0.75%) of
the total sales and other revenues derived from the New Mexico state agencies and local
public bodies. The Contractor shall indicate the contract number 70:008:16-00014## and
include the remittance check with the guarterly sales repoxt.

4, A template for Quarterly Gross Sales Report can be located at
htto//www.generalservices.state.nm.us/statepurchasing/resourcesandinformation.aspx#V

endors

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 90
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:

Page 9

Contractor Contact Information:

Dun & Bradstreet Number: 00-132-5436 (Is your company a manufacturer or an authorized
dealer.)

. ' Please check one.

Company Name: Motoiola Solitions. In¢. X Manufacturer ___Authorized
Dealer '

Address: 500 W. Mowroe Street, Chicapo, 116 6066)

Telephone Number: 847-576-5000

Company URL Link: www.hiotorolasolutions.com

Contract Administrator: Additional Contact Information:

Name: Manny Barreras Name: Larry Mabry

Title:  NM & El Paso Sr. Account Manager Title: MSSSI Vice President & Director Sales
Address (If different firom Company Address): Address (If different fiom Company Address):
1409 Cardenas, NE 7237 Church Ranch Blvd #406.
Albuguerque; NM 87110 _ Westminster, CO 80021

Telephone Number: 505-850-8194 Telephon 531 303-527-4051

1y

Email: Barferas@Motorolasolutions.com Email: la ab,rfz@motmo}ésolutlons com

Signature: _

Signature: | y

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 91
to the restrictions on the disclosure page,




State of New Mexico

General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014:

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer®s Retail Price (MSRP)
*Additional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder's list of bidding information; please
number pages and rows accordingly.

Page /o

: Portable Radiophone Subseriber | CDM1550 20%

1 | Motorola (Portables) :
2 Motorola Video Solutions 002 Infrastrueture | Command Central 0%
© 7" | 'Portable Radiophone 004 | Subseriber | EXS00/EX600 20%

3 Motorola | (Portables) , .
.4 1 Motorola . ( Fixed Stations _. 005 | Infrastructure | PR860 . 20%
5 | Motorala | Dispateh Sorvice 006 | Service | Dispateh Seyvice 5%

Poriable Radiophone 008 Subseriber BT1250 20%
6 |_. Motorola | (Portables) = e e )
7 Motorola | Fixed Wireless Broadband 015 | Software ' Special Applications 20%
Portable Radiophone 018 | Subseriber CP140/CP150/CP200 0%
8 Motorola {Portables) , . .
Portable Radiophone 019 Subseriber PM/CM Radios 0%
9 | Motorola .__| (Portables). N P I L PP -
10 | ““Motorola | CAD Equipmerit 020 | Software "PremierOne 0%
| Poriable Radiophone 027 | Subscriber | ALPHA L 17%
11 { _Motoxola, | (Portables) el J J
Portable Radiophone 037 | Subscriber .| MOTOTRBO C10%
12 Motorola (Portables) .
13"] Motorpla | MobileStations =~ " | 038 | Subseriber | MOTOTRBO 10%
14 Motorola CAD Equipment 039 Software Radio IP 5%
_15 | . Motorola_. | Video Solutions ... . 039 | Software | Radio IP A 5% .
16 Motorola Data Applications 041 Software = | Anto License Plate 10%
17 | Motorola | Data Applications 041 | Equipment .. | Video Cameras.. . . 10%
18 ] Motorela |LTE 051 | Infrastructure’| Sife” 10%
19 Motorola LTE 052 Infrastructure | BTE 10% |
20 ] Motorola | LTE 053 Infrastructure | MME, SGW, PGW 10% "
21 Motorola LTE 054 Infrastructure | HSS/PCRF 10%
.22_| .. Motorela . | LTE e ..055 | Infrastructure | Core L 10% .
25 | Motorela | LTE ' 056 | Infrastructure | Device Mannger 10%
24 Motorola LTE . 057 | Subscriber | Vehiendar Modem 10%
25 | Motorota | LTE " " - 058" | Subscriber | UM1000 LTE USB Modem_ | 5%
26 Motorola LTE 059 Software Applications 10%
27 | Motorola | LTE 1 061 1} Software ‘| Applications V18
| Motorola | LTE - 63| Software BRG] 0%
29 Motorola .| LTE 965 Subscriber PDA Handheld 10%
30 | Motorola |LTE 066 | Infrastructure | Dropship 10% |
31 Motorola .| CAD Equipment 068 Software Advanced Messaging 10%
32 | Motorola | Fixed Wireless Broadband | 683 | MESH . .. 0% ..
33 Motorola | Video Solutions 080 Soffware RTCC T0% |’
i| Trunking Products and 085 Hardware Fixed Data 15%
34 Motorola | Systems ]
1| Portable Radiophone 087 Subscriber | MOTOTRBO 10%
35.1 .. Maotoroln .. | (Portables) i

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 92




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

to the restrictions on the disclosure page,

Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014: Page iU
36 | Motorola | Mobile Stations 103 | Subscriber | CDM750 27%
37 {  Motorola | Mobile Statious . _109 | Subscriber | CDM1250 27%
38 | Motorola Dispatch Solutions 112 Infrastructure | G-Series Products 18%

1 39 | 1votorola | Dispatch Solutions 112 Infrastructure | G-Series Products . 18% .
- Trunking Products and 115 | Accessories | Commiport 27%
40 .| Motorola Systens :

41 ]  Motorola | Dispaich Solutions 118 [ Software . .| NG-911, Intrado, ... 10%
42 Motorola | Dispatch Solutions 124 | Consdle Command Star/MC3000 15%
43 | _Motorola | Dispatch Solutions 129 Console Gold Series Headsets 2%
44 | Motorola | Network Products 131 [ Infrastrueture | Microwave Radio T10%
45 Moforola Beacon 133 | Infrastructure.] Beacon 17%
.46..|  Motorola | Pagers/Recciver . 136 | Subseriber. . .| Minitor Products | 15%
47 Motorola Secure Solutions 137 ;| Subscriber Key Management 20%
|.48.] . Motorolz . | Dispatch Solutions .39 | Software . | NG-911, ECW ] 0%
Dispateh Selutions 147 | Infrastrocture | MIND Products Cable, Kits, 15%
49 | Motorola . " W
50 Motorola Data Applications 153 Subscriber HPD 20%
Portable Radiophone 158 | Subscriber | CP110 20%
51 Motorola (Portables) ]
52, Motorola Mobile Stations 159 Subscriber GM300 20%
53 | Motorola | Pagers/Receiver 169 | Subseriber | AdvisorII 20%
54 Motorola Data Subscriber Devices 177 § Subseriber MC35/MC50 15%
55 | Motorola | Data Subseriber Devices. . . 185 | Wareanty . { Serviee | 0% ..
86 " “Maotorola 'Di‘s’}i?i'téh'Soluﬁon; T 185 Wairanty | Service 7 | 0%
Poriable Radiophone 185 Warranty Software 0%
57 | Motorola {Poriables) )
Portable Radiophone 187 Accessories | Portable Accessories 27%
58 | Motorola | (Porfables) SRR R e
50 | Motorela Mobile Stations™ ~ " 180 |'Aceessories | Mobile Accessories |1 27%
60 Motorola Software Upgrades/Flashport 195 Software 1 Infrastructure Software 20%
611, Motorala | Dispatch Solutions | 201 | Subscpiber |KVLI 10%... ¢
62 WMotorola Dispateh Solufions 202 Subseriber | APX Deskset 20%
Portable Radiophone 205 | Subscriber XTS2500 25%
63 Motorola, | (Poriables) . . i
64 Motorola Dispatch Solutions 207 | Parts | Dropship 10%

17651 . Motorola | Fixed Station Accessorles . | 207 | Parts | Dropship o] 10%
66 | Motorola | Fixed Station Antenna Systeéms 207 | Parts "Dropship o 10% |
67 | Motorola.... | Network Produets . 207 YParis | Dropship . | 1% o
G |  Motorola | Fixéd Data Products™™ ™" 214 7 | Infrasiruciurve | Moséead ™~ T 10%
69 Motorola Fixed Network Equipment 222 1} Software PDG Software 20%
70,1 Motorola | Fixed Wircless Broadband _ 224 | Infrastructure | Point to Point 15% .
71 Motorola Fixed Stations 225 | Infrastructure | Quantar/Quantro 20%

_72_|__ Motorola . | Dispatch Solutlons . 226__| Software g JSST . . | 20%.
73 | Motorola | Dispaich Solutions 228 | Console .| Centracom ) 20%
74 | WMotorola | Dispateh Solutions 229 | Console T Logging/Astro-Tac 14%
75 |  Motorola . | Dispatch Solutions 229 | Accessories | Unbranded Fixed Acey's | 14%
76 Motovola | CAD Equipment 232 | Software Advanced Messaging, 5%
77 Motorola | Network Products )|' 232 | Infrastructure | Unified Network Srvs. 10%
78 Motorola Quantar/Quantro ASTRORP | 243 Infrastructure | D- Infrastructure ©20%
Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 93




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014; Page | 2.
' 79 Motorola TREKD - CENTRACOMII 244 Console Control Centers 20%
; TTTT 7T Flashigort Cony S/W 260 |“Subseriber | Software Subscription 20%
80 1 Moetorola Maintenance Agreement
.81 | Moetorola | Dispaich Solutions 261, | Service . ‘| Seryice/Shop Supplies 5%
82 Motorela | Test Bquipment 7~ 262 |Parts” | Service/Shop Supplies 20%
: Portable Radiophone 271 | Accessories Portable Aceessories 21%
.83 |’ ..Motorola.. | (Portables) PRI I
’ ¢ Network Preventative | 269 | Service System. Survey/Analysis 0%
84 Motorola Maintenance,
85 | Motorola | Fixed Statlon Accessories 273 | Ynfeastructure | Analog Comparator 20%
86 Mot(_)rola Fixed Daia Products 275 | nfrastructure.| Moscad 20%
. 87_].... Motorola Mobile Stafions .. .. 276.. | Subseriber | XTL5000 25% . ..
88 | “Wotorola | Fixed Station Accessories 277 | Infrastriteture | SmartX ° 20%
) | Trunking Products and 277 Infrastructure { Smartnet Controller 20%
89 .Motorola Systems . . .
9 Motorola Records Management Software 279 | Software CAD 0%
Trunking Products and 280 Infrastructure | Zone Controller Man 20%
91 Motorola Systems . o L
92 Motorola Fixed Stations 281 Tnfrastructure | Zone Manager 20%
‘ Trunking Products and 281 | Software 1 Zone Manager Interface 19%
93 Motorola Systems .
94 Motorola | Mobile Stations 287 | Subseriber || PAC-RT, VRS750 10%
T Portable Radiophone 291 | Accessories | APX Accessories 21%
95 Motorola (Portables) .
96 | Motorola_ | Service/Malntensnee __ . 293 | Service . | Services/Training %
97 |7 Motorela | Training-Professional Services 286 | Service | Training/Services ~ 1 9%
98 Motarola CAD Equipment 297 | Infrastructure | Records Management 5%
99 Motorola | Fixed Stations’ 301 | Infrastructure:| Quantar Astro Trunking 20%
Portable Radiophone 320 { Subseriber XTS5000 25%
100.f Motorola ...| (Portables) T PR I o e e L
101 | ‘Motoroela | Dispatch Solutions 322 | Console { MCC Series /O T15%
102 Motoroia TFixed Network Equipment 329 | Kafrasirueture | Tower Top Amplifiers 10%
103 Motoroln | CAD Equipment ~_ _ 330 | Infiastructure | PremierOne 5%
Portable Radiophone 332  [|'Software Flashport Software 20%
104 | .. Motorola (Portables).... .. I S . N .
1105 Motorola CAD Equipment 333 | Infrastructure ] PremierOne 10%
106 ] Motorola Fixed Data Products 342 | Infrastructure | Moscad 16%
1107 Motorola | Data Applications 343 Parts Dell Laptops 10%
108 Motorola Fixed Stations 360 Infrastructure | Quantar Receiver 20%
109| Motorola | Paging/Receivers 1361 | Xufrastructure | Paging 15%.
A Portableé Radiophione "362 | Parts’ T 7 Paris 20%
110 Motorola (Portables) ‘
111.] Motorola | Software Upgrades/Flashport |-, 371 | Software. . | Radio Subscription Soft. %
Porfable Radiophone 372 | Accessories XTS Accessories 27%
112 Motorola ..] (Poxtables) ... :
113 | Motorola | Mobilé Stations 374 '] Subscriber | ASfro Consolette 5%
114 Motorola LTE 375 Service LTE 0%
115 Motorola | Xixed Statlons © 377 | Infrastructere | Trunked Central Cont. 20%
I Trunking Products and 377 Infrasiruciure | Central Controlier 17%
116 Motorola.. .| Sysfems ... ... .. - . o .
| 117 Motorola ;| Fixed Network Equipment 381 Infrastructure | Enterprise Terminals 20% !
Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 94




State of New Mexico
General Services Depattment
Purchasing Division

to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014: page | 5
118 Motorola | Dispatch Solutions 382 | Infrastructure | SDM Config: 0%
’ ' Preventive Maintenance 390 | Service Performance Management 0%
119 Motorola Service . | Reports ) o
Portable Radiophong 402 Aceessories GP900 Aceessories 20%
120 |  Motorola {Poriables) Y I L 0 o
il 121 Motorola | Fixed Data Produets 403 Infrastructwre | Data Controller/RNC 20%
122:1 Motorola Dispatch Solutjons 404 | Console '} Centracom 20%
A Portable Radiophone 407 | Subseriber XTS52500 25%
123 |©  Motorola (Portables)
: Poxtable Radiophone 414 | Aceessories Accessories 20%
124-] Motorola (Portables)
“125 Motorola Dispatch Soluiions 415 Accessories Monitors 10%
'126 | Motorola | Fixed Stations " " 417 | Infrasiructure | Misc, Site Bquipment 10%
127 Motorola MOTOTRBO 422 | Infrastructure | Infrastructure 10%
128.] Motorola | Fixed Stations 424 | Infrastructure | Master Site/Astro 20%
129°| * ‘Motorola ' | Fixed Stations ""'428 *'| Infrastructitie | ‘Sinall Systems 20%
1 130 Motoxola Mobile Stations 426 Subsceriber APX 27%
T 71T 7 ° Portable Radiophone 426 | Subscriber | APX 27%
131 Motorola (Poriables)
Tt 1 Portable Radiophone 430 | Subscriber | Flashport Software 20%
132 Motorola (Portables) - !
1331 Motorola Software Upgrades/Flashport 430 ;| Subscriber Elashpori Software 27%
Portable Radiophone 442 | Subscriber | PR400 ' 20%
134 Motorola {Poriables) : -
1357 . Motorgla Dispatch Selutions 443 | Console MCC7100/7500 Consoles 20%
136 Motorola Fixed Stations 448 7 | Infrastructure .| Quantar/Quantro 20%
137 Motorola Emerald HW 449 Tafrastructure | Connect + Infra 20%
138.| ™otorola | Pagers/Receiver 452 | Subscriber | Pagers 27%
Portable Radiophone 453 | Accessories | XTS Aceessories “27%
139 Motorola {Portables)
140 | Motorola | Dispatch Sohutions_ 454 | Console Footswitehes ~ ~ 15%
141 Maotorola Tixed Data Products 455 Subscriber Data Subscriber 15%
Portable Radiophone 456 | Subscriber RPG 4 20%
1142 Motorola (Portables)
143 Motorola Fixed Station Accessories 457 Parts Infrastructure Antennas 20%
o Portable Radiophone 458 | Accessories | APX Accessories 20% ¢
144 Motorola (Portahles) . ;
145 . Motorola.._| Secure Solutions 462 . | Subscriber | KVL3000 | L 10% !
146 | Moptorola | APXI500 466 | Subseriber | APX 27%
147 Motorola | Dispatch Solutions 469 | Console AUX/I0 19%
T Portable Radiophone 470 | Subscriber | APX7000 25%
148 Motorola {Partables) |
149 | Motorola. | Mobile Stations .1 471 | Subseriber APX 27%
150 Matorola | Fixed Stations ™~ ™ " 474 | Infrastructure | MTR 20%
151 Motorola MOTOTRBO 475 | Software Applications 10%
‘ ) '| Portable Radiophone 476 | Accessories XTS Accessories 20%
152 Motorola {Portables) :
1 Portable Radiophone 481 Subscriber APX 27%
153 Motorola | (Portables) o
Portable Radiophone 483 | Subscriber PM1500 25% .
154 | _ Motorola _| (Portables) . o
155 |  Motorola ‘| Mobile Stations ™~ 484" | Subseriber | MOTOTRRBO '“"' 10% |
' Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 95




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Statewide Price Agteement 70-000-16-00014: Page J i
1156| Motorola | Video Solutions 488 | Infrastructure | Fixed Video 10% |
Trunking Products and 495 | Infrastructure | PDG Hardware 20% '}
1571 Motorola Systems : )
1581 Motorola { Fixed Data Produets 499 | Infrastructure | Moscad 10%.
159 | Motorola | Mobile Stations ™ 500 | Subseriber | XTL5000 25%
Portable Radiophone 505 | Accessories Accessories 27%
1601 .Motorola {Portables) . U P
"161°] Motorola | Fixéd Stations 509 | Infrastructure | Astro Quantar 20%
| 162 Motorola Receivers 509 | Infrastructure | Astro Quantar ouh. 20% %
1163 | Motoroela __ | Fixed Stations 512 | Infrastructure | MTR3000 T 20%
164 Motorola Receivers 512 | Infrastructuve | Receiver Options 23%
'165.] Motorola | Mobile Stations 514 | Subseriber XTL2500 25%
166 | Moforola | Fixed Station Accessories “B15T | Parts Transmission Line 20%
167  Motorela | MOTOTRBO 516 | Software.. . | Applications _ 0%
168 Motorola | Mobile Stations ™~ 518 | Subscriber | XTL2500 25%
Security 519 | Service | Network Security 0%
169 |.. Motorola . . . | Monitoring
170 | Moforola { Sccurity 519 "°| Service Security Update * TT0%
171 Motorola Dispateh Solutions 520 Subscriber WAVE Technology 0%
172.] Motorela | Dispateh Solutions 524 | Iofrastructure | Motobridge ™ T 10%
173 Motorola Fixed Station Accessories 524 | Imfrastructure | Astro DIU 20%
174.{ Motorola | Secure Solutions 524 | Iofrastructure | AstroDIU 20% |
175 | ""Motorola | Fixed Stition Accessories 525 | Infrastructure | Asiro Comparator’ =~ ©20%
176 Motorola Secure Solutions 525 | Infrastructure | Astro Comparator ... . ... 15%.
177 | Motorola | Mobile Stations 527 | Subscriber | APX 27%
Portable Radiophone 527 |- Subscriber APX 27%
1.178.] Maotorola (Portables) T P L
[179'] Motorola__| Private IDEN INFRA 520 | Tnfrastructure | Private IDEN P&L 20%
‘Portable Radiophone 536 Subseriber APX 27%
180 Motorola (Portables) N . R .
181 Motorola Fixed Stations 537 Infrastructure | SZ Intellirepeater 20%
1182  Motorola.. .| CAD Equipment " 548 |Infrastructure | CAD _ 1 10%
183 Motorola | Mobile Accessories ' 554 " |'AcceésSories Mobile Antennas 2%
184 Motorola | Portable Antennas 4855 | Aceessories Two-Way Traditional 27%
1185 | WMotorela | MOTOTRBO 557 | Rfrastructure | Confrollex " 10%
186 Moforola || Service/Maintenance 561 | Service Network Monitoring 0%
B {| Portable Radiophone 562 | Subscriber APX 27%
187 Motorola ‘| (Poxtables) 1.
188 Motorola ‘| MOTOTRRBO 563 Infrastructure | Controller 1%
i )| Portable Radiophone | 570 | Subscriber PDR3500 Portable 10%
189 Motorola .| (Portables) Repeater
190 | . Motorola | Mobile Stations. 873 Subscriber DVR 15% |
U Poriable Radiophone 577 | Subseriber Passport 2% ¢
191 Motorola (Portables) _ )
192 | . Motorola ..;| APX8000 . .. 579 | Subsexiber | APX 2%
93| Motorola ;| Moblle Stations 585 | Subseriber XTL5000 25% |,
194_| . Motorola || Fixed Stations . .. ... 590 i| Infrastructure | Quantar Receiver.. .. 2% i
' | 'Irunking Products and 593 1 Infrastructure | MTR2000 Trunking " 20%
195 Motorola | Systems ,
Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 96




State of New Mexico
General Services Departmennt

to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Purchasing Division Page |5
Statewide Price Agreement 76-000-16-00014:
Dispatch Solutions 595 | Infrastrueture | MCC7500 Conventional 20%
196 Motorola Site Oper
197 Motorela Wireless Mobility 606 ‘| Infrastracture | Canopy L 15%
1981 Motorola | Records Management Software | 608 | Software | psA 10%
: Portable Radiophone 619 | Accessories Digital Accessories 27%
199 Motorola (Portables) . ) e
Portablé Radiophone 626 | Subscriber ~ | PR1500 -~ 20%
200 Motorola (Portables)
201 |  Motorola_ | Fixed Stations 643 | Infrastructure | DIU 20%
302 Motorola Mobile Actessories 644 | Accessories Misc. Accessories 27%
203 Motorela .. | Trunked Terminals, - 647 | Infrastrneture | D- Infrastrocture 20%
204 | Motorola | Mobile Stations 652 | Subseriber | APX T 7 27%
Portable Radiophone 654 | Subseriber XTS4000 0%
205 Motorola {Portables) .. __. . | —_— e
206 | Motorola | Mobile Stafions 655 | Subscriber | APX 27% |
Portable Radiophone 655 | Subseriber APX 27%
207 Motorola . | (Portables) . .
208 Motorola Mobile Stations 636 Subseriber APX 27%
Portable Radiophone 656 | Subseriber | APX 25%
209 ] Motorola (Portables) 1 ‘ ;
210 Motoxola NG-911 Service 659 Service 4 NG-911 0%
211 Motarola Networking Securify Service 659 | Service Security, IP Netwovking 0%
212 Motorola Dispatch Solutions 660 Subscriber WAVE Technology 10%
213  Motorola.. | Data Applications 670 | Software Intelligent Data Portal 0%
214 | © Motorola System Implémerntation “TH707 | Serviee I o 0% © i
Portable Radiophone 672 Subseriber HT750 34%
215 WMotorola__ | (Portables) .
216 | ~Motorola | Fixed Stations 675 | Infrastructure | SZ Intellivepeater 20%
217 | __Motorola | Fixed Stations. o 680 | Infrastructure | Data Base Station 22%
N "Portable Radiophone =~ 687 | Subscriber T ["XTS/MT 1500 © T 20%
218 Motorola (Po;‘tables) : N
219 | . .Motorola | CAD Equipment _ 702 | Infrastructure | CAD 0%
220 Motoxola Dispatch Solutions 706 | Accessories MCC Accessories 27%
221|  Motorola | Dispatch Solutions ... .| 708 |Parts = | Dropship 17%
222 | “Motorola | Dispatch Solutions T 708 | Infrastructuse | Fire Station Alerting 1%
223 Motorola Dispatch Solutions 708 | Parts Battery Backup 17%
224 | _Motorola | Dispateh Solutions "1 708 |'Software | Network Security 17%
225 Motorola Dispatch Solutions 708 | Parts Dropship 17%
Portable Radiophone 721 | Subseriber XTS5600 25% !
226 Motorola (Portables) »
‘| Portable Radiophone 726 | Subscriber XTL1500 uiv 25%
227 | ... Motorola .| (Poxtables) N e s e e e
12281 Motorola | Dispatch Solufions ~ " 729 't Consilé Gold Series Flashes 20%
229 | Motorola | Data Subscriber Devices __736 | Subscriber. | MWS810. . | 22%
230 | Motorola || Dispatch Solutions | 740 | Infrastructure | MIPS000 15%
)| Portable Radiophone T42 | Accessories APX Accessories 27%
231 Motorola | (Porfables) __ . . .
232 Motorola .| Recefveis ™~ 1743 Infrastructure | Astro Receiver 20%
233 | Motorola | Fixed Statlons 744 | Parts | MiscParts. . 20%
" 7 7] Portable Radiophone 749 | Subscriber HT1250 34%
234 Motorola A{Poriables) '
Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject Page 97




State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014: page Jls

4 Portable Radiophone 755 | Subsecriber APX6000 Basic 27%

1235 Motorola {Portables) . e . N T .

1 Portab!eRadmphone 756 | Subscriber APX6000XE 25%
236 Motorola {(Porfables)

237 | Motorola | Mobile Stations 761 | Subscriber ~ | APX | 27%
238 Motorola Data Applications 766 Software IDP Services 0%
239 Motorola Dispaich Service 768 | Infrastructure | ASTRO 24, Master Site L 0%
240 Motorola | Servicé/Maintenance 769" | Service Onsito Response (Local) | 0%
241 Motorola Service/Mainienance 769 Service SUAN . 0%
242 |  Miotorola | Service/Maintenance 772 | Service " i| Technical Support %
243 Motorola Mobile Stations 775 { Subseriber | XTL1500 17%
244 | Motorola | Mobile Stations 776 | Subscriber | Marairac__ 20%
1245 | Motorols | MOTOTRBO 777 | Subseriber | Poitables 10%
Portable Radiophone 785 | Accessories Aceessories 27%
246 Motorola (Porvtables) N .
247 Motorola Aix Time Accumulator 786 Software D~ Infrastructure 20%

' 248 Motorola. .} Mobile Stations 792 | Subseriber | CDM1550 20%

249 Motorola Professional Fixed 794 Infrastracture | FiXed Other 20%
Portable Radiophone 795 | Accessories APX Aceessories 27%
250 Moiorela (Portables) e
Portable Radiephone 798 | Accessorics APX Accessories 7 Y
251 Motoyola (Portables) . | T e
252 | Motorola | Fixed WirelessBroadband ‘800 | Infrastructuré | MESH 0%
253 Motorola Tixed Stations 811 Software Encryption 5%
254 Motorola | Lifecyele Services 1. 823 | Service | sMA/SUA %
255 |~ Motorola Fixéd Wireléss Broadband ) 832 i Infrastructure | Wireless LAN/Symbol 10%
256_| ... Motorola | Wireless Mobility 832 | Infrastructure | Wircless LAN 0%
T Portable Radiophone 837 | Subseriber | APX 27%
257 Motorola (Portables)
258 |  Motorola Paging/Receivers ... 839 | Xnfrastruciure | Encoders o 15%
' Portable Radiophone 841 | Subscriber | HT1550 XLS 34%
259 Motorola | (Portables)

T260] Motorola | Professional Services 842 | Software 311 Software 0%
261 Motorola CAD Equipment 850 | Infrasiructurve | CAD 0%
262 | . Motorola | Test Equipment 854 | Parts Test Equipment/Shop 0%
263 | Motorela | Data Subscriber Dévicés ~ 855 | ¥nfrastrneture | Wireless Lan Ports/AP's 7| 10%
264 Motorola Fixed Station Accessmles 856 .| Infrasiructure | Alf Building |, 10%
268 |7 Motorola Mobile Stations " 869 | Subscriber M1225 20%

Dispateh Solutions 877 Console Console Telephony Media 20%
266 Motorola . Gateway .
267 |. . Motorola....| CAD Equipment o] .. 879 | Infrastencture | CAD LW
268 | Motorola | Mobile Applications Software | 879 | Infrastracture | CAD 0%
269 Motorola | Fixed Stations 881 | Infrastructure | Powerline LV 15%
270 Motorola_ | Fixed Wireless Broadband - 882 | Infrastructure | Broadbaud Serviees 15%
i Portable Radiophone 883 | Subscriber Talkabouts 15%
271 . Motorola |.(Portables). . .. N I SR .
272 Motorola ‘{ Dispatch Sofutions 892 Subscz lber I WAVE Technology ™~ |7 20%
4 Lifecyele Services 901 Service Migration Assurance 0%
273 Motorela_ | ~ |.Program .
274 Motorola | Lifecycle Services 902 Service SMA 0%

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Page 98




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

N o5 2  IDiseolin 'S Rateifindicaie Hourly-or-Dai)
1. .| System Technologist 0% $1,625.00 daily

7. | Standard Shop Installation 0% - $150.00 pet hour

3. | Mobile Radio Installation 0% 17"$180.00 - $500.00 per nnit
4. | Radio Programming T 0% i $55.00 - $125.00 per unit
5. | Software Installation System

6. | Training e . System

7. . | Post Warranty Maintenance System

8. Support Services Systen. . ..

Statewide Price Agreement 70-000-16-00014 Page: /7
2751  Motorola | Lifeeycle Services . 903 | Service SUA, SUA XX 0%
276 | .. Motorola _| Fixed Wireless _ 904 | Infrastructure | Canopy _15%
3771 Motorola | Lifecycle Services 904 | Service . |SUS 0%
278 Motorola _| Lifecycle Sexvices... 1 905 .| Service. . .} SA 0% .
279 | Wiotorola | Fixed Wireless Broadband T 806 | Service ‘I 'Canopy Service T 15%
280 Motorola | Wireless Mobility 907 | Infrastructure | Unlicensed 15%
12811 Wotorola | Wireless Mobility 908 | Infrastructure | Licensed 15%

283 ] Motorola | Fixed Wireless Broadband 910 | Service { PTP Service 15%
283 | . Motorola Mobile Stations 922 | Subscriber | | CM200/CM3I00 20%
284 Motorola Infrastructure Repair 929 | Service | Services 0%
285 Motorola Paging/Receivers 940 | Parts Minitor Parts 15%
286 Motorola Paging/Receivers 941 | Infrastructure | Infrasiructure 15%
2871 Motorola | Service/Maintenance 943 | Service System Manager 0%
288 | _ Motorola. . | Fixed Wireless Broadband 947 | Infrastructuye | Broadband Peripherals | 15%
289 | Matorola | Warranfy 964 | Service Additional Warranty | 0% |
250 Motorola Priv Sys Intlnoc Release 967 Infrastructure | D- Infrastyucture 206%

Portable Radiophone 977 | Subscriber | MOTOTRBO 10%
291 Motorola (Portables)

CAD Equipment 981 Infrastructure | Advanced Data Capture 0%
292 Motorola . {(Scanners)
293 Motorola Maintenance 983 .| Service CAD 0%

LTE 984 Service LOCAL TECHNICAL 0%
294 | Motorola | _ __| SUPPORT
295 Motorola LTE 985 | Xufrastructure | CSY MATERIAL 0%
206 Motorola Saturn Buy-Sell 987 | Parts Batteries 27%
297 Motorola LTE 989 | Infrastructure | NETWORK AIRTIME 0%
1L Implementation Services: Software Integration, Hardware Installation and Training

[l Provide URL Link or Links o Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related -

Services Price Catalogs:

1, It

is//businessoiling,motorolasolutions.com:

Use or disclosure of this proposal is subject
to the restrictions on the disclosure page.

Fage 99







Agenda Item
No. 3



County Commission
Comumissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2

Commissioner L.eRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

County Manager

Joy Ansley

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.

— e All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: \racﬁu Moser DL
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: \ Q . \ L""l : l Q) Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: '7 O 5 ' D%S &_ Fax Number:
Email Address: | NQSSIRL (@ “cnm, DS

Is this request for the next Commission meetio If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Brief explanation of business to be discussed;

/P\Poum‘{" Jor PiLr Fund E(‘( supnﬁmen“rol%m(‘(\m ‘QD(“

~TacCaNCo. (,oun% DWW Prevertton Pm%r

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? A‘E ( )

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ no If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ no Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




TORRANCE COUNTY
DWI PROGRAM

P. O. BOX 48

ESTANCIA, NM 87016
TRACEY MASTER - COORDINATOR
PHONE (505) 705-0332

FAX (505) 384-5294
tmaster@tcnm.us

Date: December 21, 2016
To: Torrance County Board of County Commissioners
Re: Request allocation of PILT money to provide supplemental funding for Torrance County

DWI Prevention Program
Commissioners:

On behalf of the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program, I am requesting a maximum of $35,000 in
supplemental funding. Authorization of this funding will enable this program to remain whole for the
remainder of Fiscal Year 2017. For clarification, approval of supplemental funding will put the budget
back at the funding level it was at in the beginning of the fiscal year, but will still be approximately
$17,500 less than Fiscal Year 2016.

Restoration of funding will mean:

Continuation of the Smart Choice Ride designated driving service through June 2017
Restoration of funding for TNT alternate prevention activities

Continuation of community outreach events and alternate prevention activities
Continuation of prevention education at the current level of exposure to the students
Restoration of saturation patrols for the sheriff’s office and municipal police departments
Restoration of underage drinking enforcement activities at area prom and graduations
Renewal of an I-40 billboard to promote DWI prevention

Underage drinking prevention advertisements for prom and graduation season

Thank you for your consideration.

Tracey Master, MA-Chap
Program Coordinator

DWI
COORDINATORS
AFFILIATE

Torrance County is a member of good standing in the New Mexico DWI Coordinators Affiliate







PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Commission
Commissioner Jim Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

www.torrancecountynim.org County Manager
Email: torrance@torrancecountynim.org Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
, Annette Ortiz
REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!
Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: Tracey Master DWI
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: 12/7/2016 Mailing Address:
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: 505-705-0332__ Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: _tmaster@tenm.us

ES

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? YES ¢ no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Amendment Contract #1 to Contract FY2017-DWI-01, between Torrance County and Lucia Lucero

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? CONTRACT
AMENDMENT

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee?  If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? PENDING

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y55 no Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
TORRANCE COUNTY DWI PROGRAM
CONTRACT FY-2017-DWI-01

AMENDMENT 1
Project Description Revision _xx__ Name of Contractor Lucia Lucero
Scope of Work ' XX
Budget Revision CXX__

Time Expansion

This contract agreement for the above referenced project is amended as follows:

1. Scope of Services.

The following items are deleted:

2. Assist in the county-wide DWI Program to implement alcohol and drug-free alternative
activities for youth and will also promote community awareness and change for DWI and
underage drinking prevention.

9. Provide school based prevention education and curriculum and technical assistance to schools
and teachers, and assist schools in developing, maintaining, and compiling statistical reports of
services offered to students. Services will be provided to the Moriarty-Edgewood, Estancia, and
Mountainair Public School Districts, and efforts will be made to provide services to the home-
schooled and private school population. The Contract will accept direction from the Torrance
County DWI Coordinator and input from the membership of the Torrance County Substance
Abuse Prevention Task Force.

- 10. Network with other such programs in New Mexico and will maintain status as a “member in
good standing” of the New Mexico DWI Coordinators Affiliate Prevention ad-hoc committee,
New Mexico Prevention Network and Prevention Advocates. This will include attendance at
trainings and meeting on the community and state level where prevention is a common goal to
share information and experiences.

12. Work with local liquor establishments and liquor license holders to promote safety, underage
drinking and DWI public awareness.

13. Review literature and research on DWI and underage drinking prevention and make
recommendations to the DWI coordinator for program development and implementation.

14, Disseminate a variety of prevention information: prepare prevention and outreach materials for
health fairs and other related events, participate in community health and safety fairs throughout




the year, coordinate and provide for designated driver activities and booths at various
community-wide events and festivals.

And

15. Conduct evaluation of alcohol and substance abuse prevention efforts to determine the
effectiveness.

The following item is inserted:

1. Provide prevention education and training sessions to teen court participants at least one time per
quarter.

2. Compensation.

A. The total amount payable to the Contractor under this Agreement, including gross
receipts tax and expenses, shall not exceed $38,933. (This is a decrease from the $48,666 allotted in the
otiginal contract.) This amount is a maximum and not a guarantee that the work assigned to Contractor
under this Agreement to be performed shall equal the amount stated herein.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this Agreement this _14th_day of December__, 2016.

CONTRACTOR: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF TORRANCE COUNTY:
BY: BY:

Contractor Leroy M. Candelaria, Commission Chairman -




Agenda Item
No. 5



TORRANCE COUNTY
RESOLUTION # 2016-
Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers Between Funds

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday,
December 28 2016 did propose to authorize cash transfers and line item transfers between
funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, cash transfers and line item transfers between funds require authorization from the
Department of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following cash transfers and line item transfers
between funds:

CASH TRANSFERS:
From: To: Amount:
641 (Wind Pilt) 401 (General) $60,500.00
LINE ITEM TRANSFER:

(See Schedule A) attached
NOW THEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that these cash transfers and line item transfers
between funds in the 2016-17 FY budget be approved by the Department of Finance and

Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 28" day of December 2016.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

DFA Approval




Torrance County

Resolution 2016-
Line ltem Transfer
Schedule A
Funding Source: _ ; Transfer From: _  Transfer To: ; Total
— , , — . : EE T —

Department Source Line ltem Description Line ltem __Description Amount

El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 JWind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 65 }health insurance match $ f&o.oo
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 {Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 102 |[full time salaries 3 30,460.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 [Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 103 [part time salaries $ 12,480.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 [Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 104 jovertime 3 1,500.00
El Cabo Wind Piit fund 641 23 2 410 {Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 201 gvehicle maint. $ 4,000.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 JWind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 202 jvehicle fuel 3 3,500.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 [Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 205 [milage/per diem 3 1,600.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 JWind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 207 ltelephones $ 1,500.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 {Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 219 |[office supplies $ 400.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 |Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 221 |printing/publishing $ 400.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 [Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 222 |fiels supplies 3 600.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 |Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 236 |uniforms $ 600.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 {Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 248 |safety equip $ 400.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 [Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 266 (training $ 2,000.00
El Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 |Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 269 |membership dues $ 60.00
E!l Cabo Wind Pilt fund 641 23 2 410 |Wind Farm Pilot 401 82 2 272 }professional services 3 3,000.00

TOTAL

[$_60,500.00




Requesting Department:

Animal Control

Line ltem Line ltem FY 2016 FY 2017 Increase/Decrease
Number Description Budget Request Budget Request Amount
401-82-2063__ |PERA $ - 1% ‘ -
401-82-2064  |FICA $ - $ -
401-82-2065 |Health Insurance match $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ (1,000)
401-82-2067 |Retiree health care match 3 - $ -
401-82-2102  |Full Time Salaries $ 30,460.00 | $ - $ (30,460)
401-82-2103  [Part Time Saleries $ 12,480.00 | $ - $ (12,480)
401-82-2104  |Over Time $ 1,500.00 | $ - $ (1,500)
401-82-2105  |Shift Differential/Holiday | $ - $ - $ -
401-82-2106  [Worker's Comp $ - % -
401-82-2107 __ IRisk Management Ins $ - $ -
$ - $ -
401-82-2201 Vehicle Maintenance/rep | $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ (1,000)
401-82-2202  |Vehicle Fuel $ 3,500.00 | $ - $ (3,500)
401-82-2205  |Milage/ PerDiem $ 1,600.00 | $ - 3 (1,600)
401-82-2207  [Telephones $ 1,500.00 | $ - $ (1,500)
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
3 - $ -
$ - $ -
401-82-2219 |Office Supplies $ 400.00 | $ - 1% (400)
$ - $ -
401-82-2221 _ |Printing / Publishing $ 400.00 | $ - $ (400)
401-82-2222  |Field Supplies 3 600.00 | $ - $ (600)
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ -
401-82-2236  |Uniforms $ 600.00 | $ - $ (600)
$ - 193 - |$ -
$ - $ -
401-82-2248 |Safety Equiptment $ 40000 | $ - $ (400)
401-82-2266  |Training 3 2,000.00 | $ - $ (2,000)
401-82-2269  |Membership Dues/ sub $ 60.00 [ $ - $ (60)
401-82-2272  |Professional Services $ 3,000.00 | $ - $ (3,000)
\ TOTALS $ 60,500 | $ - (60,500)

[ i  Ju0leo~

19/5// &

Signature

N o b

@L&O&rﬁmjb )

Date







TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2016-
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and '

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:
(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 28th day of December 2016.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Afttest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3




000002 $ eyweal| Lz ¢ 09 20¥ sjeusiew peolf 96z ¢ 09 20V punj peol peol
00°00G $ deipuiew dinba| g1z 2 9 009 Apv/Buiysiyand/bunuud] 1zz ¢ 9 009] weiboid Ajsjes JSETES
00°000°G $ Jredaijurew spiyeA] L0Z ¢ 0S L0 soolnes [euoissejoud] 22 7 0§ LOY [eiousb Huays
¥l ¥S $ seses| /ulew “dinbs| 82 Z #8 069 walp lad/ebesiwl 0Z ¢ #8 069 spunj jueib eI Ad
AW} $ Jledal /ulew “dinbef g1z ¢ #8 069 walp Jod/ebesiwf G0Z ¢ ¥8 069 spuny jue.d weis Ad
GO'6E $ jeny epIyeAl 202 ¢ ¥8 069 welp Jedjebes|iwl G0z ¢ 8 069 spuny juelb el Ad
08¢ $ o9} dwod si1xom| 901 ¢ ¥8 069 walp Jod/ebesiw| G0z ¢ ¥#8 069 spuny jue.b el Ad
0L'€Z $ Buiyoley suj yesH| 9 Z $8 069 walp Jad/ebes|iw| S0Z ¢ 8 069 spuny jueid el Ad
G9' L. $ bulyolew voIdl ¥9 ¢ +8 069 walp Jedsebesjiw| g0z ¢ +8 069 spunj jueip weis Ad
oo.ooo,m w .__mao‘_bc_m_.c |ediyeA 10 ¢ G LOov mcmao._a\mc_uwmr_ 10¢ rd G LOYy _m._mcmm uoIsSsSiuwIoD
oo.ooo,m w L_NQOLDC_NE [ediuaAnl LOc¢ ¢ 9 oy wco_ymo_czEEoom_my 10¢ r G L0 _m._mcmm :o_ww_EEoo
Junowy |  uopduossg | wsyjeury | uonduoseq ~ Wayj ot soinog  |jusuniedeg
el |  :o0] iojsuet) |  ‘:woi4isysuesj :921nog Buipund

< m__\-—umr_om
Jojsuei] Wo}| our]

~ -910¢ uonn|osay
Ajunon aosueuio|




21190 "ASY

sleq

Qsﬁxcm_

Ziainad

N

|/

v

"19]U9% Joluss oy} Joj Jledai/eoueusiuew [ESIUSA JISA0D O}
:10)Suel] IO} UOSEDY

00°000°S ¢ | Jredsiurew [eolysa 1022-G0-10% suedo.d/bunjesy 6022-G0-10%
00°000°S $ Jledaljjurewl [esiysa 1022-G0-1 0% SUQoNEJIUNWWOO8|3) 102¢2-G0-10v
J9jsuel] uonduosaqg JaquinN uonduosag Jaquinn
JO Junowy wiay] aul wa}| aul] wie}| aul wia}| aul

$

0] Jajsued]

1044 Jaysuel )

196pnq ay; 0} spew g (S)Jajsuel) way aul| Buimojjo} sy} jey) sisehbal Agalsy juswipedsp Ap

UOISSILIWIOD

w.io4 Jajsued |

wa}j aui

ALNNOD ADNVH™HOL

auswiedaq Buppsanbay




'

ZL/90 "AY .
a1e( = ainmeubig
V=2 A 0T
SENTOE U] e oa SNy m\ﬁ
\ @N \ m\‘ \wm  ueysuel] Joj Gosesy
ANz AN VR LR 22 A5 TLT
A% a [P Iy [ V2l -5 - U5 $072 5B-0&7
SO0 |25 o) Yo Lol -H8 -U69 S§o22-~8-969
0% ¢ \;mmww Qéep TIEI0() fo\vT -hY% -UbY % ) . <072 -~8 -U5Y)
Qil'ec SUNTUY SUT YHZOf)  SO)0C - HE-UbL"Y [ . SO027-F8 -U67
ST T, UGy G | R79E A8 -U67 W7 I%] ] 709 i |S02Z 8067
Jajsueld | ‘uonduaseq JaquinN uonduosaq JequinnN
J0 junowy w8y aur ws}| sul . uis}] sur wajy] sul
$ 0] J9jsuel] 1wioJd J8jsueld |

:1e6png oy 0} epew o (s)ejsuel; weyl aul Buimojjo) oy} jeyl sjsenbai \592 wewpedep AN

R O

Wiio4 Jajsued | wa}] sulT
ALNNOD dONVHHOL

pusugaeda Bupsanbay




21190 'AoY

A oYYy I

s1e] | [/ , Simeubis
]

T

"Teak 9y} JO 1Sl oy} 10} }S00 SoUBUSIUIEW S|OIUSA JOA0D O} Jajsuel |
:19jsuel] 1o} uoseay

. $
. $
- $
. $
- $
- $
. $
- $
- $
- $
00°000°G $ | Jledsyuiepy 9[dIySA 10¢C-0G-10% SS0IAISS |BUOISSS]01d ¢LCC-0G-10¥
- Iejsuel] uonduosaq JoquinN uondiiosaq JaquinnN
JO Junowy way aul way aui way| sul wiay aul
$ :0] Jajsuel] W04 Jajsuel |

:196pnq oy} o} opew oq (s)Jaysuel) Wwael aul Buimojjo} sy} jey sisenbai Aqaisy Juswpedsp A\

HIBYS auswiiedaq Bunsenbey

W04 Jajsuel] wa}| sulT
ALNNOD FONVHEOL




ZL/90 "AsY

 eleq — ainyeubis
_ _ iy <
T2 7 S AT
N /]
\ / NI \_/

.E&.Eo__:_u% 2011J0 0} sliedas 1an090 0} Asuow BuLlejsuel |

< :Jojsuel ] 10} UOSEIY

00°00G ¢ | deypurep yuswdinbg 8122-90-009| buisiaApy/bulysiignd/buijulld 1 222-90-009
lajsued} uonduioasaq Jaquinn uonduasaq Joquinpi
JO junowy way| aul waj}j sui wia}| sul way] aul
$ :0] Jajsued] 1wod4 Jsjsuedj

:196png oy 0} epew aq (s)Jeisuel) Wey aul| Buimoljo} ey} yey; sisenbai Agaley juswpedsp A

FSETELS Juswitedeq Bunsanbay

w.o4 Jajsuel] wa}| auiT
ALNNOD FONVHHOL




190 "A9y

o1eQ

aineubig

Ui

g
G M

s

isisuel] JOJ UOSEDY

Q200 7470 YA AS \\%@P\ G 94D ) T &\m\% VILL f
Jaysuel | ’ uondussefy (/ loquny’ 7 “uonduddeg < U | “dsquiniN
J0 Junoury wioy] eul wey| aurq . Wwey| aur . wey| aulg
$ :0] Jojsuel] ol Jejsuel

:196png ey} 01 epew aq (s)Jesuell Wl aull Bumojo) sy} Jeul mywm,:cmc \Em‘gmc wewpedap AN

N QL

WO JojSuel | Wa)| aul

ALNNOD d0NVHEOL

Jusuntedeq Bupsenboy




Agenda Item
No. 7






Agenda Item
No. 9



(A J1eH) QAH SJea X MAN LT10C 1¢ JIequiede(

seunsuy) L10T ST Ioquioosg

AT SEWSTIYD) L10T $T 19quieoa(
SurArdsyueq], L10T ¥C IequieAsoN
Sualdsyuer] - LI0T €T I10QUIGAON
Q0UBAISSQ() AB(J S,URIDIC A L1027 0] IequioAON
Ae( snqumjo) L10T 6 109010

Ke(g 10087 L107 ¢ Iequeydes

Ke(q oouopuadopu] L10T ¥ Amr

Ae( TLIOWOA L10T 6T Leq

(A2 J1eH) Keprry poon L10T 1 Tudy
Le( syueprseid L10T 0T  Arenigoqg

Ae( “If SuTy] IOy UDMRIN LT0T 91  Arenuer
Q0UBAISSq() SJe9 X MIN L10Z T Arenuer

Q[NPaYOS 2INSO[)) ABPI[OH

L10T LT — 19quiedd( L10T 8T ounf
L10T €1  Toquede(] L10T 1 ounf
L10T TT  IoquisAON L10T ¢ AN
L10T §  IeqURAON L10T 01 LN
L10T ST 1390100 L10T 9T [y
L10T 11 eleublel L10T 21 [udy
L10Z LT  Iequeydes L10T TT LR
L10Z €1  Ioquisydeg L1078 Yorey
L10T €T 1sngny L10T TT Areniqeg
L10T 6 sndny L10T 8§ Areniqeg
L10T 9T Ay L10T ST  Arenuef
L10T I Ang L10T 11  Arenuer
LT10C
Eﬁﬁoﬂom QOEE&EOU







SSBID YdO/PIV 1sild

sse|9 buiauq smsusjeq
sbunasy mc_coN 9 Buiuuelq
sbupasiy Alsjes

sbunasyy uoissIWWoD
shepijoH Aeq z/}

sAepijoH

Aephed

spug pollad Aed

ALNNO9 JINVHHOL




Agenda Item
No. 11



o




